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CORPORATE INFORMATION
EEEN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Ms Hu Gin Ing (Chairman)

Mr Chiu Sze Wai Wilfred

Mr Chow Wai Leung William

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr Luk Chi Keung

AUDITOR
BDO Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
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HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
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PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN BERMUDA
Conyers Corporate Services

(Bermuda) Limited

Clarendon House

2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Branch
Heng Seng Bank Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For other information relating to the Company, please contact
Corporate Communication Department.

Website: www.superactive.com.hk

Email: info.superactive.com.hk
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B8R

RESULTS ES
Fifteen
months ended Year ended
Years ended 31 December 31 December 30 September
HE HE
+ZA=t-B  hA=1H
BEt-A=t-HLEE It ) [1%:3:3
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
=N —T-tF  ZF-F ZE-nf  ZTME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Th i T TR T
Revenue Wi 237,525 206,526 141,267 167,625 286,249
Gross Profit EH 42,069 20,019 18,999 12,158 41,463
Imparment of assets EERE (107,859) = = = =
Net impairment losses on financial assets ~ 2 BEEHEREFE (35,157) 159 = = =
Share of results of associates RlE-REENR 2R 11,929 54,122 16,333 24,504 9,583
Gain on diution of interestinan associate ~ #E—RIEA A AER W& - - - 1152 =
(Loss)/profit before tax BHA(BR) /4 (193,173) 79,048 7,763 (5,309) 61,492
Income tax credit/(expense) FighiEs/ (%) 11,167 (10,074) (4.217) (3,621) (11,581)
(Loss)/profit for the year/period E/Bn(ER)/ 4 (182,006) 68,974 3486 (8,926) 49911
Net results from discontinued operations B IFESEKEEFE - - = S (228,670)
(Loss)/profit for the year/period E/Bn(ER)/ 4 (182,006) 68,974 3,486 (8,926) (178,759)
Attributable to: TR

Owners of the Company ARAEBA (174,334) 69,324 3,486 (8.926) (178,759)
Non-controling interests RS (7,672 (350) = = =
(182,006) 68,974 3486 (8,926) (178,759
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY ﬁ

HFEMBEHRE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
! | ]
At
At 31 December 30 September
MtZA=1-H R“hA=+A
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
= NS —T-+F T RXF  ZE-nf Mm%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx T FHT TET FHL
Total assets BELE 1,485,203 1,257,549 533,763 510,250 556,636
Total liabilties BELE 762,965 326,203 63,717 (46,294) (154,327)
Net assets BEFE 722,238 931,346 470,046 463,956 402,309
Equity attributable to owners RRREE AEGER
of the Company 717,640 921,224 470,046 463,956 402,309
Non-controlling interests RS 4,598 10,122 = = =
Total equity Engs 722,238 931,346 470,046 463,956 402,309
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERB|E

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
Superactive Group Company Limited (the “Company” together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”)), | am pleased to present the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018.

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year, the Group was principally engaged in the
manufacturing electronics products, provision of money lending
service and regulated financial service activities in Hong Kong; and
provision of nursery education service and property development
and management in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

The Sino-US trade war was brewing in 2016. After the fermentation
in 2017, it finally broke out in 2018. The United States (the “US”)
imposes punitive tariffs on Chinese goods, and China also imposes
retaliatory tariffs on US goods. The Sino-US trade war has had a
negative impact on financial markets, consumers and enterprises.
At the end of 2018, the Sino-US trade war showed signs of easing.
China and the US agreed to negotiate and agreed to suspend new
trade measures. Although the Sino-US trade war may eventually
be resolved, the competition between China and the US will remain
fierce. If the US trade protectionism is still maintained, the trade
environment may not be able to improve significantly.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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REVIEW AND OUTLOOK (Continued)

The Chinese economy experienced a period of ups and downs
in 2018. Under the pressure of macro-control and financial
deleveraging, the total social financing and broad-based money
growth continued to decline and reached a new low in October
2018. The nominal exchange rate of the Renminbi (“RMB”) against
the US dollar also turned from rising to falling. The adjustment of
monetary policy led to a sharp decline in money market interest
rates and bond market interest rates. Since the second half of
2018, whether it is new or second-hand housing, the prices have
been relaxed. At the same time, the “7.31” policy emphasises
resolutely curbing housing price increases. Judging from the
monetary policy implementation report of the People's Bank
of China in the first three quarters, the growth rate of personal
housing mortgage loans has stabilised. The Group expects that
China's real estate control policy may be relaxed in 2019, but there
should be no significant reversal in the direction. Because once the
regulation is clearly relaxed, house prices may rise again and again,
and leading to high risks. It is not what the Chinese government is
willing to happen.

In November 2018, the Central Committee of the Communist Party
of China and the State Council of the PRC jointly issued “Certain
Opinions on In-Depth Reform and Regulated the Development of
Pre-school Education” (the “Opinions”). The Group has engaged
a PRC lawyer to assess the impact of the Opinions to the Group.
Based on their assessment result (the “PRC Legal Opinion”),
the nursery education business of the Group is applicable to
the provisions of Article 24 of the Opinions, among others, the
restrictions on the transfer or disposal of kindergartens; and a
listed company may not invest in a for-profit kindergarten through
the stock market financing, and may not purchase for-profit
kindergarten assets by issuing shares or paying cash. Affected by
the restrictions on the sale, investment and purchase of assets,
the Group's original plan to expand the number of kindergartens
to obtain economies of scale and achieve a positive cash flow has
also come to an end. Therefore, the Group revised the originally
approved budgets and suspended all the expansion plan. A
revised cash flows projection has been made, and the result
showed negative cash flows from the existing kindergarten. Due
to the transfer restrictions and foreseeable continuous negative
cash flows, management considered that the license and goodwiill
have minimal commercial value, and it is inevitable for the Group
to recognise a full impairment on the license and goodwill in the
nursery education business.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERHE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHRE

COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

At the Company, social responsibility is an integral part of how we
do business. We go beyond complying with legal or regulatory
requirements and genuinely work towards making a positive
impact on the welfare of our employees, our business partners,
our local communities, and the environment. Environment, Social
and Governance (‘ESG”) Report attached in the annual report to
provide the public with an appreciation of how we perform and
respond to different ESG issues.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Finally, | would like to thank our employees for their dedication,
independent directors for their guidance and suggestions, and
shareholders for their confidence in the management and their
support. | am grateful to everyone who contributes to the success
of the Group.

Yeung So Lai
Chairman

29 March 2019
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue and Gross Profit: Revenue comprised of sales of
electronics products, tuition fee from the provision of nursery
education service, interest income from the provision of money
lending, management fee received from property management
services provided and services income from the provision of
regulated financial services. The revenue in 2018 increased
by approximately HK$30,999,000 (representing an increase
of approximately 15.01% when compared with 2017) from
HK$206,526,000 in 2017 to HK$237,525,000 in 2018. The gross
profit increased by approximately HK$22,050,000 (representing
an increase of approximately 110.15% when compared with 2017)
from HK$20,019,000 in 2017 to HK$42,069,000 in 2018. The
gross profit margin increased by approximately 8.02% from 9.69%
in 2017 to 17.71% in 2018.

Other net gains: In 2017, the other net gains were mainly
attributable to the gain on bargain purchase of subsidiaries of
approximately HK$60,190,000, which was non-recurring and fully
recognised in 2017. No such item in 2018.

Selling and distribution costs: The selling and distribution costs
in the year remained stable as in 2017.

Administrative costs: The increase in the year was mainly due
to the depreciation expenses for the newly acquired office of
approximately HK$16,000,000 which is a non-cash item for the
year; and the administrative cost for the new operating business
which was acquired in the second half of 2017.

Finance costs: The increase in the year was mainly due to
the bank loan interest for the new bank loans in relation to the
acquisition of the Company office, and interest for the bonds with a
principal of HK$280,000,000 at a coupon rate of 8% per annum.

Impairment of assets: The impairment was mainly made for the
license and goodwill for the nursery education business which was
acquired in 2017.

EEERED T

B 7% Bl B8

WEREF: =P REETFTERAHE
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206,526,000/%8 7T & HN 4930,999,000
BT EZF — )\ F /237,525,000
TR ZTE—EFIEINA15.01%) ° F
Fl B =—ZF —+F /20,019,000 7T 1%
422,050,000 TE =T —\FH
42,069,000 t(BR =T — £ F &
#49110.15%) - EFEH-_T—LFH
9.69% F F+ 498.02% % — T — \NFH
17.71% °

Htt W= F8E - R_T—+tF - HEfbl
BEBRITBERRERNSZEWRENE QA
2 W %5 #760,190,000 % 7T (& FE & & 1%
B) BR-ZF—LHEXHER- = F
—N\FUEZFAR -

HER D HRA - A HERD R
AT LEREET -

TBRA - NFEILIETIEZRRITIK
BN = 2 T E R X #916,000,000 % 7T
(FFEBIHFREER)  ERZFT—L
FRHFRBEENEEER TR o

MBRAE : NEEREEZHREK
BARBRAETEEZHMBITERNR
TEFAE - RfE% A £ 280,000,000
BTZME(REANEREF8%)

BEERE: T2URN_FT—tFREZ
NREE EEH IR R B IEHRE ©

EREXEBERAA | 2018 FEF R



T

/R

b,
-
el

MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERIWED T

Net impairment losses on financial assets: The net impairment
losses on financial assets for the year comprises the impairment
loss on trade receivables, other receivables and loan receivables.
The impairment was made according to the expected credit loss
rates which are based on the actual loss experience over the
previous years adjusted for forward-looking information available to
the Group without undue cost and effort.

Share of results of associates: The amount represented the
Group’s share in the results for the year of the associates, Yuiji
Development Corporation (“Yuji”) and IT City Development Fund
LP, based on the percentage of the equity interest owned by the
Group. Yuiji was disposed in July 2018.

SEGMENT ANALYSIS

Manufacturing Electronics Products

During the year, the segment of manufacturing electronics products
includes the manufacturing of baby monitors and semi-products
and manufacturing of transformers. The segment of manufacturing
electronics products contributed approximately HK$198,628,000
to revenue (2017: HK$200,400,000 and representing a decrease
of 0.89% when compared with 2017), in which approximately of
HK$174,238,000 (2017: HK$200,400,000 and representing a
decrease of 13.05% when compared with 2017) was generated
from manufacturing of baby monitors and semi-products and
approximately of HK$24,390,000 (2017: nil) was generated from
manufacturing of transformers. The main markets for baby monitors
and semi-products and transformers are the US and the PRC
respectively.

Provision of Nursery Education Services

During the year, the segment of the provision of nursery education
services contributed approximately HK$8,910,000 to revenue
(2017: HK$5,188,000, representing an increase of 71.74% when
compared with 2017). The tuition fee per head per month for the
year remain the same as in 2017. The increment was due to the
revenue of 2017 has only been recognised after the completion of
the acquisition in May 2017.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Provision of Money Lending Services

During the year, the segment of the provision of money lending
services contributed approximately HK$16,625,000 to revenue
(2017: HK$934,000, representing an increase of 1,679.99% when
compared with 2017). The terms of the lendings were from 7 days
to 1 year (2017: from 1 month to 1 year) at the interest rate from
6% per annum to 15% per annum (2017: from 10% per annum
to 14% per annum) on the principals from HK$7,869,000 to
HK$51,000,000 (2017: from HK$7,869,000 to HK$25,000,000).

Property Development and Management

Lijiang Underground Walkway: The Lijiang Underground
Walkway is located at the underground of Minzhu Road and Fuhui
Road, Lijiang City, Yunan Province, the PRC. The construction
and the final acceptance have been completed during the year.
The gross floor area of the underground walkway project is
approximately 36,583 square metre (“sg. m.”) comprising a civil
air defence work structure of approximately 13,730 sq. m., 741
units of the saleable shop premises with a total gross floor area of
approximately 19,923 sqg. m., a non-saleable property utility room
of approximately 15 sg. m. and a commercial function room of
approximately 2,915 sg. m.. The Lijiang Underground Walkway is
now held-for-sales purpose but in the meantime, the shop premises
will be leased to generate rental income and management fee
income. During the year, the management fee income generated
was approximately HK$1,141,000 (2017: nil).

Provision of Regulated Financial Services

The regulated financial services are provided by the Company’s
subsidiary, Superactive Financial Group Company Limited
(“Superactive Financial Group”) (formerly known as Shining
International Holdings Limited) which is licensed under the
Securities and Future Ordinance (“SFO”) (Chapter 571 of the laws
of Hong Kong) to carry out Type 1 (dealing in securities), Type 4
(advising on securities), Type 5 (advising on futures contracts), Type
6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset management)
regulated activities.
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERIWED T

During the year, the segment of the provision of regulated financial
services contributed approximately HK$12,221,000 to revenue
(2017: nil). The revenue of the provision of regulated financial
services was generated from the management services of asset
management. Apart from the management services of asset
management, Superactive Financial Group also provided intragroup
financial advisory services.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

With the outbreak of the Sino-US trade war, the international trade
market uncertainty and volatility increased. As the US is the largest
market for the Group’s manufacturing of baby monitors and semi-
products, the Sino-US trade war will inevitably have a direct impact
on the Group’s business. Fortunately, the Group expanded its
business to the manufacturing of transformers in 2018, and its
primary market is the domestic market of Mainland China that
could ease the impact of the Sino-US trade war. Looking ahead,
the Group believes that as the completion of the new factory in
Zhaoqing, the PRC, the production capacity of manufacturing of
transformers will increase significantly. The Group’s business will
gradually reduce its reliance on the manufacturing of baby monitors
and semi-products and the US market, while the manufacturing of
transformers and the PRC market will gradually increase.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In recent years, China’s nursery education industry has shown a
good development trend. On the one hand, with the continuous
improvement of people’s consumption level, parents’ awareness of
nursery education has gradually strengthened. On the other hand,
the second-child policy continues to ferment, so that the children
of suitable ages are expected to continue to grow, prompting the
development of China’s nursery education industry to become
more rapid, and the market potential is huge. However, the Central
Committee of the Communist Party of China and the State Council
of the PRC jointly issued the Opinions in November 2018. The
Opinions implies that the PRC government wants to monitor and
regulate the industry of education strictly and to curb the expensive
tuition fees charged by the private kindergartens. The outlook
for nursery education, therefore, has changed dramatically. The
Group stepped in nursery education services business through
acquisitions in 2017. In view of the Opinions, the Group decided
to suspend the development plan of the expansion the number
of kindergartens and the license and goodwill in relation to the
nursery education services business has been fully impaired during
the year. The development plan of the Group’s nursery education
business has yet to be finalised and will be depended on how the
Opinions are implemented, the market situation and the industry’s
response plan.

Subject to the contradiction between the borrower’s urgency
for the use of money and personal privacy, and the disclosure
requirements and the processing time to get the required approval
of the notifiable transactions to comply with the Rules (the “Listing
Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), the Group faced
a certain degree of difficulty in engaging in the money lending
business. As the Group’s total assets increased, and revenue and
profits improved, the impact in 2018 is relatively less than in 2017.
Interest income from money lending business for the year increased
by 1,679.99% when compared with 2017. The significant increase
is not only about half a year’s operation time in 2017, but also the
total sum of the loan principal in this year is much higher than that
in 2017. However, as the sum for the loan principal is close to the
limit of the Group’s budget, the interest income from money lending
business will not be expected to increase significantly in the coming
year unless the borrowing interest rate rises or the Group increases
its budget.
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERIWED T

For the property development and management business, as the
construction and the final acceptance of the Lijiang Underground
Walkway have been completed during the year, the shop premises
will be available for sales in the coming year. The Group will
schedule the sales of the shop premises according to the Group’s
financial needs and market conditions. The Group is optimistic
about the shops’ investment market of Lijiang.

For the regulated financial services business, the Group has
engaged in financial advisory and asset management businesses
during the year. Superactive Financial Group was approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission, to carry out in Type 1 (Dealing
in Securities) regulated activity under the SFO in June 2018. The
Group is now actively preparing to carry out the dealing services.

The Group will continue to explore and invest in potential projects
and business opportunities with good potential.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
GEARING

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has cash and cash equivalents
of approximately HK$28,464,000 (2017: HK$108,131,000) which
included approximately HK$4,660,000, RMB11,411,000 and
US$1,391,000.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group had interest-bearing borrowings of approximately
HK$439,269,000 (2017: HK$3,021,000) of which approximately
HK$286,565,000 (2017: HK$3,021,000) were repayable on
demand or within one year; approximately HK$6,565,000
(2017: nil) were repayable in the second year; and approximately
HK$146,139,000 (2017: nil) were repayable in the third to fifth
years, inclusive. The Group’s total bank and other borrowings
divided by total assets as at 31 December 2018 was 29.58% (2017:
0.24%). As at 31 December 2018, the gearing ratio of the Group
was 0.57 (31 December 2017: zero). This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total equity. Net debt is calculated as total interest-
bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. With the cash
and bank balances available, and other current assets could be
converted to cash within a year, the Group has sufficient financial
resources to finance its operations and to meet the financial
obligations of its business.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has a net asset value of
HK$722,238,000 (2017: HK$931,346,000), with a liquidity ratio
(ratio of current assets to current liabilities) of 1.49 (2017: 4.47).

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2018, the share equity of () Chengdu One
Two Three Aozhong Education Investment Company Limited, the
operating company of the nursery education in PRC; (i) Superactive
Financial Group, the operating company of the regulated financial
services; (iii) Link Complex Limited, a company which held the
18% unlisted equity shares of a company which is for provision of
real-time kinematic solution; and (iv) Shenzhen Jiaxin, the holding
company of a group operating the manufacturing of transformers
were pledged to secure the Company’s bonds issued on 29
December 2017. In addition, the office properties included in
Land and Building under the Property, Plant and Equipment were
pledged to a bank to secure the Group’s term loans.
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERIWED T

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES AND RELATED HEDGES

The Group’s monetary assets, loans and transactions are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars, RMB and US dollars.
All the Group’s borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The Group did not engage in any derivative activities and did not
commit to any financial instruments to hedge its financial position
exposure as at 31 December 2018.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had a staff force of
approximately 600 employees (2017: approximately 500
employees). Of this, most were stationed in the PRC. The
remuneration of employees was in line with the market trend and
commensurable to the level of pay in the industry. Remuneration of
the Group’s employees includes basic salaries, bonuses and long-
term incentives (such as share option scheme). Total staff costs
incurred for the year 2018 was approximately HK$52,690,000
(2017 approximately HK$46,284,000).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this annual report, the biographical details of the
Directors are as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms Yeung So Lai (“Ms Yeung”), aged 41, joined the Company
on 25 January 2017 as an executive Director and acted as the
Chairman of the Company on 8 February 2017. Ms Yeung has
been appointed as director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
Ms Yeung is presently a director of a number of private companies
engaged in the business of investment holding and is experienced
in corporate management. Ms Yeung was also the executive
director and chief executive officer of Imperium Group Global
Holdings Limited (formerly known as JF Household Furnishings
Limited) (stock code: 0776) from 21 September 2012 to 31 July
2016, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange and was executive director of Suncity Group Holdings
Limited (formerly known as Sun Century Group Limited and Hong
Long Holdings Limited) (stock code: 1383), a company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from 2 September 2011 to
31 March 2017.

Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar (“Mr Lee”), aged 55, joined the
Company on 25 January 2017 as an executive Director and acted
as the Deputy Chairman of the Company on 8 February 2017. Mr
Lee has been appointed as director of various subsidiaries of the
Company. Mr Lee obtained a Professional Diploma in Accountancy
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly known as
Hong Kong Polytechnic) in 1985 and a Bachelor of Arts in Business
Studies from the City University of Hong Kong (formerly known as
the City Polytechnic of Hong Kong) in 1994. He had worked in the
Inland Revenue Department for over 15 years after his graduation.
In 2000, he joined Ernst and Young, an international accounting
firm, as a senior manager. He later obtained a Master degree in
International Accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong in
2001. He was the executive director of Sun International Resources
Limited (formerly known as Galileo Capital Group Limited) (stock
code: 8029), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
the Stock Exchange, from 14 August 2006 to 30 November 2015.
He has been the executive director of Newtree Group Holdings
Limited (stock code: 1323), a company listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange since 4 October 2011. He is experienced in
corporate management and internal control. He is a fellow member
of both the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. In addition, he
is a member of the Society of Registered Financial Planners.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr Chiu Sze Wai Wilfred (“Mr Chiu”), aged 44, joined the
Company on 8 February 2017 as an independent non-executive
Director, a member of the Audit and Risk Committee, the
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is currently a
practising solicitor in Hong Kong. Mr Chiu obtained a Bachelor
of Business from Southern Cross University, Australia in 1997
and obtained a Bachelor of Laws from Manchester Metropolitan
University, the United Kingdom in 2003. Mr Chiu subsequently
obtained a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from The University
of Hong Kong in 2005 and was admitted as a solicitor in 2007. Mr
Chiu specialises in land, property and development matters and
possesses extensive experience in dealing with various kinds of
property-related issues. Mr Chiu is also the Legal Advisor of the
Hong Kong Gifted Education Teacher’s Association.

Mr Chow Wai Leung William (“Mr Chow”), aged 46, joined the
Company on 8 February 2017 as an independent non-executive
Director, Chairman of the Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee, a member of the Audit and Risk Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr Chow is a certified
public accountant and an executive of an accounting firm in Hong
Kong and has various years of experience in auditing, taxation and
company secretarial practice in Hong Kong. Mr Chow obtained a
Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration (Hons.) from Hong
Kong Baptist University in 1996. Mr Chow is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Society of Chinese
Accountants and Auditors and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(Continued)

Ms Hu Gin Ing (“Ms Hu”), aged 60, joined the Company on
6 November 2013 as an independent non-executive Director,
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee and a member of
the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of the
Company. Ms Hu has been appointed as a member of the
Remuneration Committee on 30 May 2014 and re-designated as
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee on 15 September 2014.
Ms Hu has experience in media, television network and private
equity investments. Ms Hu has been a director/partner of NHL
CPA Limited, Hong Kong, since January 2005. Ms Hu is now the
vice chairman of the board of Benelife Management Limited since
February 2018 and the chairman of the board of Benepet Co., Ltd.
since July 2017. Ms Hu has been the Corp. CFO, Global Finance,
of Acer Incorporated a company listed on the Taiwan Stock
Exchange Corporation for the period from May 2014 to June 2017,
Ms Hu has been an independent non-executive director of Carnival
Group International Holdings Limited (stock code: 0996), LVGEM
(China) Real Estate Investment Company Limited (stock code:
0095) and Enterprise Development Holdings Limited (stock code:
1808), all of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Ms Hu was an
independent director of Arich Enterprise Co. Ltd., a company listed
on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation (stock code: 4173)
from December 2012 to June 2015. Ms Hu obtained a Master of
Business Administration degree from Florida International University,
the US, a Master of Science degree from Barry University, the US,
and a Bachelor degree in Foreign Language from the National
Taiwan University. Ms Hu is a Certified Public Accountant, a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
as well as a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and has over 24 years of experience in accounting
and finance.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHE

The Directors are pleased to present their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is a diversified investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss on page 83 and the accompanying notes
to the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: nil).

To enhance transparency of the Company and facilitate the
shareholders of the Company and investors to make informed
investment decisions relating to the Company, the Board adopted
a dividend policy on 21 January 2019 (“Dividend Policy”).

According to the Dividend Policy, when determining whether to
declare any dividend in the future and the amount of dividend to
be declared, the Company shall consider the Company’s financial
results, prospects and other factors, and subject to:

—  the Company’s Bye-laws;

— the applicable restrictions and requirements under the laws of
the Bermuda;

— any banking or other funding covenants by which the
Company is bound from time to time;

— the investment and operating requirements of the Company;
and

— any other factors that have a material impact on the
Company.
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The Company does not have any pre-determined dividend
distribution proportion or distribution ratio. The declaration,
payment and amount of dividends will be subject to the Board’s
discretion. The Board has the right to review the Dividend Policy
from time to time as it deems fit according to the financial and
business development requirements of the Company.

DONATIONS

The Group did not make any charitable and other donation during
the year (2017: nill).

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the Company’s share capital as at 31 December 2018
are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
on page 88.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2018, the Company’s reserves, for distribution
purposes, showed a surplus of HK$38,430,000 comprising
accumulated losses of HK$32,481,000 and a contribution surplus
of HK$70,911,000. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as may be amended from time to time), the contributed surplus of
the Company is available for distribution. However, the Company
cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(@ itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and
share premium accounts.
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE OPEN OFFER
On 29 August 2017, the Company proposed to raise approximately
HK$338.8 million before expenses by issuing 677,523,795 offer
shares at the subscription price of HK$0.5 per offer share on the
basis of one (1) offer share for every two (2) existing shares held on
the record date (i.e. 14 September 2017) and payable in full upon
application. The net proceeds from the open offer after deducting
all relevant expenses are estimated to be approximately HK$336.4
million, which are intended to be used for the acquisition of the
entire equity interest in Shenzhen City Qianhai Wanke Financial
Services Company Limited (“Qianhai Wanke”). The open offer was
completed, and share certificates for the offer shares dispatched
on 27 October 2017. The breakdown of the use of proceeds is set
out as follows:

The acquisition of the entire equity
interest in Qianhai Wanke
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ISSUANCE OF BONDS

On 29 December 2017, the Company has issued bonds to an
independent third party for a principal amount of HK$300 million.
The bonds are interest-bearing at 8% per annum at issue and
interest is payable quarterly in arrears and will mature on 28
December 2019. The first instalment of interest was payable on
20 March 2018. According to the subscription agreement, the
bonds are non-callable until 29 December 2018. The purpose of
the bonds is to satisfy the funding needs of the money lending
operation, the capital expenditures for the development of nursery
education business and the general working capital of the Group.
The proceeds of the bonds were received on 2 January 2018.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

BITES
RZE—+tF+=_A=+hB ' &ARQ
AM—Z2BUE=ZFTAEEAR
300,000,000 T2 &% - ZFEHF R
BITRRFNE% T E - FIBEANEE
EXRNEER-_E—AE+_A=Z+N
HEH - F—E0BMNRZFEERZ
E-N\EFEZAZTBEXM - RERER
# REEFEREE-_Z-N\F+_A
—thBLEAERAER - ZEEEFE
EREAEEZHEXBHES T K
BERNAHEER CEARAIR—KE
BEEL  BHMEFREBDR-_Z—N\F
—AZBE -



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:
Ms Yeung So Lai
Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr Chiu Sze Wai Wilfred

Mr Chow Wai Leung William

Ms Hu Gin Ing

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the current directors are set out on page
17 to page 19 of this annual report.

DIRECTOR’S SERVICE CONTRACTS AND
ROTATION

The appointment of each Director is subject to retirement by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election in
accordance with Bye-law 84 of the Company’s Bye-laws and
Code Provision A.4.2 of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. All of the
independent non-executive Directors are appointed for a specific
term.

In accordance with Bye-law 84 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr Lee
Chi Shing Caesar, and Mr Chiu Sze Wai Wilfred shall retire from the
Board by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the Directors has entered or has proposed to enter into
any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not expiring or determinable by the employing company
within one year without payment of compensation other than
statutory compensation.
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DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS
Details of Director’'s emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

The executive Directors, Ms Yeung So Lai and Mr Lee Chi
Shing Caesar have waived part of their salaries of approximately
HK$1,100,000 and HK$900,000 respectively during the year.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his/her independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN THE SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2018, the interests of the Directors and their
associates in the ordinary shares and underlying ordinary shares
of the Company and any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO which are required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they have taken or are deemed to have taken under such
provisions of the SFO) or which are required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein,
or which are required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”),
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as
follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN THE SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS (continued)

Long Positions in the Shares of the Company

Corporate
Name of director Interest

EEpA AR
Ms Yeung So Lai 1,152,731,9970
BERBXL

Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar 1,152,731,997@

Notes:

(1) This represents interest hold by Ms Yeung So Lai through Super Fame
Holdings Limited (“Super Fame”) which holds 1,152,731,997 shares of the
Company. Ms Yeung So Lai has 55% interest in Super Fame, and she is
therefore deemed to be interested in 1,152,731,997 shares of the Company.

(2)  This represents interest held by Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar through Super Fame
which holds 1,152,731,997 shares of the Company. Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar
has 45% interest in Super Fame, and he is therefore deemed to be interested
in 1,152,731,997 shares of the Company.

The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the
Company in issue as at 31 December 2018 (i.e. 2,032,571,385 shares).

Other than as disclosed above, neither the Directors nor any of
their associates, had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements headed “Related Party Transactions”, no other contracts
of significance to which the Company, its holding company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, none of
the Directors is considered to have interests in a business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the businesses of the Group, as defined in the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARE RAEQATRAP 2 EE#ER
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2018, the interests or short positions of those ~ RZZT—\F+_A=+—H  REZE
persons (other than Directors whose interests disclosed above) in 7 K EAE GBI E 336 IEARNAGIEFE 2
the ordinary shares and underlying ordinary shares of the Company ~ B Pracsk - ZFA L (T EEEER
as recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section R EXKEZ EF)NALQ A E B AE

336 of the SFO were as follows: BT BRISA ZESICRENT ¢
Long Positions HE

Percentage
of aggregate
interest to total

Capacity in which Number of number of

shares were held shares shares in issue*

s

HERITRH

BERGOGHN S5 RHBEE Y A= A

Super Fame! Beneficial owner 1,152,731,997 (L) 56.71%
i EnBA

Jade Treasure Global Limited
(“Jade Treasure”)? Security interest 1,152,731,997 (L) 56.71%
BUERKARAR([BUE])? HiFExR

L:  Long position L: &

Notes: BRE -

1. Super Fame is owned as to 55% by Ms Yeung So Lai and 45% by Mr Lee Chi 1. HBEHBERBZRIERTEXNTEDANES
Shing Caesar. As such, Ms Yeung So Lai and Mr Lee Chi Shing Caesar were 55% Kk 45% o B - HBERBR LT REE
deemed to be interested in 1,152,731,997 shares of the Company held by R AR BRIFEM1,152,731,997 I
Super Fame. AABIRMDFPHEEER ©
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SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Long Positions (Continued)

2. Jade Treasure is wholly-owned by Right Select International Limited (“Right
Select”), which is in turn wholly-owned by China Huarong International Holdings
Limited (“Huarong International’). Huarong International is owned as to 11.9%
by Huarong Zhiyuan Investment & Management Co., Ltd. (“Huarong Zhiyuan”)
and 88.1% by Huarong Real Estate Co., Ltd. (“Huarong Real Estate”). Huarong
Zhiyuan and Huarong Real Estate are wholly-owned by China Huarong Asset
Management Co., Ltd. (“China Huarong”). Thus, each of Right Select, Huarong
International, Huarong Real Estate and China Huarong are deemed to be
interested in 1,152,731,997 Shares in which Jade Treasure has a security
interest.

* The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the
Company in issue at 31 December 2018 (i.e. 2,032,571,385 shares).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2018, the Company
has not been notified of any other interests or short positions in the
ordinary shares and underlying ordinary shares of the Company
which had been recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors throughout the year and
up to the date of this annual report, there is sufficient public float
of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required
under the Listing Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, and there was no restriction against such rights under
the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

PENSION SCHEMES

The pension schemes of the Group are primarily in the form of
contributions to Hong Kong’s Mandatory Provident Fund and the
PRC statutory public welfare fund, respectively.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing
Rules. Other transactions which were exempted from the
requirements of the Listing Rules are also disclosed in note 36 to
the consolidated financial statements as related party transactions.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of any business of the Company
were entered into during the year or subsisted at the end of the
year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Business review is set out on page 9 to page 16 under
Management Discussion and Analysis of this annual report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS
Sales to the largest customer and the five largest customers
accounted for 41.36% and 69.54%, respectively, of total revenues
for the year.

Purchases from the largest supplier and the five largest suppliers
accounted for 15.16% and 51.20%, respectively, of total purchases
for the year.

As far as the Directors are aware, none of the Directors, their close
associates, or any shareholder (which to the knowledge of the
Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s total issued shares)
has any interest in the customers or suppliers of the Company
disclosed above.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Bye-laws of the Company provides that directors shall
be indemnified and secured harmless out of the assets of the
Company from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they are or any of them shall or may
incur or sustain by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted
in or about the execution of their duty or supposed duty in their
respective offices. The Company has taken out insurance against
the liability and costs associated with defending any proceedings
which may be brought against Directors.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Directors are not aware of any significant event requiring
disclosure that has taken place subsequent to 31 December 2018
and up to the date of this annual report.

SHARE OPTION

On 6 June 2017, a resolution was passed in the 2017 annual
general meeting of the Company to adopt a new share option
scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”).

The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange has granted the
listing of, and permission to deal in the shares of the Company
which may fall to be issued pursuant to the exercise of the options
which was granted and/or may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme subsequently.

As at 31 December 2018, no share options were granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share
Option Scheme.
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SHARE OPTION (Continued)
(A) Share Option Scheme

Purpose
To attract and retain the grantees and to promote the success
of the business of the Group.

Participants
Eligible participants include:

(@) any director, employee, consultant or advisor, substantial
shareholder, distributor, contractor, supplier, agent,
customer, business partner or service provider to the
Group or a company in which the Group holds an interest
or a subsidiary of such company (the “Affiliate”)

(b) a company beneficially owned by any director, employee,
consultant or advisor, substantial shareholder, distributor,
contractor, supplier, agent, customer, business partner or
service provider to the Group or an Affiliate

Exercise price
Determined by the Board and shall not be less than the higher
of:

(@) the closing price of one (1) share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets at the offer date, which
must be a business day;

(b) the average closing price of one (1) share as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five (5)
business days immediately preceding the offer date; and

(c) the nominal value of the share on the offer date,

provided that in case of fractional prices, the exercise price per
share shall be rounded upwards to the nearest whole cents.
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SHARE OPTION (Continued) BRREE)

(A) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (A) BRESTEI(Z)

Total number of shares available for issue and the
percentage of the issued share capital that it represents
as at the date of this annual report

208,257,138 shares, being approximately 10.00% of the
issued shares of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each participant
Not exceed 1% of the shares in issue in any 12-month period.

Period within which the securities must be taken up
under the option

Subject to the discretion by the Board and, in the absence of
which, from the date of acceptance to the earlier of the date
on which such option lapses and 10 years from the date of the
offer.

Minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised
Subject to the discretion by the Board.

Amount payable on acceptance
HK$1.00 payable upon acceptance of the offer.
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SHARE OPTION (Continued)

(A) Share Option Scheme (Continuead)
Period within which calls/loans must be made/repaid
Not applicable.

Remaining life of the scheme

The scheme will be valid and effective until 5 June 2027, after
which no further options will be granted, but the provisions
of the scheme shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects. Options complying with the provisions of the Listing
Rules which are granted during the duration of the scheme
and remain unexercised immediately prior to 5 June 2026 shall
continue to be exercisable in accordance with their terms of
the grant, notwithstanding the expiry of the scheme.

(B) Movements of the Share Option Scheme
No share option has been granted under the Share Option
Scheme since the date of the adoption of the scheme.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year have been
audited by BDO Limited which will retire and being eligible, offer
themselves for reappointment at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Superactive Group Company Limited

Yeung So Lai
Chairrman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXRERHRE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices to enhance corporate performance
and accountability. Continuous efforts are made to review and
enhance the Group’s procedures in light of changes in regulations
and developments in best practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Throughout the year,
the Company complied with applicable code provisions of the CG
Code, save as disclosed below.

Under Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer (“CEQ”) should be separated and should
not be performed by the same individual. The Company does not
at present have an officer with the title CEO. The daily operation
and management of the Company are monitored by the executive
Directors. The Board considers the present structure is more
suitable for the Company because it can promote the efficient
formulation and implementation of the Company’s strategies.

Under Code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the chairman of
the Board should attend the general meetings of the Company
and invite the chairman of the committees to attend; Under Code
provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-executive
Directors and other non-executive Directors should attend general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders. However, due to her other business commitment,
Ms Hu Gin Ing, the chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company and an independent
non-executive Director, did not attend the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 12 June 2018 and the special general
meetings held on 17 July 2018.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises five Directors,
with two executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance had been
arranged for all the Directors and Officers of the Company.

Each newly appointed director receives comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on his/her appointment, so as to ensure
that he/she has an appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Company and that he/she is fully aware of his/her
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements. Directors are also regularly updated on the
Group’s business and accounting reporting standards in the board
meetings. All Directors have participated in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided a record of the training they received for the year to the
Company.

During the year, the company secretary, who is the employee of
the Company, has taken no less than 15 hours of the relevant
professional training requirement.

The Board has a balance of appropriate skills and experience to
meet the requirements of the businesses of the Group. All Directors
had separate and independent access to the advice and services of
the senior management, the chief financial officer and the company
secretary of the Company, with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

During the year, the Board met the requirements of the Listing
Rules relating to the appointment of at least three independent non-
executive directors representing more than one-third of the board
of directors, with one of whom possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company had received from each of its independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considered them to
be independent.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment and Succession Planning of Directors
The Company has established the nomination and corporate
governance committee (“NCG Committee”) and adopted formal,
considered and transparent procedures for the appointment and
succession planning of Directors. Appropriate candidates as
properly selected by the NCG Committee will be proposed to the
Board for approval.

The Board and the NCG Committee as a whole are responsible for
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating the
relevant procedures for nomination and appointment of Directors,
monitoring the appointment and succession planning of Directors
and assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors. The Board reviews its structure, size and composition, as
appropriate, to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and
experience appropriate to the requirements of the business of the
Company.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, one third of the
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation every year, and any
new Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
to the Board shall hold office only until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-
election at such meeting.

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the Directors
standing for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company. Detailed information of the Directors standing for
re-election will be set out in the circular of the Company in relation
to the forthcoming annual general meeting to be despatched to the
shareholders.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board Diversity Policy

The Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness
of the Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and recognises and embraces the benefits of diversity
in the Board. In January 2019, the Board adopted a Board Diversity
Policy.

The Company believes that diversity of the Board can be achieved
through consideration of a number of factors when deciding on
appointments of Directors, including but not limited to gender,
age, experience, cultural and educational background, expertise,
skills and know-how and any other factors that the Board deems
appropriate from time to time. In implementing its perspectives on
Board diversity, the Company will also take into account factors
based on its business model and specific needs from time to time.

The composition, experience and balance of skills in the Board
are regularly reviewed to ensure that the Board retains a core of
members with longstanding knowledge of the Group alongside
new Director(s) appointed from time to time who bring(s) fresh
perspectives and diverse experiences to the Board. The NCG
Committee has the primary responsibility for identifying suitably
qualified candidates to become members of the Board and, in
carrying out such responsibility, will give adequate consideration to
the Board Diversity Policy. The NCG Committee believes that the
current composition of the Board is based on the history and actual
conditions of the Company and it reflects the achievement of full
consideration of factors of Board diversity.

The Board will review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to
ensure its continued effectiveness.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The Board meets regularly, and the Board meetings are held at
least four times a year, and at other times as necessary. Where
appropriate, decisions are also taken by way of circulated
resolutions. The Board monitors and reviews, among others,
the performance of the Group companies, including operations,
finance, risk management, internal controls and strategic issues.
The principal functions of the Board are to:

* play a key role in the implementation and monitoring of internal
controls, financial reporting and risk management;

* assume responsibility for corporate governance and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations; and

e approve the Group’s strategies, directions and financial
objectives.

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested in
the Board. The Board reserves for its decision all signficant matters
of the Company and it has delegated the day-to-day management,
administration and operations of the Company to the executive
Directors and senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed. Approval has to be
obtained from the Board for all material transactions entered into
by senior management and other executives.

The Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his/her responsibilities to the Company.

For all of the Board meetings, proper and reasonable notices,
adequate and appropriate information in the form of agenda, board
papers and minutes of the meetings are prepared and circulated to
all the Directors in a reasonable time.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT i

TtEERRSE y
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) BEEgH)
The attendance records of all the Directors for the Board and RAFE > MIEEENEFTSLEE S
Committee meetings for the year are set out below: SROFLEHINT

No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held
ERERME /BHERYA
Audit
Full and Risk NCG Remuneration General

Directors Board Committee = Committee ~ Committee meeting*
RER
Eze  EHRER LEER

3 A-F EdH Z88 §MzEe  RRA®

Executive Directors: HITEE -
Ms. Yeung So Lai L N/A N/A N/A

15/15 MR MR Byl 22
Mr. Lee Chi Shing Caesar FEMAEE N/A N/A N/A

15/15 TER TER TER 202
Inclepencient Non-executive Directors: B VHH77EE -
Ms. Hu Gin Ing LY., 9/15 112 112 1 02
Mr. Chiu Sze Wai Wilfred BEERE 12115 22 1N 1 22
Mr. Chow Wai Leung Wiliam RAEREE 1215 212 1/1 1/1 212

Number of meetings held during  BZ=-%-\E+=-F=1-H

the year ended 31 December 2018 Lt EEAETEEHE 15 2 1 1 2
|

* O CE \FREBFAEN-F-N\EAA
+=Agm-

* 2018 annual general meeting held on 12 June 2018.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE

The Audit and Risk Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities as to the Company’s financial statements,
reporting, audit findings and reviewing the risk management
and internal control systems of the Company, as well as the
Company’s process for monitoring compliance with certain laws
and regulations.

The members of the Audit and Risk Committee are as follows: Ms
Hu Gin Ing (Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee), Mr Chiu
Sze Wai Wilfred and Mr Chow Wai Leung William, all of whom are
independent non-executive Directors.

Work done during the year

e reviewed the annual report and the interim report in
accordance with the accounting policies and practices,
accounting standards, Listing Rules and legal requirements;

* reviewed the appointment of auditors for audit and non-audit
related services and their fees;

* reviewed the audit plans and findings of auditors, risk
management, internal controls and financial reporting matters;

* discussed the audit approach and significant audit and
accounting issues with the auditors; and

The Audit and Risk Committee met twice a year with the external
auditors in the absence of the executive Directors during the year.

There was no disagreement between the Audit and Risk
Committee and the Directors in respect of matters about selection,
appointment, resignation or dismissal of external auditor.

During the year, the Company’s annual results for the year ended
31 December 2017 and the interim results for the six months
ended 30 June 2018 have been reviewed by the Audit and Risk
Committee.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee advises the Board on the Group’s
compensation policy and practices with a view that a meaningful
portion of management’s compensation should be contingent upon
financial performance of the Group to foster the creation of long
term shareholder value.

The Remuneration Committee adopted the model described in
code provision B.1.2(c)(j) of the CG Code.

The members of the Remuneration Committee are as follows: Ms
Hu Gin Ing (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Mr Chiu
Sze Wai Wilfred and Mr Chow Wai Leung William, all of whom are
independent non-executive Directors.

Work done during the year

e reviewed the remuneration policy for the Directors and
management with reference to the Board’s corporate goals
and objectives;

* reviewed and determined packages of the Directors and
management with reference to their duties and responsibilities
with the Company; and

® ensured no Director or any of his/her associate is involved in
deciding his/her remuneration.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the emoluments
of the members of the senior management of the Group by bands
is set out below:

Remuneration Bands
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54
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ELRTE EL BN o

REBEEEEATRTAIEFE B

AEESREREKRE 2HE R RIET
o

Number of Individuals

< 4R B

Nil to HK$1,000,000 =% 1,000,000 7T 3

HK$1,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 1,000,001 & JT & 5,000,000 74 7T 1

HK$5,000,001 — above 5,000,001 BT 1
(5}
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

NOMINATING AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE

The NCG Committee oversees the composition of the Board
to ensure that qualified individuals meeting the criteria of the
provisions of the Listing Rules serve as members of the Board and
its committees. The NCG Committee also has the responsibility to
develop, recommend to the Board and oversee the implementation
of corporate governance principles and policies relating to the
operation of the Board and its committees and the Company as a
whole.

Where vacancies on the Board exist or an additional Director is
considered necessary, the NCG Committee will identify suitable
candidates and propose the appointment of such candidates to
the Board for consideration and the NCG Committee will take into
account the qualification as required by the Listing Rules, ability,
working experience, leadership and professional ethics, etc. of
the candidates and approved if such appointment is considered
suitable.

The members of the NCG Committee are as follows: Mr Chow Wai
Leung William (Chairman of the NCG Committee), Mr Chiu Sze
Wai Wilfred and Ms Hu Gin Ing, all of whom are independent non-
executive Directors.

Work done during the year

* reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board,
and is of the view that there is an appropriate and diverse mix
of skills and experience;

® assessed the independence of independent non-executive

Directors and confirmed that all independent non-executive
Directors are considered independent;
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NOMINATING AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE (“NCG COMMITTEE”) (Continued)

Work done during the year (Continued)

* reviewed the profile and performance of Directors who will
stand for re-election at the annual general meeting and
confirmed that all those Directors are suitable to stand for re-
election;

e developed and reviewed the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance;

e reviewed and monitored the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; and

e reviewed the Company’s compliance with the code provisions
of the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report.

The NCG Committee continued to monitor the Board composition
with regard to its diversity policy by reviewing its size, structure
and composition to ensure that the Board has a balance of ages,
talents, expertise, skills, experience, culture, knowledge and gender
appropriate to the requirements of the Company. The Company
believes diversity is important to enhance the Board’s effectiveness
by encouraging a diversity of perspectives and to maintain high
standards of corporate governance. The Company will continue
to monitor and develop new objectives for implementing and
achieving improved diversity on the Board as and when it considers
appropriate with regard to the specific needs of the Company and
the market from time to time.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct governing Directors’
securities transactions. All Directors have confirmed, following a
specific enquiry by the Company, that they had complied with the
required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROLS

The Group’s systems of risk management and internal control
involve the operation and/or supervision of the Board and the Audit
and Risk Committee. The main features and the key processes that
have been established in reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness
of such systems are stated below.

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s systems of
risk management and internal control. However, these systems
are designed to manage the Group’s risks within an acceptable
risk profile, rather than to eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the
business objectives of the Group. Accordingly, it can only provide
reasonable assurance but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement of management and financial information and records
or financial losses or fraud.

The Board has overall responsibility in monitoring the process of
corporate reporting and control system throughout the Group. The
Audit and Risk Committee reviews and briefs the systems at least
annually.

The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the
Group and this process includes updating the systems of risk
management and internal control when there are changes to the
business environment or regulatory guidelines. The effectiveness
and efficiency of risk management and internal control systems are
reviewed annually.

The Group has developed an internal control system, which covers
major financial, operational and compliance controls to safeguard
its assets against unauthorised use, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records and ensure compliance with relevant
laws and regulations. The internal control system is reviewed on
an ongoing basis by the Board and Audit and Risk Committee
annually. For any identified internal control weaknesses or defects,
the Group will enhance control measures to rectify such control
weaknesses or defects.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROLS (continued)

The key processes that have been established in reviewing the
adequacy and integrity of the systems of risk management and
internal control include the following:

e the Audit and Risk Committee reviews risk management and
internal control issues (if any) identified by the external auditor,
regulatory authorities and management, and evaluates the
adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems.

The Group has already established the inside information policies.
They depict the decision trees to distinguish inside information and
the necessary actions. Employees are required to keep all inside
information in strict confidence. Once the inside information needs
disclosure, the manner must be equal, timely and effective.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Company’s principal auditor is BDO Limited. The total
remuneration paid to BDO Limited and auditors of subsidiaries
and associate in respect of audit services and non-audit services
during the year amounted to approximately HK$1,213,000 and
HK$245,000, respectively.

RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018. The
auditor of the Company acknowledges its reporting responsibilities
on the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018
as set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 74 to 82.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company is committed to ensuring that the Group complies
with disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other
applicable laws and regulations and that all shareholders and
potential investors have an equal opportunity to receive and obtain
externally available information issued by the Company. Information
regularly provided to the shareholders includes annual and interim
reports, circulars and announcements in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

The Company welcomes the attendance of shareholders at general
meetings to express their views. All the Directors are encouraged
to attend the general meetings to have personal communication
with shareholders. The external auditor is also required to be
present to assist the Directors in addressing any relevant queries
by shareholders.

Except for the chairman of Audit and Risk, Remuneration
Committees, due to her other business commitment, did not attend
the annual general meeting of the Company, the Chairman of the
Company, chairman of NCG Committee and representatives of
BDO Limited, the external auditor of the Company, attended the
annual general meeting held on 12 June 2018. All these persons
were available to answer questions at the annual general meeting.

For both institutional and retail investors, the Company’s website
at www.superactive.com.hk, provide up-to-date information of
the Group. All key information such as announcements, annual
and interim reports and circulars can be downloaded from these
websites.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

(i) Procedures by which Shareholders can convene

a Special General Meeting (“SGM”)

The Board shall, on the requisition in writing of the
shareholders of not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital
of the Company upon which all calls or other sums then due

have been paid, forthwith proceed to convene a SGM.

The requisition must state the purpose of the meeting and
must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at
the registered office of the Company with a copy to the
Company’s head office and principal place of business in
Hong Kong at Room 1206, China Merchants Tower, Shun
Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan,

Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary.

If within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails
to proceed to convene the SGM, the requisitionists or any
of them representing more than one half of the total voting
rights of all of them, may themselves convene a SGM, but
any meeting so convened shall not be held after three months

from the date of the original deposit.

(ii) Procedures for putting forward proposals at

General Meetings (“GM”)

Shareholders can submit a written requisition to move a
resolution at GM. The number of shareholders shall represent
not less than one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all
shareholders having, at the date of the requisition, a right to

vote at the GM, or who are no less than 100 shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEELRWRE

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

(ii) Procedures for putting forward proposals at

General Meetings (“GM”) (Continued)

The written requisition must state the resolution, accompanied
by a statement of not more than one thousand words with
respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution
or the business to be dealt with at the GM. It must also be
signed by all of the shareholders concerned and be deposited
at the Company’s head office and principal place of business
in Hong Kong at Room 1206, China Merchants Tower, Shun
Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary not
less than six weeks before the GM in case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week
before the GM in case of any other requisition.

The shareholders concerned must deposit a sum of money
reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses
in serving the notice of the resolution and circulating the
statement submitted by the shareholders concerned under
applicable laws and rules.

(iii) Shareholders’ Enquiries

Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s registrar. Shareholders and
the investment community may at any time make a request
for information on the Company to the extent that such
information is publicly available. Shareholders may also make
enquiries to the Board by writing to the Company Secretary
at the Company’s head office and principal place of business
in Hong Kong at Room 1206, China Merchants Tower, Shun
Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

RERZHER (&)

(ii)

RERAE(RREAE] RS
BEZERE)

ZEKERYAEBEBIAZR  ER
—DREZR—FFEZ2HRAE AR
EHRTAREMRICET  F
B EZREARE LRBZER -
ZERKENERERBAEREES
WERARRR ZBIRERENRED
LEEEEMWBE (I AEBLRT
HEH168-2005E 5 A LIBE B
RNE1206E) ' sTHRAWER -
MBERBHARRBAZER
ZEREBEZREARGRITAT
DRANEZRR B EEEA
B BIZBEZREASRITHIT
DPR—EE2HER -

BERABRRBAEN 26 ERRRZ
HIB - BAXNARRIREERE
RRRARERZRBANENE
BRI R EPRELE Z X

(iii) RR2&EH

REME L TRREEMER - &
MARRZROBEELRIEL -
ERERIEEALARERERZREA
BARRZAFRER - REINAE
BRHARGEREERREBZ
FTEEEMB (MU AEE LRTH
EH168-200 K FRFALHBEBH A
E1206F )2 AR MEMESSE
HE -



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL & GOVERNANCE
REPORT

The Group (hereafter “We” and the “Superactive”) is a diversified
holding company with principal engagement in manufacturing
and sales of consumer electronics. With increasing global
concern on sustainability and corporate social responsibility, we,
as a responsible corporate, shall share the common goals to
foster sustainable development. By integrating the principles of
sustainability throughout our businesses activities, this can help us
capture the business opportunities, sustain the long-term business
growth, as well as maintaining a strong competitive edge in the
industry.

We are pleased to publish our third environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) report, which communicates our policies,
management practices and the ESG performance of our business
activities to our stakeholders — from our head office in Hong Kong
and the manufacturing facility of our main subsidiary — the Foshan
Shunde Alford Electronics Co. Ltd. in Guangdong, China.

This report was prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide under Appendix 27 of the
Main Board Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“HKEx ESG Reporting Guide”) and the report covered the
period from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018 (“the Reporting
Period”, “FY2018”). The report was reviewed and approved by the
Board.

We would like to hear your feedback on this report. If you have any
suggestions, please contact us at info@superactive.com.hk.

RIB - HERERHRS

RIE HERERRSE
REE(ATEBEI MR o]
E—RETERAR  TEREFEE
EFEMNREREE BEE2KBAR
IR HEERLCEMLESEST KM
ER—BMEBEENDE - E%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ
REZROHFAEE - KMBBERER
EBEREAFEMRA - BIAEE
BPMEREH - g RAEBER 7T
AR ARR S B -

BPIRATIEE ZHRE
([RE - -HERER]HE -

g kER
Ex#&%:ﬁ

EHmEHEEERMAOBER  BEE
BUARBRPER A — B EE R

RAPBEEREMNETENRBAGGHBILTIE
EEREEETARARMNEERMEAHIR
R N ‘i/;\&ﬁ/u T?EIE

ARERBEABERIMBERAGE
WREMBAMSE-+HRR HERE
BWRERESI(TERRE - g kEAR
WEESI DR AREREE-FT
—N\FE—A—BEE-_ZT—/\F+_A
=t+—HHBE(HRSEHEE] 22 —N
ME])  c ABECKESTSHEHNLAB -

ﬁzﬁ PEE B THEARENREMN
o BETHEMEMEZR HAB
info@superactive.com.hkEﬁiﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁ 2 o

EREXEBERAA | 2018 FEF R

g



ry

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RIR - HEREBRSE

CARING OUR PEOPLE

Building and developing sustainable workforce is the key factor for
leading the Group’s long-term business success and continuity.
Apart from complying with the requirements of relevant laws and
regulations such as Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (Cap.57),
the Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China and Labour
Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China and other industrial
standards such as Electronic Industry Citizenship Coalition (“EICC”)
Code of Conduct and International Council of Toy Industries
(“ICTI") Code of Business Codes, we strive to create a motivating,
harmonious and safe working environment for our employees,
foster the staff equal opportunity and development and ensure
the well-beings of employees working in Superactive through the
implementation of our Human Resource Management System.
We closely manage and optimise five focused areas: employment
practices, equal opportunity and anti-discrimination, labour rights,
staff training and development, and occupational health and
safety (‘OHS”) to ensure all employees are treated with the highest
respect and dignity.

Human Resources Policy

ANERBER

BEEMNET
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Equal Opportunity

Employment Practices

EREE

Labour Rights
ST R

Employment Practices

The Group offers a competitive remuneration package to all
employees including attractive wage, fixed working hours,
comprehensive insurance coverage (e.g. medical insurance or “Five
insurance and one fund”), overtime compensation and allowances
etc. Our employees are entitled to other additional holidays
such as maternity leaves, paternity leaves, marriage leaves and
compassionate leaves apart from annual leaves. We also provide
monetary incentives and promotions to employees with outstanding
achievements and performance in various aspects and units of our
works.
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RIZ - HERERHRE

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had 421 full-time employees, ®= —)\¢ +ZA=+—8"'&&
consisting of 17 in Hong Kong and 404 in Mainland China  R#I®EHEANEE 2 BE S 421 A
respectively within the reporting scope. The breakdown of the staff 5l ’FETE%E ERY17 B DA R R B R BE Y 404
profile is showed in the charts below: HET - ETHORRAMANTEMR :
Breakdown of Staff Profile & Employee Turnover Rate ETHRERE Tk R
2018 2017
—Z-—N —F—+
Total Employee Total Employee
number of turnover number of turnover
employees rate (%) employees rate (%)
(Note 1) (Note 2) (Note 1) (Note 2)
ETHY BIRKAE BT#gl BInRKX
(HfaE1) (%)Hiﬁ%.iz) (B 1) (%)(Mﬁﬁz)
By Gender BRI &5
Male B 188 62.70 221 66.16
Female g 233 47.76 257 54.35
By Employment Type RETEHIE S
Full-time 28 421 55.68 478 60.69
Part-time/Temporary B RS 0 0 0 0
By Age Group RERAERE D
Below 30 305 A T 177 67.46 291 64.43
30-50 305%-50 5% 227 41.49 172 54.86
Over 50 5057 A £ 17 5.56 15 11.76
By Geographical Region %1t & &%
Hong Kong BE 17 19.05 17 26.09
China Fh 404 56.51 461 61.36

Note 1: The figure is calculated based on the total number of employees as at 31
December 2018 and as at 31 December 2017 respectively.

Note 2: The figure is calculated based on the actual number of employees.

T ZBRTHANER-F—NF+ = A

=t—HARZZ-—tEF+-A=+—HH
BTHREGE -

BiE2 : 3

SHMEXEBEERAT | 2018 FEF M

gﬁ;f‘

1



D,

|,

E

o

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
BRI - HERERHRE

Equal Opportunity

We are committed to the principles of equal opportunities and
diversity, and strive to provide a respectful and fair working
environment for our employees. During the recruitment, job
rotation and promotion processes, we make the decision solely
based on the candidates’ individual qualification, experience and
performance against the discrimination on the ground of nationality,
age, gender, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, ethnicity,
disability, pregnancy, political inclination, union membership and/or
other forms of difference that is unrelated to job requirements. We
also strictly prohibit any forms of harassment and victimisation in
our workplace.

Labour Rights

We have zero tolerance policy towards child labour and forced
labour in our workplace. By strictly following the relevant local
labour laws and ordinances, and EICC standard, we forbid
employment of any persons who are under the age of 16, and
other unlawful form of labour. All employees can exercise their
freedom to pick their careers and terminate employment with
proper notifications or pay in lieu of notice. We also ensure our
staff works consensually, including overtime work and disapprove
any forced labour behaviour in the workplace, as well as protecting
their freedom and rights of association and collective bargaining in
Mainland China.

To prevent any recruitment of child labour and forced labour, we
clearly explain to all applicants about the Group’s stance on child
labour and force labour during the job interview. The identity,
employment eligibility prove and academic qualification of job
candidates are examined and verified thoroughly by our Human
Resources Department before the job is offered. If any child or
forced labour is discovered; unfortunately, we will stop all the work
of the identified child or forced labour immediately and offer medical
checks and treatment where appropriate. Subsequent investigation
will be carried out to find out the root cause of child or forced
labour employment and revise the employment management
procedure whenever possible to plug the loophole.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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In addition, we request our suppliers to observe the same labour
standards when conducting business with the Group and regular
assessments will be carried out to evaluate if the suppliers meet the
same labour requirements. The Group will refuse to have business
partnerships with the suppliers who violate the labour standards.

During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any legal case
regarding to the use of child labour and forced labour had been
identified.

Staff Well-being and Communication

We strive to encourage and promote work-life balance to
our employees as it is crucial to the staff personal health and
development, improve the staff productivity and performance
at work, as well as enhancing the employees’ loyalty and the
engagement level to the Group ultimately. We organised various
activities such as sport activities, sports fun day and festive
celebrations to our staff during the Reporting Period, aiming
to inspire healthy lifestyle, reduce stress levels from work and
strengthen the staff bonding.

We encourage staff participation, and raise their concerns or
recommendations towards the Group’s corporate management,
OHS and environmental management or staff benefits and welfare.
They can make suggestions or complaints via various established
communication channels such as suggestion box, letters, direct
report to supervisors or to the Human Resources Department.
Once complaints or grievances are received, a dedicated team will
handle and resolve the problems promptly and the results will be
communicated to both complainants and the management. All the
information received from our employees is kept in confidentiality.
For the employees in China, they can also utilise the two-way
communication channel with the senior management through the
Labour Union to express their views on the existing management
approaches and make recommendations for improvement.
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BRI - HERERHRE

Occupational Health and Safety

Superactive puts safety first at work to safeguard the well-being
of our workforce. To achieve our ultimate goal of zero-accident
in our workplace, we have implemented the safety and health
management system to effectively control safety hazards and risks
posed to our employees and our premises, as well as fulfilling
the legal requirements such as Work Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China and Law of the People’s Republic of China on
the Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases in order
to thoroughly implement safety production in our manufacturing
facility.

Regular safety risk identification assessments are conducted by
our Health and Safety Committee to evaluate the risks levels and
hazards exposure towards workers in the workplace. Relevant
safety procedures, working instructions, machines and equipment
maintenance safety guidelines, in-house safety rules and suitable
personal protective equipment provision have been implemented
to avoid, minimise and mitigate the safety risks in the workplace.
Daily safety inspections are conducted to ensure that safety control
measures are effectively maintained. Moreover, we engaged an
external certified body to carry out a workplace occupational
hazard inspection in regular basis to verify the effectiveness of
safety control measures, and the levels of potential hazards (e.g.
noise, indoor air quality, chemicals exposure etc.) do not exceed
the levels under the applicable national standards.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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Maintaining a safe working environment requires the cooperative
efforts among the Group and all employees. We strive to raise
the employees’ safety awareness and equip our workers with
knowledge on safe work. We offer a compulsory safety and
health training to all new hirers before they commence work in
manufacturing facility and internal OHS training courses with
specific topics are provided to all workers in regular time intervals
so that they are aware of the significance of work safety. Workers
who operate in relative high-risk activities such as electrical works,
welding, mobile machines and equipment operation (e.g. forklift
truck) are required to attend specific training courses and qualified
as competent persons before starting their on-site operations. Full
supervision is needed in particular to welding and cutting works to
prevent fire hazards.

To strengthen our employees’ capability of coping with unlikely
emergency situations such as chemical leakage, fire and explosion
in our factory, we have established an Emergency Contingency Plan
which details the potential risks, emergency reporting procedure
and corresponded actions taken in emergencies for our workers
to follow so that they can have prompt response to the emergency
cases safely and minimise damages. The plan is reviewed annually
to ensure its compatibility in the operation. We also perform regular
emergency drills such as fire and chemical spill drills to enhance the
emergency response competency of our workers.

During the Reporting Period, there was no work-related fatality or
lost days due to work injuries and we confirmed that no breaches
of relevant national or local laws and regulations relating to
providing a safe working environment and protecting employees
from occupational hazards were identified.
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Staff Training and Development

Under the evolving business environment, Superactive recognises
that it is vital to maximise its employees’ potentials and advance
their skills and knowledge, in order to retain talents and maintain its
competitive edge. The Group seeks to empower our employees by
providing suitable on-the-job and external training programmes, to
further nurture their professional knowledge and personal goals for
continuous career development.

Followed by our Training Management Procedure, we identify the
training needs of our staff members depending on their different
positons and career stages, and tailor a yearly training programme
for staff skills and knowledge advancement. Reviews are being
conducted at regular time intervals to evaluate the effectiveness and
suitability of training, aiming to make adjustment or improvement
for further training opportunities where necessary.

Training
Evaluation
(with effectivenes:
and suitability)
R RrpE]
(ERMERBEENY)

Training
Organisation

AR
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An orientation training programme, which covers the topics of the
Group’s business profile and organisation, employees’ welfares and
obligations, basic products description and the concepts of quality
assurance, fundamental ISO management systems, occupational
health and safety knowledge, is offered to all new hirers within three
months upon their arrival. Additionally, we regularly provide internal
on-the-job training (e.g. Quality control principles and management,
chemical use, hazardous waste segregation and handling,
Restriction of Hazardous Substances (“RoHS”) standard and
Customs-Trade Partnership Against Terrorism (C-TPAT) system
etc.) with assessment to all existing employees at different levels
or departments to suit the operation needs. To encourage life-long
learning, we offer financial subsidiaries to eligible employees and
attend external training courses in order to pursue their professional
development.

Percentage of employees trained & Average training hours
per employee

RIZ - HERERHRE
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2018 2017
—E—N —E—+
Average Average
training training
hours hours %
S IR 2 FHIE %
By gender &AM B
Male Bt 10.78 54.1 27.98 50.8
Female peg i3 10.35 45.9 30.24 49.2
By Position R
Management EIRE 20.14 7.7 31.89 7.2
General Staff —mRETL 9.78 92.3 36.57 92.8

MANAGING OUR SUPPLIERS

We closely collaborate with a variety of suppliers or contractors as
we depend on their supplies for supporting our daily production.
We are committed to effective management of environmental and
social performance throughout our supply chain to ensure the
quality of our products at sources, and mutually step towards the
path of sustainability.
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BRI - HERERHRE

Supply Chain Management

We have established our “Procurement Management Procedure” to
select suitable and capable suppliers to support our manufacturing
operations and manage all the procurement practices to ensure all
suppliers treated with fair and equal competition.

Under our procurement policy, new suppliers are required to fill
in the pre-qualification questionnaire to reveal their competency
in the following areas: 1) Production capability; 2) Management
of quality assurance, safety and environmental compliance;
3) Partnerships; 4) Process on materials procurement; and 5)
Practices on corporate social responsibility for our assessment.
Besides that, they are requested to submit sample products with
full specifications, external laboratory testing reports, as well as
hazardous substance free (“HSF”) declarations, to make sure all
materials to be supplied meet the requirements of relevant national
regulations and international standards, such as the RoHS and
Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals
(“REACH?”). Only those suppliers fulfilling all the above requirements
can be qualified as approved suppliers. As at 31 December 2018,
over 99% of our engaged suppliers are from the local industries of
Mainland China and Hong Kong.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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To ensure our suppliers’ performance meet our required standards,
regular performance assessments with all suppliers, including
on-site inspections, are carried out to monitor and evaluate their
continuous performances. When any non-conformities are identified
based on the assessment findings, we will issue corresponding
areas-for-improvement reports to the suppliers and request
rectifications or taking corrective actions for improvement under
the grace period. Those suppliers who are consecutively fail to fulfil
our requirements will contribute to the disqualification from our
approved supplier list.

RIZ - HERERHRE
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In order to promote the values of social responsibility and
sustainability to our suppliers, the suppliers must follow our
“Supplier Code of Business Conduct” and associated practices
(e.g. labour practices, legal compliance, anti-corruption and anti-
bribery and data protection etc.) in our business dealings. A self-
assessment survey of CSR performance is distributed to all
suppliers to complete and our procurement team will evaluate the
performance annually. To explicitly work against the exploitation
of human rights and the use of conflict minerals (e.g. Tantalum,
Tungsten, Tin, Gold etc.), we requested all the supplies from our
suppliers are free from the materials come from the conflict zone
such as the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The suppliers are
also requested to sign the “Declaration of Anti-corruption, Social
Responsibility and Ethics” to ensure they are fully understood our
requirements of operating responsible and ethical business and are
committed to upholding the same.

MAINTAINING QUALITY PRODUCTS &
SERVICES

In adherence with our commitment under our quality management
policy — gaining customer trust and satisfaction with superior
products, we strive to provide high quality products that are safe to
use at competitive prices to our customers, as well as exerting our
expertise to meeting their needs and expectations.

Products quality & health and safety

We have established a comprehensive quality management system
(“QMS”), which is certified with the international standard of ISO
9001:2015 and IECQ QC080000 Hazardous Substance Process
Management, in our production plant. Through the implementation
of QMS, we can address the potential risks and opportunities
of product quality and safety issues along the production chain
systematically, securing all our products are upheld against the
highest quality standard as well as complying with the national
laws, regulations (e.g. the Product Quality Law of the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) and international industrial standards
such as Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive
(“WEEE”"), RoHS and REACH.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

RIAHEREGHEEERAIFESR
ROEBER RBEMANEHERS - #
fempABTRMNKEERRTAR
#INEEERGINSETEE  ZEZEE
B REGMRBEARBERES) -
PSR AEHRERSBRERLEEE
BRHBERFEAEAMER - A
RBERKSFHEER - RABERYE
KA #E N 8 B & 2R R A A () 4
B15-852%F) RABREERR
HOAEHENEHT SR A T RER (A
MIREEHME) YE - HLEE AR
EIRBHR HeHEERERES] MK
BRESFTE2HEERMANEEEETRE
BEEHEK - WAkGE fEEAERE K -

REFEBEERRR®

BMEREEEEREAR —REEP
MERLEBEERNMEE @ HFIS
WAREFPRHEAIZE2ERLAEHRF NE
REBEER  WERRMOIERMH
ZERREHFRNIE -

EnEERERHEZS
BMEERMOEEREELZEN
LEEEBER(QVMS])) ZBXEBE
#BISO 9001:2015E B 12 % KIECQ
QCO80000 B EMHE BIRERRE - 8
BAQMSHIE K - Bl Rt A EE
BPEMEEELT2HENELRR X
il RERMABERATEESE
SRE - WEBRSUEEER (P E
AREMBEERESE)NBERITEZE
(INEEEE TERXMHEIES(TWEEE)]) »
RoHS } REACH) °
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We have set up a series of standardised management procedures
for carrying out stringent quality assurance inspections along the
production cycle — from incoming materials checks, manufacturing
process inspections to final products examination based on the
latest national regulations and international industrial standards.
By conducting incoming materials inspections, we can verify the
types, quantity and quality of the parts, components, materials
and machine equipment which are consistent to the purchase
order, and comply with the required product specifications and
relevant local and international standards, particularly to those
certified hazardous substance free materials, before putting them
into mass production. Our effective in-house quality control system
and regular sampling checks help identify the quality problems
immediately and take prompt corrections and preventive actions
in order to maintain the product quality and prevent the severe
defects of final products during our manufacturing processes. Our
final product quality assurance examination aid to ascertain the
goods that are free from defects and with proper safety labelling
and packing, and meet the required product specifications before
delivery.

The products with defects identified during quality inspections and
audits will be subject to re-work, repair or scrapped following the
“Non-conformity Goods Control Procedure”. Our Quality Control
department and specialist engineers will further analyse the causes
of the non-conformities and take relevant corrective actions to
avoid occurrence of future defects on products.

To ensure the effectiveness of the QMS implementation, we have
arranged on-the-job training and external training related to quality
management to our workers to build up their capability and ensure
they understand our requirements on quality assurance to resolve
the quality and technical problems in work. Regular internal and
external quality audits are performed to continually identify the
areas for improvement.
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BRI - HERERHRE

During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any material
non-compliance cases and product recalls relating to quality, safety
and health reasons.

Customer Services

The valuable customer feedback and opinions can serve as a
driver to refine our products, services and management systems
or processes in return to enhance the customer satisfaction on
an on-going basis. Hence, we solicit customer feedback through
annual customer satisfaction survey to understand their needs and
expectations. Based on the survey results and the comments or
suggestions offered by the respondents, a customer satisfaction
analysis report is prepared to further review our strengths and
weaknesses and identify the areas for continuous improvement.
This helps us keep track on addressing customer needs and
enhancing customer experience.

In event of communications or complaints are received from our
customers with regard to the product quality and schedule of
product delivery, our Marketing Department will promptly follow up
and attend to the concerned customers by following our “Customer
Complaint Handing Procedure”. Subsequent investigations will
be carried out to confirm the nature of the complaints. Relevant
root-cause analysis will be conducted for the confirmed cases
by the responsible department, where corrections and corrective
actions will be employed to avoid recurrence of the cases. We are
committed to replying to the complainants within three working
days as per our performance pledge. During the Reporting Period,
no products and services related complaints were received.
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Customers Privacy & Intellectual Property Rights

All tangible and intangible assets and information (e.g. sample
raw materials, sub-assemblies and mould etc.) provided by our
customers are stored in designated area with proper labelling and
kept in confidentiality. All the assets and information can only be
accessed and handled by our authorised personnel for operational
purposes and staff members forbidden to copy, transfer and
disclose any information, particular to intellectual property and
customer personal data, to any third parties without prior consent
from the customers.

To prevent any infringement of intellectual property rights (i.e.
trademarks, patents and designs), we consult legal advice
from solicitors for drafting patent licence agreements or service
contracts, to ensure all our business activities are in compliance
with all the national laws and regulations (e.g. the Patent Law of
PRC and the Implementation Rules of Patent Law of the PRC) and
there is no infringement on intellectual property rights.

ETHICAL BUSINESS

Business integrity and accountability is the core pillar to sustain
the business development and success. The Group enacts zero
tolerance policy against any form of bribery, fraud, extortion and
corruption practices in our operations and upholds the highest
degree of honesty, transparency and accountability in our business
dealings. The Group complies with the relevant national and local
laws and regulations such as the Criminal Law of the PRC and
Prevention of Bribery Ordinance (Cap. 201) in Hong Kong.
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Anti-Corruption

We have established a series of anti-corruption policy, management
principles and measures, as stipulated in our “EICC Social
Responsibility Manual” and “Code of Business Conduct”, for all our
employees and business partners to strictly abide by. We forbidden
our employees offering or asking for any forms of benefits such
as presents, coupons and money for any advantages and favours
in the business. In case those benefits cannot be refuted, they
shall be handed over to our Ethics Committee for further handling
within one week. Employees will be subject to disciplinary action,
which includes termination of the employment contract if they are
found violating the rules. Similarly, our suppliers are required to
follow the practices, as stated in the declaration of anti-corruption
and “Supplier Code of Conduct”, and uphold the same ethical
standard when running businesses with us. Quarterly inspections
by the Ethics Committee are being carried out to verify the existing
control measures are well-maintained and check if there are any
misconducts and malpractices occurred in the workplace.

We encourage our employees and stakeholders to raise concerns
on any suspected or actual case(s) of corruption, misconducts
or malpractices, especially related to the violation of the Code of
Business Conduct and relevant legislations. Our whistle-blowing
mechanism with clear reporting channels is in place and allow
whistle-blowers to report such case(s) in good faith. All the collected
information from the whistle-blower is treated confidentially to
protect the whistle-blowers against reprisal, discrimination and
victimisation. In the event of receiving any reported case(s), the
Ethics Committee will handle on the cases in a timely manner.
Dedicated investigation team is nominated and deal with the case
to ensure the independence and the reliability of the investigation
results. The result of the investigation will be communicated to the
whistle-blower within two months. If discovered the personnel who
suspect the violation of laws in corruption or participating in other
unlawful activities upon the internal investigation, the cases will be
further handed over to the relevant justice authorities for relevant
legal actions.

During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any breaches
of relevant laws and regulations relating to bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering and we confirmed that no concluded legal
cases regarding corrupt practices brought against the group and
our employees.
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PROTECTING OUR ENVIRONMENT

Maintaining environmental sustainability is essential to our
daily operations and closely related to our long-term business
development, as we rely wholly on the natural resources from our
planet for consumer electronics productions and office operations.
We have policies in place and guide us to ensure our operations
are strictly followed with the requirements of relevant environmental
laws, regulations and other industrial requirements (e.g. The
Environmental Protection Law of the PRC, The Environmental
Protection Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China etc.), to
enhance the resource efficiency as well as minimising the adverse
impact on the environment resulted from pollution. We also have
implemented an environmental management system certified to
the international standard of ISO 14001:2015 in our manufacturing
facility to manage the environmental issues in a well-planned and
organised manner. During the Reporting Period, we were not
aware of any breaches of relevant laws and regulations relating to
air and greenhouse gas emissions, water discharges and waste
generation.

Emissions

Air Emission

Exhaust gas generated from tin soldering on the electronic
appliances, the use of injection molding machine and the volatile
organic compounds from the use of organic solvents are the
major sources of air emission from our production. To maintain the
good indoor air quality of the factory and safeguard our workers’
health, we have installed sufficient ventilation fans in the workplace,
particularly in the working area of tin soldering to avoid excessive
exhaust gas accumulation. Regular air quality inspections in the
manufacturing facility are conducted by our engaged third party
to ensure the level of pollutants emitted to the air is complied with
the national regulations and standards such as the Atmospheric
Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the PRC and Emission
limits of air pollutants (DB44/27-2001).
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Resources Use

We strive to maximise the resources efficiency and reduce our
waste generation and disposal by adopting the 3R principles
(reduce, reuse and recycle). With the increasing concerns on global
warming significantly, which threatens the ecosystems stability,
biodiversity and socioeconomic development nowadays, we
proactively take measures to manage the energy use and cut down
the direct and indirect carbon emission from our operation.

Energy & Greenhouse Gas (“GHG”) Emission Management
Electricity and fossil fuels are the main sources of energy
consumption in our operations. To improve our energy
consumption efficiency and in turn reduce our carbon footprints,
we actively look for energy saving opportunities and improve the
energy efficiency in our production activities. For instance, we
replaced conventional lighting by energy-efficient LED lights and
phased out the old models of machine with high consumption
of electricity. During the Reporting Period, we replaced two sets
of surface mount technology machines and one set of injection
molding machines, aiming at increasing the energy efficiency in the
production process by capital investment. Likewise, inverters are
installed on air conditioners and plastic injection moulding machine
to limit the electricity consumption.

In addition, our production team continues to improve the
manufacturing process by technical and process modification,
leading to lower electricity consumption. Our maintenance team
carries out regular maintenance on the air conditioning, ventilation
system and machines to ensure they work with maximum energy
efficiency.

Apart from adopting energy saving measures in our manufacturing
processes, we have also implemented green practices in our offices
and manufacturing facility, and engage our staff to take up the
shared responsibility in energy saving. Our energy saving working
guideline outlines the good practices of energy saving for our staff
to follow in our workplace. For example, opting for higher energy-
efficient models when purchasing new office appliance, turning
off the office appliances when they are not in use, utilising natural
lighting and natural ventilation as much as possible and maintaining
the comfort room temperature at 25 degrees celsius.
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In order to reduce the fuel consumption from vehicles
transportation, prior approval must be sought from the department
head for vehicle use, aiming at having a well-planned transportation
route to minimise unnecessary transportation needs. Regular
maintenance for all the Group’s vehicles are carried out to make
sure they function in the optimum conditions. Besides, we prioritise
the selection of the local vendors for products and service supplies
in order to shorten the distance transportation and hence minimise
the energy use and GHG emission.

Water and Effluent Management

In order to wisely use the precious water resource, we follow our
“Water Management Regulation” in our offices and manufacturing
facility. All departments are responsible to maintain good conditions
of the water supply facilities. In the scenarios of any leakage and
damage of the water supply facilities, this should be reported
to the maintenance team immediately for replacement or repair
to avoid water wastage. Water-saving posters are placed in
workplace, particularly in our toilets, pantry and cleaning facilities,
to increase the employees’ awareness on water conservation.
Water contaminated by chemicals must be separately collected,
stored properly in designated area and consigned to a licensed
chemical waste collector for treatment to prevent contamination of
water bodies. Annual inspection on the water quality is conducted
by a third party to ensure the level of pollutants discharge to the
water body is complied with the national regulations (e.g. the Water
Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the PRC & Discharge limits
of water pollutants (DB44/26-2001) etc.). During the Reporting
Period, there was no water sourcing issue fitting for purpose as we
mainly use water supplied from municipal water authority.
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Waste Management

To ensure in compliance with relevant national and local laws (e.g.
Law of the PRC on the Prevention and Control of Environmental
Pollution by Solid Waste) and minimise negative impact on the
environment due to the waste disposal, we have implemented an
effective waste management system by adopting the 3R principles
(Reduce, Recycle and Reuse) for wastes generated from our offices
and manufacturing facility.

To reduce the waste at source, we regularly review the materials in-
out records and analyse the amount of materials used in production
in order to prevent the unnecessary waste of materials. To facilitate
our workers in waste segregation and recycling, we have provided
different recycling bins nearby the working area to properly sort
and collect the recyclable materials without mixing with the non-
recyclable materials, and reuse or recover the useful materials in
the manufacturing processes as much as possible. The remaining
recyclable materials are then sold to the designated waste
collectors for recycling. We keep track on the types and amount
of non-hazardous waste generated in the factory and continue to
seek opportunities to minimise the waste generation.

We recognise that it is inevitable to generate certain amount of
waste such as tin residues, organic solvents and activated carbon
that are categorised as hazardous waste under the national laws
during the production process, and these hazardous wastes must
receive proper treatment before disposal to harm our environment.
All the hazardous wastes are properly categorised, segregated and
stored in rigid containers that are resistant to chemicals actions
with drip tray in the designated storage area, in order to avoid
mixing with incompatible wastes and to prevent chemical leakage.
Proper safety labelling and cautions signage are placed on the
containers for hazard identifications and fire safety. The hazardous
wastes are consigned to licensed waste collectors for further
treatment and disposal. To minimise the amount of hazardous
waste generated, the chemicals and solvents will be recycled and
reused in the production process as much as possible.
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To utilise resources effectively and avoid unnecessary waste
generation in our office, we reduce the paper printing by the
application of electronic document filing system. We also recycle
all the cartridges by our service provider, and reuse the office
stationery such as document folders and envelop for internal
documents transfer.

Green Purchasing

We are dedicated to selecting the environmentally friendly
products with competitive prices and good quality, in order to
safeguard end-users’ health and safety, to prevent pollution and to
efficiently use the natural resources. Guided by our “Procurement
Management Procedure” and “Hazardous Substance Management
Procedure”, we strive to consider the products’ life cycle and select
the raw materials, sub-assemblies and parts that are eco-friendly,
hazardous substance free or emitting smaller toxic substances
during installation, use or upon disposal for manufacture. We
require our vendors to provide proves (e.g. laboratory testing
reports and product specifications etc.) to evidence the supplies
are all in compliance with the national regulations and international
industrial standards such as WEEE, RoHS and REACH.

All departments are required to take into account environmental
considerations and search for the products with high recycled
content, with greater durability or with greater water and energy
efficiency when purchasing office appliances, machines and
equipment for daily operation, in order to optimise the resource
efficiency and minimise pollutions and waste generation.
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Environmental Performance RIEXHE
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FTHEREBERA A

Unit®ote 1)
B8 {7 (M)
Types of Resources Use
FERANERESR
Direct Energy MNote2
B IgEEE MR
— Unleaded Petrol for Mobile Combustion Litre (“L”) 11,644.83 9,861.78
—REREES U FALD
Giga Joule (“GJ”) 381.74 356.21
HEHE(GID
— Diesel Oil for Mobile Combustion L 5,172.50 4,886.95
—REREE S 7+
GJ 186.83 160.20
5EH
— Diesel Qil for Stationary Combustion L 10,600.00 930.00
— B e Y5 7t
GJ 382.87 33.59
5EH
Total Energy GJ 951.44 550.00
RERES =EH
Intensity GJ per unit production output 0.0018 0.0010
=%E G/ BESEN
Indirect Energy
BEEaER
— Electricity Megawatt hour (“MWh”) 1,105.21 1,132.51
- & JRELRS (TR ELRS 1)
Intensity MWh per unit production output 0.0021 0.0020
nE R BEEEN
Water m? 16,499.00 18,926.00
7K S AR
Intensity m? per unit production output 0.032 0.033
wE MR GEEBA
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Unit®ete 1) FY2018 FY2017

B iy W) =t B EN —=— 5
Packaging Materials Tonne 180.40 148.43
SEYE Mg
Intensity Tonne per unit production output 0.00035 0.00026
nE W, E 2 BAL
Paper Tonne 2.63 2.72Noed)
R A
Refrigerant kg 66.00 39.00
SR E YN
Type of Waste Generation
EENBEYESR
— Non-hazardous Waste Tonne 7.78 3.09
— EEREY) ]
Intensity Tonne per unit of production output 0.000015 0.0000054
T WA, BESEN
— Hazardous Waste Tonne 0.69 0.38
— B EREY) A
Intensity Tonne per unit of production output 0.0000013 0.00000067
BE W, 2 BAL
GHG Emissions
GHG #E K
Direct Emission (Scope 1)Neote4 Tonne of carbon dioxide equivalent 188.28 112.05

(tCO,e")
BN (&R 1) M= WS LixE S

(MW —|eiEE )

Indirect Emission (Scope 2)Nete 9 tCOe 986.86 1,011.41
M HERR (kg 2) M=) WE—EALiRE 2
Other Indirect Emission (Scope 3)Nete 6 tCO,e 2.90 2.21
H At PRl HE i (B0 s 3) (M=o mE— bR E 2
Intensity Mote tCO,e per unit of production output 0.0023 0.0020
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Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

The intensity unit of production output refers to the total number of products
produced in the corresponding Reporting Period. The total production
output in 2017 and 2018 is 568,970 sets and 520,106 sets respectively.

The direct and indirect energy consumption in 2017 include the
manufacturing facility and office only and the consumption in 2018 include
the manufacturing facility, staff canteen and office. The conversion factors
from volumetric units of unleaded petrol and diesel oil consumption to
energy units are in reference to CDP Technical note: Conversion of fuel data
to MWh in 2018. The energy values of the unleaded petrol and diesel oil in
2017 are recalculated based on the actual fuel consumption data.

We adjusted the data in 2017 due to the different unit adopted in the data
calculation.

The direct emission (Scope 1) covered the emission from the stationary
sources combustion, mobile sources combustion, and fugitive emissions
from the use of refrigerants. The calculation is using the published emission
factors from Guidelines to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas
Emissions and Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or
Institutional Purposes) in Hong Kong, published by EPD and Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department, 2006 IPCC Guidelines for National
Greenhouse Gas Inventories and the guidance worksheets of World
Resources Institute’s GHG Protocol Tool for Mobile Combustion and the
GHG Protocol Tool for Stationary Combustion.

The indirect emission (Scope 2) covered the emission from the purchased
electricity from Power Company. The calculation is using the emission
factors from Guidelines to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas
Emissions and Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or
Institutional Purposes) in Hong Kong, published by EPD and Electrical and
Mechanical Services Department and 2015 Emission Factors for purchased
electricity within Mainland China, published by Climate Change Info-Net.

The other indirect emission (Scope 3) covered the emission from the
business travel of employees only.

The GHG intensity the sum of Scope 1 emissions and Scope 2 emissions,
divided by the total number of products produced in the Reporting Period.
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CONTRIBUTING TO OUR COMMUNITY

The Group recognises the importance and the values of giving back
to the society that we operate. We are dedicated to undertaking
activities that promote the well-being and sustainable development
of the society. We participated in the Community Chest Green Day
in August 2018 and made donation amounted to HK$4,800 in
order to raise funds for the medical and health services programme
supported by the organisation, simultaneously encouraging the
adoption of green lifestyle to our colleagues.

Looking forward, we will formulate our community investment policy
with strategies that linked with the local concerned issues and
leverage our business competency and resources for supporting
our communities. We also continue to enlarge the employee
participation in various voluntary and charitable activities to exert
our cares about the underprivileged ones in the community, which
will enable us to better shoulder our corporate responsibilities and
create benefits to the society.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT
35 3 #% BB 5 &5

www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

TEE : +852 2218 8288
{EE : +852 2815 2239

www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUPERACTIVE GROUP
COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Superactive Group Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (herein referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
83 to 250, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Impairment assessment of licenses and goodwill
allocated to the cash generating units (“CGUs”)
(Refer to note 17 and the Group’s accounting policies set out
in note 3 Goodwill, note 3 Impairment of non-financial assets
(excluding goodwill) and critical accounting estimates and
judgements set out in note 4)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had licenses and goodwill
of HK$139,737,000 which are allocated to the CGUs of nursery
education services, money lending business, regulated financial
services business, electronics products and property development
and management segments for annual impairment testing.

The Company’s directors have concluded that there were
impairment losses on licenses and goodwill amounted to
HK$69,314,000 and HK$34,720,000 respectively in current year
(2017: Nil). This conclusion was based on the impairment testing
carried out by the management for these CGUs as set out in note
17. The impairment assessment was prepared in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policies which are set out in detail in note
3 Goodwill, note 3 Impairment of non-financial assets (excluding
goodwill). The calculation of recoverable amount, which is the
higher of value-in-use and fair value less costs to sell, involved
significant judgement and assumptions with respect to the
determination of the pre-tax discount rates and the estimation of
the underlying future cash flows.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of licenses and goodwill
allocated to the cash generating units (“CGUs”)
(Continueq)

We identified the impairment testing of licenses and goodwill of the
relevant CGUs as a key audit matter because of its significance to
the consolidated financial statements and because the impairment
testing involved significant management judgement and estimates
as explained above.

Our response

Our audit team included our internal valuation expert. Our audit
procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
above included:

—  Evaluating the models used by management in the value-in-
use calculations and where applicable, fair value less costs to
sell, for impairment testing;

— Assessing the reasonableness of discount rates and growth
rates applied to the impairment testing;

— Challenging the reasonableness of other key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the business and industry;

— Checking input data to supporting evidence, such as
approved budget and considering the reasonableness of the
budget;

—  Checking the value-in-use calculations and where applicable,
fair value less costs to sell, mathematically;

—  Performing sensitivity analysis including assessing the effect of
a change in the key assumptions to the recoverable amounts
of the CGUs; and

—  Considering the overall adequacy of the disclosure in respect

of impairment testing included in the consolidated financial
statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of trade receivables and
loan receivables

(Refer to the note 20 and note 22 and the Group's accounting
policy set out in note 3 Financial Instruments (accounting policies
from 1 January 2018) - Impairment loss on financial assets and
critical accounting estimates and judgements set out in note 4)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had trade receivables
amounting to HK$59,394,000 and loan receivables amounting
to HK$238,593,000. The Group has applied HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments (“HKFRS 9”) on 1 January 2018 and assessed
impairment for these receivables based on expected credit losses
model. Loss allowance for expected credit losses amounting to
HK$3,169,000 and HK$11,929,000 respectively has been made
for the trade receivables and loan receivables as at 31 December
2018.

Assessing expected credit losses on trade and loan receivables is
a subjective area as it requires application of judgement and uses
of estimates. Judgement is applied in assessing whether the credit
risk of the loan receivables has increased significantly since initial
recognition and whether the receivables are credit-impaired. In this
regard, management considers factors including those relevant
forward-looking information and how it has impact on the historical
data. These require significant judgement by the management.

We have identified impairment assessment of trade receivables
and loan receivables as a key audit matter due to considerable
amount of judgement and estimation being required in conducting
impairment assessment as mentioned in the foregoing paragraph.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Our response

Our audit procedures in relation to management’s assessment of
expected credit losses on trade receivables and loan receivables
included:

— Obtaining an understanding on the key controls over credit
risk assessment and how management estimates the loss
allowance for trade receivables and loan receivables;

— Assessing the appropriateness of the loss allowance
calculation methodology used by the management;

—  Testing the integrity of information used by management in
assessing the credit risk of individual customers, on a sample
basis, by comparing historical default rates to the actual losses
recorded during the current financial year;

- Evaluating management’s assessment of the historical
credit loss rates by sample checking inputs in respect of
the assumptions made, such as historical payment records,
correspondence on any disputes or claims with the customers
and subsequent settlement records; and

— Assessing the factors considered by the management for
determining whether the credit risk of the loan receivables has
increased significantly since initial recognition and whether
the trade receivables and loan receivables are credit-impaired
which include:

e Challenging management’s consideration of other factors
including changes in repayment pattern of borrowers and
changes in value of collateral since initial recognition (if
applicable);

* Assessing how reasonably management has incorporated
in their assessment forward-looking information including
expected changes in economic and financial conditions
which is expected to cause a significant change in the
customers’ ability to meet their debt obligations; and

* (Checking subsequent settlement of the year end trade
receivables and loan receivables on a sample basis.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process. The Audit and Risk Committee assists
the directors in discharging their responsibility in this regard.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT
B BETRE
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STATEMENTS (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit and Risk Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT
B ZBERE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We also provide the Audit and Risk Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Li Pak Ki

Practising Certificate Number PO1330

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

meRER

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE-Z-\FT-A=t—LFE

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+E
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B sE FTET FAT
Revenue Yo g 5 237,525 206,526
Cost of sales SHE AR (195,456) (186,507)
Gross profit Sl 42,069 20,019
Other net gains H 2558 6 16,607 63,368
Selling and distribution costs HE kD HKA (4,567) (4,902)
Administrative costs TEAAR (89,254) (53,495)
Finance costs BT AR 7 (26,941) (223)
Impairment of assets BERE 8 (107,859) -
Net impairment losses EREERERE
on financial assets 8 (35,157) 159
Share of results of associates i /N e 14 11,929 54,122
(Loss)/profit before tax BRELAT (&) /A 8 (193,173) 79,048
Income tax credit/(expense) Fiisfise,/ (Ax) 10 11,167 (10,074)
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EFR),/ B (182,006) 68,974
(Loss)/profit for the year EEFER(ER) BT
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RRBERA (174,334) 69,324
Non-controlling interests IR (7,672) (350)
(182,006) 68,974
(Loss)/earnings per share SR (EE) B
Basic and diluted EAREH 12 HK cents (8.58)&1l HK cents 4.74 /1l
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/) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REETHEER

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—HLLEE

&

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
B aE FHET FET
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EHE),EF (182,006) 68,974
Other comprehensive income Eﬂbéﬁ'&%’ﬁ
Items that may be reclassified HiEngt e EF 72
subsequently to profit or loss: BmZHE -
Exchange differences arising from the ~ #E/BINEREL 2
translation of foreign operations PE =% (23,176) 9,476
Exchange differences arising from BMER -G E AR 2
the translation of interest in a foreign HmEEENZERE
associate 14 10,812 12,749
Reclassification adjustments on HE—ENBARRREEREZ
reserves upon disposal of a subsidiary BT H fE AR (17,269) —
Share of other comprehensive FEAE —FEIBE & A A A H At
income of an associate 2EKE 14 305 (432)

Other comprehensive income for FRAHEMEEKE
the year, net of tax HERTIE (29,328) 21,793

Total comprehensive income for FAEEKREEHE

the year (211,334) 90,767
Total comprehensive income EEFRAEZHEREELE .
for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company ViN/NGIEZ =N (203,584) 91,014
Non-controlling interests FEIE R (7,750) (247)
(211,334) 90,767
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ {,
ARe B AR R

As at 31 December 2018
RZZE—N\F+ZA=+—H

2018 2017

et BYVE T

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 THET FATT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - BERE&E 13 346,195 9,442
Interest in an associate RN—EEBE AR 2R 14 155,611 221,648
Available-for-sale financial assets AtHESREE 15 - 25,010
Financial assets at fair value BARBEREB=IIRZ
through profit or loss TREE 15 26,086 —
Deferred tax assets RIETHIRE B 27 8,789 9,269
Land appreciation tax recoverables A U @] + ith IE(E FL 1,738 2,782
Prepayments, deposits and other TENRIE - B R EHM
receivables JE U kT8 21 3,866 65,857
Intangible assets mEE 16 35,703 117,111
577,988 451,119
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories EAS 18 41,514 24,917
Properties held for sale BIELEME 19 507,855 -
Properties under development FEE Y% 19 - 498,854
Trade and bills receivables BUE SRR EREE 20 58,039 51,961
Prepayments, deposits and ENRIE - Ee Rk
other receivables H b fEUL IR 21 44,679 63,764
Loan receivables W E K 22 226,664 58,803
Cash and bank balances R & MIRTTH 28,464 108,131
907,215 806,430
CURRENT LIABILITIES REaE
Trade and other payables FETE SRR R H A
JES ZRE 23 302,652 152,856
Deferred revenues RIEW S 2,170 1,660
Contract liabilities E48aE 24 3,782 -
Amount due to a shareholder B — R AR R FRIE 25 152 9,500
Amounts due to JEAS FEVERR e 2R TR
non-controlling interests 25 2,843 1,801
Interest-bearing borrowings FFEER 26 286,565 3,021
Tax payable FERTRIIR 10,582 11,539
608,746 180,377
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFRE 298,469 626,053

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT #AEERABAES

LIABILITIES 876,457 1,077,172
________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
EE MBI R

-
-

&

As at 31 December 2018
RZZE—-\F+-—A=+—H

2018 2017

et BYV-N T

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 THET FABTT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEME
Other payables H A FE T 3RIB 23 - 117,693
Interest-bearing borrowings FEERK 26 152,704 —
Deferred tax liabilities FIETRIBAE 27 1,515 28,133
154,219 145,826
NET ASSETS EEEE 722,238 931,346
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRA R e
Share capital f& A 28 203,257 203,257
Reserves (i 29 514,383 717,967
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO ARAREEAEERER
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 717,640 921,224
Non-controlling interests IEVE N = 30 4,598 10,122
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 722,238 931,346

The consolidated financial statements on pages 83 to 250 were  ZH MR E 83 E 250 B MG AMBHRERE RN

approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors of the TE-NFZAZTNABEARAES
Company (“Directors”) on 29 March 2019 and are signed on its & (EZE )#EWRETZ > BHIUTA
behalf by: TREREE

YEUNG SO LAI LEE CHI SHING CAESAR

BRE ZEMK

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

EF EZE

B Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BHEZZ— \F+-A=+—HItFE

Capital Investment Non
Share Share Other  redemption Ceptal ~ Translation ~ reveluation  Refained controling Total
coptdl  premium’  resene”  resee”  reseve”  resene”  resene”  profs” Told  interests equity
£5RE KEEN HER

Ba BOEE EfEE  BE SABE LSRR BR REEN it Bh EReR
HCS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKS000  HKSOOO  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS0WO  HKS00
Tan  Thn  TEr Tén TEn TR TAn  TEr T TAn  TEn

A1 Jenuay 2017 RoE-YE-F-B 13188 18825 0 1M 1980 BTy 13 1BEH 400 - 00

sseofsharesunderopen  RELREERARA

Offer o752 21,009 - - - - - - 338761 - 338,761
Transacton costs atroutable. ~ AFEERERFHA

0 open offer - (2.386) - - - - - - (2,386) - (2,386)
Issue Of shares Upon E-FHELT

aoquiston ofasubsiday —— BEAIRG 367 012 - - - - - - By - By
Aouistion of asubsidiay ~ KE-EHERA

foe) (9 - - - - . . . . S0k 1039
Transactions with owners ~ EE&A X% 4N 87H - - - - - - B0t 1039 3705
Profit for the year ERgA S S - - - - - 69,324 69,324 (350, 68,974
Other comprehensive Ef2ENE:

income:
Bchenge dfrences asng ~ BESNEREEL

from the ranslation of EiEE

foreign operations - - - - - 9313 - - 9373 103 9476
Bchangedifeences sy~ BER-FRBE

from the tranglation of Mz EREEY

iterestn a foregn B2 M3k 14)

assoclate (note 14) - - - - - 1249 - - 120 - 1218
Share of other comprehensive. B —EBAAAA

income of an associte Ef2mbG

(note 14 (st 14) - - - - - - (43 - 13 g 43

Total comprehensive ERRENESE
income for the year - - - - - 2,122 (@) 693 91,014 @4n 90767

At 31 December 2017 NE-tE

tZAZt-H 03257 476,989 40 142 10810 1694 (Gof) 202988 @24 1012 931346
- ____________________________________________________________________________________________|
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\ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
. REESEER

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

Capital Investment Non
Share Share Other redemption  Capital Translation revaluation  Retained controlling Total
captl premium*  reserve®  reseve*  reserve*  reseve®  reserve*  profits* Total inferests equity

§r5E RRE( 2R

Br BBEE EeRR  BE EXER BERET  BE REEW i Bt RR4E
HKS000  HKS00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS$000
tén fEn  TRr TR TEn  TRn  fEn  fEn  fEn  fEn  TER

At 1 January 2018 REE-NE-R-B 0% 47699 40 142 19810 169 gof) 202083 @24 10122 931346

Aoquistion of subsiciaies WENBAT

e (ka3 - - - - - - - - - 1
Captel contbutions it - - - - - - - - - 118 118
Tansactons withowngrs BB AZ%5 - - - - - - - - - M 2
Loss fortheyear ERES - - - - - - TIN5 I 7 1)
Other comprehensive R

income:

Bohange difeencesaisng 885 $5E L7

from the tranglation of EXEE

foreign operations - - - - - (23009 - - (0% (g @317
Bchenge diferencesarisng~~ BER -/ E

from the tranglation of Rl EREE

interestna oregn AR 1)

associate (note 14) - - - - - 10812 - - 10812 - 10812
Reclassication adustments ~ HE-ENBAT RS

onreseves Upon disposalof 2 EF R

asibsday ke 3) (%) - - - - - omm o -y - (7
Share o other comprefensie.  FEIE—TEEERTH

income o an associate Eh2EhE

rote 14 (st 14) - - - - - - 0 - 0% - 305

Total comprehensive ERRENEAE
income for the year - - - -

095 W (A% PS03

At 31 December 2018 RE-)\&

tZR=t1-H 0827 476,989 40 142 19810 [12607) - 8649 TITRN 4508 7223%
______________________________________________________________________________________________|

*  The total reserves at 31 December 2018 is HK$514,383,000 (2017: * RZE-N\FEF+_A=t+ BB A
HK$717,967,000). 514,383,000/%8 ;o(=ZZF — £ & : 717,967,000
BT °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ~ §,
HERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BHEZZ— \F+-A=+—HItFE

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+rF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FH&T

Cash flows from operating activities: K& FHEL RS RE -

(Loss)/profit before tax BRI (E18), & (193,173) 79,048
Adjustment for: T5|EE 2 % -
Interest income FEHBA (111) (760)
Interest on bank borrowings and IRITERRBEL AR
overdrafts and other borrowings HMEEZFE 26,941 223
Share of results of associates i RN e (11,929) (54,122)
Impairment of assets BERE 107,859 -
Over provision of payables in relation  BAZE R ¥ 5 FE (3008 2
to properties under development FEEE R (5,980) —
Fair value loss on financial assets BEARBERERSIERSZ
at fair value through profit or loss TRIEENAAESRE 914 —
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #1% « BERXEZITE
equipment 19,499 2,037
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BEREEZ
plant and equipment [E51E 139 34
(Gain)/loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEM B AR 2 (W),
BB (1,024) 1,110
Gain on bargain purchase EA G YN el €
of subsidiaries = (60,190)
Net impairment losses on EREERE
financial assets B8 F % 35,157 (159)
Impairment loss on inventories FEZmEEE 4,965 992
Operating cash flows before BEESEPAZ2KE
movements in working capital BERE (16,743) (31,787)
Increase in inventories FEILM (6,767) (1,301)
Increase in properties under FRERRBFEHEZ
development and held for sale PN (30,794) (2,135)
Increase in loan receivables JiE U B R N (179,790) (58,803)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other  FEURE 5 BR 2k S E b fE U
receivables IR A, (350) 12,592 (29,615)
Decrease in trade and FETE SRR % E b e~
other payables SRIER (43,437) (27,543)
Decrease in deferred revenues IEE U Rk (703) (632)
Increase in contract liabilities BHBEEE N 3,782 —
Decrease in land appreciation AU [B] 4 b 3B A R
tax recoverables 900 =
Net cash used in operations EBEECHACRESFE (260,960) (151,816)
Income tax paid BEASH (4,938) (1,467)
Net cash used in operating activities L& EBEICBH 2R & R (265,898) (153,283)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HERERE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHEIT
Cash flows from investing activities: REFZEHELCREHRE :
Purchase of property, plant and BEVE  BELEXE
equipment (297,341) (190,185)
Acquisition of an associate U % — R B = ) (91,071) —
Purchase of financial assets at fair value B E & A A ER BB
through profit or loss/available-for-sale = &R & E /7] 85 &
investments wE (27,000) (25,010)
Interest received 2HF & 111 760
Disposal of financial assets at fair value HEIZ A ERIER
through profit or loss IR &REE 23,088 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 31) WM B~ A (FIsE31) (38,228) (44,674)
Deposit paid for acquisition of properties Y& ¥ % - B H1E 4 - (59,267)
Proceed from disposal of subsidiaries &M B A B8 7UIE
(note 32) (B3 32) 213,043 185,000
Capital injection from IR ERIEE
non-controlling interests 1,138 -
Deposit paid for possible acquisition AR iE SRR 2 ERE - (23,886)
Acquisition of intangible assets WiEmpEE (600) —
Net cash used in investing activities REEFBCEBHHA RS FEE (215,960) (157,262)
Cash flows from financing activities: BEFBHEE 2B ESHRE -
Repayments of interest-bearing BB BER
borrowings (25,227) (237,757)
Interest paid on interest-bearing FFEERZENTFEA
borrowings (26,881) (16)
(Repayments)/advance —ZREZGER),BK
(to)/from a shareholder (10,548) 9,500
Proceeds from open offer NRABEMSHIA - 336,375
Proceeds from interest-bearing T RERATEIE
borrowings 461,120 4,901
Advance from non-controlling interests 5 A% #E 75 £ 3% 1,138 —
Net cash generated from financing BEEBEL RS FE
activities 399,602 113,003
Net decrease in cash RERRESEWRD
and cash equivalents FE (82,256) (197,542)
Effect of foreign exchange rates HNEE P R 22 2 2,589 (7,943)
Cash and cash equivalents at FY2HeREEEFED
the beginning of the year 108,131 313,616
Cash and cash equivalents at FERZESRESEEY
the end of the year 28,464 108,131
Analysis of balances of cash and ReERBEEBYEHRINT -
cash equivalents:
Cash and bank balances R MRTTHEH 28,464 108,131
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability. The address of its registered
office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda. The principal place of its business is Room
1206, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-200
Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). In the opinion of the Directors, at 31 December
2018, Super Fame Holdings Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands, is the immediate holding company
and Ms. Yeung So Lai and Mr. Lee Chi Shing Caesar are the
ultimate controlling parties of the Company.

The functional currency and the presentation currency of the
Company is Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the
Group maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency.

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) which collectively include all applicable
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. The consolidated financial
statements also include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments, which are stated at their fair value. The
measurement bases are fully described in accounting policies
set out below.

AR e B 35 R M BE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BHEZZ—\F+-A=+—HItFE

—RER
ARREBREFMK LA
RERRDA  RRRFEMPER
2 #b #f AClarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda' BEXE & XM AEH L
FIREE PR T EP 168-2005%
EEPLEEBAEI206E -

RRARBROREBBEXZER
AE(BZmDERET - EES
RE RZE—N\F+-_A=+—
A BEERERAG(—HRES
BRUAHEFMKIZAR)) BEEE
BARIRBGEBRTHEERILE
RADBZ RIS T -

2N T 49T B B T 2 511 M
T(BTE]) - AEERSEBIRE
7R 5 T B B R BE IR o

WEEEMBRRIRETENK
HBELE(FEWHHREER D)
(EFBRMAERRBMBRE
R BEGHEN(HFBEGFE
A D EREBEREB ARG ZKE
REMRSE - AV BHRRITELRE
BERZBZMES LR ZKE
ME e

GANBRERELRAEE
WETUARBARS 2BT AR
oh o BRI BEER T XEHEE
i -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018

In current year, the Group has adopted the following
new/revised HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA that are
relevant to its operations and effective for the current

accounting period.

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 40
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

Amendments to HKFRS 1,
First-time adoption of
Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

Amendments to HKAS 28,
Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions

Financial Instruments

Revenue from Contracts
with Customers
Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications
to HKFRS 15)
Transfers of Investment Property
Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle
- Amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time Adoption of
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include
amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, removing transition
provision exemptions relating to accounting periods
that had already passed and were therefore no longer
applicable.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements as the periods to which
the transition provision exemptions related have passed.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. EMERMBHREE 2
(a) ERAAHR]RIET2EE

BRBEEN -R=-F
—NF-A—-BREX}R#E)

ERMBEREN-_F-—NEE
TE-AFENNFERE -
EREMBHEREENE1HNE
AARERRAE B BREE
A

RIE % F R U B A S
FIEE THERS B AT 2
BRAEHEMM B MER -
HPBREEMBHRE LS
1TMBERRAEE B REE
AMERIA - BRI EHE
REREA ™A B E A E g5 HE
BRRERGXEHR -

HEREGRXHeB BN EE

ERER  BRAZFEAY
REMBRRTEXE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle
- Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include
amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures, clarifying that a venture capital
organisation’s permissible election to measure its
associates or joint ventures at fair value is made
separately for each associate or joint venture.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements as the Group is not a
venture capital organisation.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification
and Measurement of Share-Based Payment
Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting
for the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on
the measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;
share-based payment transactions with a net settlement
feature for withholding tax obligations; and a modification
to the terms and conditions of a share-based payment
that changes the classification of the transaction from
cash-settled to equity-settled.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements as the Group does not
have any cash-settled share-based payment transaction
and has no share-based payment transaction with net
settlement features for withholding tax.
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2.

RANBBMBRELER (&)
(a) EREAHR]RIET2EE

BBHREEN -R=F
—NF-A—-—BBEXR @)

EEMBRERN _-_F-—NEFEE
TE-AFBHNFERE-F
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A  HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

@

Classification and measurement of
financial instruments

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, bringing together all three aspects of
the accounting for financial instruments: (1)
classification and measurement; (2) impairment
and (3) hedge accounting. The adoption of
HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2018 has resulted in
changes in accounting policies of the Group
and the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

There was no significant impact of transition to
HKFRS 9 on the opening balances of retained
earnings, other reserves and non-controlling
interests as at 1 January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018

BE_F

—NF+ZA=+—RLLFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

@

Classification and measurement of
financial instruments (Continued)

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition,
classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except
for financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), where the
amount of change in fair value attributable to
change in credit risk of the liability is recognised
in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the
requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of
financial assets and financial liabilities. However,
it eliminates the previous HKAS 39 categories
for financial assets of held to maturity financial
assets, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. The adoption of HKFRS
9 has no material impact on the Group’s
accounting policies related to financial liabilities
and derivative financial instruments. The impact
of HKFRS 9 on the Group’s classification and
measurement of financial assets is set out
below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

"
Fr

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMBEBUBHREER &)
(a) ERAAHR]RIET2EE
BRBEEN -R=-F
—NF-A—-BBEXR @)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued) A EBEUBHREZRFEIF —
SHMTAE)
Classification and measurement of () EMIAZPERE
financial instruments (Continued) B(E)

Under HKFRS 9, except for certain trade
receivables (that the trade receivables do not
contain a significant financing component in
accordance with HKFRS 15), an entity shall,
at initial recognition, measure a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. A
financial asset is classified as: (i) financial
assets at amortised cost (“amortised cost”);
(i) financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”); or (iii)
FVTPL. The classification of financial assets
under HKFRS 9 is generally based on two
criteria: (i) the business model under which
the financial asset is managed and (ii) its
contractual cash flow characteristics (the “solely
payments of principal and interest” criterion,
also known as “SPPI criterion”). Under HKFRS
9, embedded derivatives are no longer required
to be separated from a host financial asset.
Instead, the hybrid financial instrument is
assessed as a whole for the classification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i) Classification and measurement of
financial instruments (Continued)
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost
if it meets both of the following conditions and it
has not been designated as at FVTPL:

° It is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

e The contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that meet the SPPI criterion.

A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it
meets both of the following conditions and it
has not been designated as at FVTPL:

e |tis held within a business model whose
objective is to achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

@

Classification and measurement of

financial instruments (Continued)

e  The contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that meet the SPPI criterion.

On initial recognition of an equity investment
that is not held for trading, the Group could
irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in the investment’s fair value in other
comprehensive income. This election is made
on an investment-by-investment basis. All other
financial assets not classified at amortised cost
or FVTOCI as described above are classified
as FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Group may
irrevocably designate a financial asset that
otherwise meets the requirements to be
measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI at
FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMBEABAMBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) FRMFE]RIBT 2 BB

1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

@

MBRBEEY-R=-F
—N\F-F—-HBENM#E)

A EBBUBHEERIEIN -

SHITAE)
Classification and measurement of () EMIEZPERS
financial instruments (Continueq) B(E)
The following accounting policies would be LT BREEA
applied to the Group’s financial assets: RAEENERE
=

FVTPL

B ER ABRR

Amortised cost

ST

FVTPL is subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in fair value,
dividends and interest income are recognised in profit or loss.
BAREFABREREBERAAETE - RAE - RERFSKA
B E N B R R -

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest rate method. Interest income, foreign exchange
gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.
RBHEHKIAABENEMEEHERRAE m$'J+/qu+£ M B
A EHWEREEARBERIERER o KIEEROEMKE
RIBIEHER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i) Classification and measurement of
financial instruments (Continued)

0

As at 1 January 2018, certain unlisted
equity investments were reclassified from
available-for-sale financial assets at cost to
financial assets at FVTPL. These unlisted
equity instrument has no quoted price in an
active market. The Group does not intend
to hold these unlisted equity investment for
long term strategic purposes. Therefore,
the Group has designated such unlisted
equity instrument at the date of initial
application as measured at FVTPL. As at 1
January 2018, the management estimates
that the fair value of the financial assets
approximates its carrying value as the
investee was newly set up as a fund for
property investment in Australia and has
not carried out any business activities and
the underlying assets of the investee are
predominately cash and cash equivalents
temporarily placed with financial institutions
pending identification of suitable property
investment opportunities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e IR RM T

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

A  HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

2. EMBERMBREE®)

(i) Classification and measurement of
financial instruments (Continued)

0

(Continued)

The following table summarises the original
measurement categories under HKAS
39 and the new measurement categories
under HKFRS 9 for each class of the
Group’s financial assets as at 1 January

2018:

Original
classification
under HKAS 39

Financial
assets

REFEEHER
FIRERIE

Unlisted equity Available-for-sale

investments (at cost)
(note 2(@)A()(1))
FIMBRARE  AREE0RKE)
(B ZE 2(@)AN))
Trade and bills Loans and receivables
receivables
BRESESRK  EBERREKTE
ERER

New
classification
under HKFRS 9

REEAFOR
kP

FVTPL

BARER AR

Financial assets at
amortised cost
REHENATEL

Carrying amount

(a) FRAHRT BB 2 & H

MBHREER -R=F
—N\F-F—-HBENM#E)

A BEUBEHREEREIN -
2HRTAE)

() EMIBEZHERS
B(#&)

iy (#&)

TREGEAKER =
E-NE—HF—8%
BERMEERERS
BT ERIEI9RRE
SERBERRERE
B 7% 3R & R F 9
HFTETERE R -

Carrying amount
as at 1 January
2018 under
HKFRS 9
HK$’000
REEREIR
R=Z-N\&E
—A—BANEEE
TERT

as at 1 January
2018 under
HKAS 39
HK$’000

REFEEN
ERIZE 395
R=2-N\fF
—A-BWEREE
TERT

25,010 25,010

51,961 51,961
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A  HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

@

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. EMERMBREE#)

Classification and measurement of
financial instruments (Continued)

0

(Continued)

Financial
assets

Deposits and other
receivables

RERAME
W

Loan receivables

RRER

Cash and bank
balances
Re kiR

Original
classification
under HKAS 39

REFEEHER
FIRERDE

Loans and receivables

BRI

Loans and receivables

BERREREE

Loans and receivables

BERREYHE

New
classification
under HKFRS 9

REZEME
RERAFOR
W2 R

Financial assets at
amortised cost
RBHENARTEL

TREE
Financial assets at
amortised cost
REHENATEL
TREE
Financial assets at
amortised cost
RBHENRTEL
tREE

(a) BRAHRTRIET 2B H

MBHREER -R=F
—N\F-F—-—HBENM#E)

A EBBUBHEERIEIN -

2HTAE)

() ESMIEZSERST
B(#&)

i (&)

Carrying amount
as at 1 January
2018 under
HKAS 39
HK$'000
REZBEH
R 395
RZB-N\f
—R—BWEREE
TERT

62,187

58,803

108,131
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The adoption of HKFRS 9 has changed the
Group’s impairment model by replacing
the HKAS 39 “incurred loss model” to the
“expected credit loss (‘ECL") model”. HKFRS
9 requires the Group to recognise ECLs for
trade receivables, financial assets at amortised
cost, contract assets and debt investment at
FVTOCI earlier than HKAS 39. Cash and cash
equivalents are subject to ECL model but the
impairment is immaterial for the current year.

Under HKFRS 9, the loss allowances are
measured on either of the following bases:
(1) 12-month ECLs: these are the ECLs that
result from possible default events within the
12 months after the reporting date: and (2)
lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result from
all possible default events over the expected life

of a financial instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive. The shortfall is then
discounted at an approximation to the assets’
original effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss
allowances for trade receivables using HKFRS
9 simplified approach and has calculated
ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Group has
established a provision matrix that is based on
the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are
based on the 12-month ECLs. The 12-month
ECLs is the portion of the lifetime ECLs that
results from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date. However, when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk
since origination, the allowance will be based on
the lifetime ECLs. When determining whether
the credit risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECLs, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost
or effort. This includes both quantitative and
qualitative information and analysis, based on
the Group’s historical experience and informed
credit assessment and including forward-

looking information.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it is
more than 90 days past due.

The Group considers a financial asset to be
in default when: (1) the borrower is unlikely to
pay its credit obligations to the Group in full,
without recourse by the Group to actions such
as realising security (if any is held); or (2) the
financial asset is more than 120 days past due.

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECL is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to
credit risk.

Presentation of ECLs
Loss allowances for financial assets measured

at amortised cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

FAEM MR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impact of the ECL model

() Impairment of trade receivables

As mentioned above, the Group applies the
HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measure
ECLs which recognises lifetime ECLs for all
trade receivables. To measure the ECLs,
trade receivable have been grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics and
the days past due. The loss allowances
as at 1 January 2018 were determined as
follows:

Current

1 January 2018 BN

Expected credit loss rate (%) EHEEEE (%)  0.1%

Gross carrying amount BERE
(HK$'000) (F&1) 30,198

Loss allowances (HK$'000) &% &
(F#x) 30

past due

1-60 H

21,632 32 9 896

2. EMBERMBREE®)

(a) BRAFETRIEFT 2 BB
MBREER -R=F
—NFE-A—-HBER#E)

A BEHBEHREEREIN -
EHMITR(E)
(i) EREEVREE

BEHEEBERRAZ

S/ 48
B

() BURESERZ
BME

kXAt - AR
SEEREEM
BHELAFEO
S AR B
RABRWE S
Rz = HIE R
EEBRZEN
FEBR- - /&
ERHEER
B EBERESKR
HERRE(EE
& 2 45 B N E
HRXENE- R

—Z2-N\¥—A4
—BZEBEEE
BEMT

1-60 61-90  91-120 Over
days days days 120 days
pastdue pastdue pastdue Total
61-90H 91-120F 120BM L i

0.5% 5% 20% 50%

52,857

108 2 20 448 608
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2.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impact of the ECL model (Continued)

() Impairment of trade receivables (Continued)

The loss allowances for trade receivables
under ECL were HK$288,000 less than the
original loss allowances under HKAS 39.
The loss allowances for trade receivables
further increased to approximately
HK$3,169,000 during the year ended 31
December 2018.

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. RMBRMBHREER (&)

(a) BRAAHETRIET 2B
MBRBEEN-R=-F
—N\F-F—-—HBENM#E)

A EBUBREEREIN —
LETAEE)
(i) EMEENBEE)

BHEEERRAZ

TE(E)

()

EWRE B KRR
HIE (&)

FEWE 5 BERRN
BHEEEEE
TZEIERER
288,000/% T
LPREBGIE
BIZE395RE T 2
REBEESE-
REEZ-Z—N
F+-_A=+-—
BIEFE B
BERNEIE
B — N
Z #73,169,00078
ﬁ °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impact of the ECL model (Continued)

(I

Impairment of other receivables

As mentioned above, the Group applies
12-month ECL on debt instruments
other than trade receivables. To measure
the ECLs, other receivables have been
grouped based on share credit risk
characteristics. An ECL rate of 1% has
been adopted by the management as the
history of default for other receivables is
low. Under the ECL assessment, the loss
allowances for other receivables as at 1
January 2018 are estimated to increase by
HK$192,000.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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RME RV BREER (&)

(a) ERANFTRT,
PR EER —

RIERT BB

R=Z

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

A EBHBFEEREIN —
LETHE)
(i) EMEENBEE)

BHEEERERAZ
TEE)

(1)

H it B 3
BB

K18 7

B ESCRrt - K
SENREKRES
RN EB T
B & A121@ A
BHEEER-
ABITEEHEER
BB Hipgl
RECEERHERE
ERREHD
o BAREME
WK 2 BRI
BEBE WEE
B K #11% 78 8P
FEEBBEX R
BRBEEEE
S HAb g
HER-_Z—N
F—A—HBZE
1B 5 k5T 38 A0
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impact of the ECL model (Continued)

(I

Impairment of loan receivables

ECLs for loan receivables are assessed
on 12-month ECLs basis as there had
been no significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition. Management has
adopted an ECL rate of 3% as the risk of
default of these loan receivables which
are secured by assets or guaranteed
by other parties is low. An increase in
loss allowances for loan receivables of
HK$1,764,000 is expected under the ECL
model.

The ECLs for other financial assets at
amortised cost, including cash and bank
balances and deposits, are assessed on
12-month ECLs basis and the impact of
the ECLs is considered immaterial.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILLFE

2. RMBRMBHREER (&)

(a) BRAAHETRIET 2B
MBRBEEN-R=-F
—N\F-F—-—HBENM#E)

A EBUBREEREIN —
LETAEE)
(i) EMEENBEE)

EHEEEEEXZ
TE(E)
Iy ERERZBE
FEWE R 2 TR ER
EEEBEK12(E
RAEHBEEEE
EEFME - A
iNERIEZ
& & & b 3 & 87
zzﬁi-bu o R Z
ZERKEFHA
s AT B EHE
FER - MR
SEFKFFENR
BB - TR
& &% #13% T8 i
EEEEX R
BEHEEEE
BX - BIRER
ZTEHEERE
# 501,764,000
PEIT ©

HEEHK A E
ZEMERMEE
(BFERE RIRTT
g hiEe) 2’
HiEEBER12
BEAEHREREES
BEEFNMGE - M
BHMEEBRZ
TERER/TE
x o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018

BE—Z

—NF+ZA=+—RLLFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impact of the ECL model (Continued)

The Directors considered that the measurement
of ECLs has no significant impact to the
Group’s retained earnings as at 1 January
2018, detailed as follows:

2. EMBERMBREE®)

(a) JRAHETRAET 2 BB
MBRBEEY-R=-F

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

A EBHBFEEREIN —
LETHE)
(i) EMEENBEE)

BHEEERERAZ
TEE)

EERL BHEY
BiE RN ALE
R-E—N&E—F—
A2 RS
AFE  HEDT -

HK$’000

TR

On 1 January 2018 under HKFRS 9

R-—ZFE—\$—H—H

*ETE%% B B 5 5 2 B
el
Decrease in loss allowance on trade HEWE ZRFAD
receivables B e (288)
Increase in loss allowance on other L L JE W R IE N
receivables E R 192
Increase in loss allowance on loan W EFIE e B R
receivables 1,764
Overall impact on adoption of HKFRS 9 B A B mE%ER
FOMEBYE 1,668

Hedge accounting

Hedge accounting under HKFRS 9 has no
impact on the Group as the Group does
not apply hedge accounting in its hedging
relationships.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
nT (=] Eﬂﬁ#ﬁ% Bﬁ HI \"‘3'__.-'

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILLFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMBEARANBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) HAHFET RIEFT2ER
1 January 2018 (Continued) HMRRELEAN -R=-F

—NF-A—-BBEXR®E)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued) A BEBHYBREERFEIY —
EHMTAE)
(iv) Transition (iv) BE

The Group has applied the transitional provision
in HKFRS 9 such that HKFRS 9 was generally
adopted without restating comparative
information. The reclassifications and the
adjustments arising from the new ECLs rules
are therefore not reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, but are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position on
1 January 2018. This means that differences,
if any, in the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities resulting from the
adoption of HKFRS 9 are recognised in retained
earnings and other reserves as at 1 January
2018. Accordingly, the information presented
for 2017 does not reflect the requirements of
HKFRS 9 but rather those of HKAS 39.

rEBCERAB AN
% & 22 B 2 95k &Y
BEGRS AFERB
M mEERFEIR
FHERMAMBASE
AR ER . B
It - FIEEEEEE
BAUAEENET D
BHRHARTERA-T
—+tF+ZA=+—
HE&ZRE BRI
KPP REERZ
T-NF—H—BH8
?%éﬁﬁf“ﬂﬁiﬁﬁqﬂﬁﬁ
RemBERERMNE
B wREERE
REIEAENESREE
HepmBaEREED
ZRWAHE)IRZ
Z-N\F—H—HBH
R & R H A B
FERe @i =%
—tLFE2EIHERIL
TRERE BT ERE
ERIFEIR A E -
R EESFER
E39HHIME °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

A HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (Continued)

(iv) Transition (Continueqd)
The following assessments have been made
on the basis of the facts and circumstances
that existed at the date of initial application of
HKFRS 9:

e The determination of the business model
within which a financial asset is held; and

e  The designation and revocation of previous
designations of certain financial assets and
financial liabilities as measured at FVTPL.

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 157)

HKFRS 15 supersedes HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts, HKAS 18 Revenue and related
interpretations. HKFRS 15 has established a five-
step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15,
revenue is recognised at the amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
nT (=] Eﬂﬁ#ﬁ%wjﬂi

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMERBMKREED (&)
(a) FRMFETRIBT 2 BB
MR EERN -R=-F
—NE—BF—HEBENME)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B BEHEHREEREISH
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi ([&
B BEREERE15% )
(%)
The Group has adopted HKFRS 15 using the AEECHAERFFES

cumulative effect method without practical
expedients. The Group has recognised the
cumulative effect of initially applying HKFRS 15 as
an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings at the date of initial application (which is, 1
January 2018). As a result, the financial information
presented for 2017 has not been restated.

The transition to HKFRS 15 has no impact on the
opening balances of retained earnings and non-
controlling interests as at 1 January 2018.

The following table summarised the impact of
adopting HKFRS 15 on the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position as at 1 January 2018
and 31 December 2018. There was no significant
material impact on the Groups’ consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income and its consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December 2018:

RN EAVBRELELE
155% (EAT{THERE HE) o
AEEEBIAERES
M RELENFEISHRANR
Jr?é%ﬁﬁwﬁﬁwﬂu\}*ﬁﬁ
BH(A =ZZE—-—NF—H—
El)iﬂ%saxmﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂ EEREY
FE o RHE —tF
EEIJE’\JE\M%QMIKE%E
275 -

BEEE B REEL
F£1GSRE R 8 A MR
EEN T~ \F—H
—HANHRGERLEZE -

TREURER A E B IR
DEE'J%w%%Tﬁ%l
—ET-NE-A—-BK
:—:—/\¢+_H:+—
HZEEUBIRARN
Z - xX&EEEE_T )N
F+A=+—RHIEFE
E’JZ*AE*&E?@%EH&Z
mrRiFEREeERNERM
MEIRTFATE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_T—)\F+-A=t+—HLFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMERBMKREED (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZESB
1 January 2018 (Continued) MR EEA -R_-Z

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B FEEBHBHEEEREISH
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi (&
B BHEERE15F )
(%)
Impact on the consolidated statement of financial HixEU KRR RO F L
position was as follows: s

1 January 31 December

2018 2018
—E-N\F
—B-N\f t=A
—A—H =+-8
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FTERT
Liabilities =R
Deferred revenues IEIE U 2
(note 2(2)B(i) (P 3 2(2)B(i)) (1,660) (3,156)
Contract liabilities aHaE
(note 2(2)B(i)(ii) (FI=E 2(2)B(i)(ii)) 2,371 3,782
Trade and other payables FERTE SRR R B M ER
(note 2(a)B(i) (B &E 2(2)B(i)) (711) (626)
Total current liabilities mEAaEEE — —
Total liabilities BERE — —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMBEARANBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZES

1 January 2018 (Continued)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”) (Continued)

Details of the new significant accounting policies and
the nature of the changes to previous accounting
policies in relation to the Group’s various goods and
services are set out below:

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance

Product/service obligations and payment terms

EMSBRHENME -  BREE

LVt B9 B R A RURRR
(i) Electronic Customers obtain control of the
products electronic products when the

goods are delivered to and have
been accepted. Revenue is thus
recognised when the customers
accepted the electronic products.
There is generally only one
performance obligation. The Group
allows credit periods ranging from
0 to 120 days to its customers.

(i BfEmM EFEREM TR REEEA
RESHETERNZEGE -8
EPEMEFEME - QIR MR
Rz - —REFE-ERBNE
- AEELTEHRF0E120
AZEEH -

MBHREER -R=F
—NF-A—-BBEXR®E)

B EEBHBHEEEREI5H
KREEFEHNZHUm([E
BHYBHREERZE155 )
(%)

TXHIERAEEEE
SRRSO EE S
B DA RSB R R
SEILE S -

Nature of change in
accounting policy and impact

B ERRNEBMERY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMBEABAMBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZESB

1 January 2018 (Continued)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”) (Continued)

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance
Note Product/service obligations and payment terms

EMIBRBEHMNE  BREE

MBHREER -R=F
—N\F-F—-HBENM#E)

B FEEBHBHEEEREISH
KREEFEHNZHUm([E
BYBHREERE155 )
(%)

Nature of change in
accounting policy and impact

Mz &YW RE HYHE B R AY SRR

Volume rebate

Some of the Group’s contracts
with customers from the sale

of electronic products provide
customers a volume rebate if
the customers purchase more
than certain volume of electronic
products in a calendar month.

HELM
AEEEEPHNETHEETE
mENTFEEFPRE-AREER
BE-—THENETER AT
PRyt Em -

B BRNEBNEREE

Volume rebate

Under HKAS 18, the Group
estimated the expected volume
rebates using the probability-
weighted amount of rebates
approach and recognised as a
reduction of revenue as the sales
are recognised. A provision of
rebate will be recognised in trade
and other payables.

HEEH
BREFBGTEAE 185 - A&
B DA B 40 0 51 2 I SR A T
TEHIEE R - WRERIHER
R B R R a2 1R - [E40
BBENENE SRR NE RN
IR R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMBEARANBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZES

1 January 2018 (Continued) BB ELERN -R_-_F
—NF—H—HBEEXRE)
B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B EEBHBHEEEREI5H
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi ([&
BHYBHREERZE155 )

(#&)

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance Nature of change in

Product/service obligations and payment terms  accounting policy and impact
EYSRBHME BOEE
L/ Vgt HYE B R A IR S BERNEBMERTE

Under HKFRS 15, volume rebates
give rise to variable consideration.
The Group applies the expected
value method to estimate the
variable consideration. Refund
liabilities would be recognised
based on the estimate of the
expected amount to be paid for
customer’s volume-based rebate.
BIEEBMEREENE 165 -
HEDMEANZKE - AEE
JERRHEEGTATERE - R
SEARRESNEF XM H

E PR SRR
. _____________________________________________________________
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMBEABAMBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZESB
1 January 2018 (Continued) BB ELERN -R_-F

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B FEEBHBHEEEREISH
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi (&
BYBHREERE155 )

(%)

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance Nature of change in

Note Product/service obligations and payment terms  accounting policy and impact
BEYSRBHME  BOEE
B £ &Y, R HYE B R A IR BBRRNEBUERTE

Impact

As at 1 January 2018 and 31
December 2018, the adoption

of HKFRS 15 has no significant
impact on Group's refund liabilities
due to the low expected value of
volume rebate.

As at 1 January 2018, the Group
reclassified HK$711,000 from trade
and other payables to contract
liabilities.

As at 31 December 2018, contract
liabilities of HK$626,000 was
recognised.

%

BREERIMBEAEER - R
E-NF-A—BRZZE-N\F
TZA=+—R8 KREEHRE
BELAE15FHAEENRE
BERUEEATE -

RZF-N\F—A—H A%H
e 8 5 IR R BA B 5RIR
EXEH711,0008 TEANE
RZZE-NE+=ZA=+—H"
ERREHNAERG626,0008
JC ©
.

o
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”) (Continued)

(i)

Product/service

&Y%

Nursery education
service

DRBERY

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance
obligations and payment terms
EYSRBHME BOEE
HYE B R A IR

Tuition fees and meal plan fees are
recognised proportionately over
the relevant period. Tuition fees
and meal plan fees received from
nursery education services are
generally paid in advance prior to
the beginning of each month. The
portion of tuition and meal plan
payments received from students
but not earned is recorded as
contract liabilities and is reflected
as current liabilities as such
amounts represent revenue that
the Group expects to earn within
one year.

SERERF I ENARRER
L OIRER B ) RHE R 2
SEREFAEBRERTAN
Z AR AT - R E KRB H A
MRz BERE LERTEER
ARAEEBHRN—FARRZ
W BREEBARAGHER
BIXARBAEZ -

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. EMERMBREE#)
(a) BRAHRTRIET 2B H

MBRBEEN-R=-F
—NF-A—-BBEXR®E)

B EEBHBHEEEREI5H
KREEFEHNZHUm([E
BHYBHREERZE155 )
(%)

Nature of change in
accounting policy and impact

B BRNEBNEREE

Impact

HKFRS 15 did not result in
significant impact on the Group’s
accounting policies. Upon the
adoption of HKFRS 15 on 1
January 2018, the Group has to
reclassify from deferred revenues
to contract liabilities since under
HKFRS 15, if there are obligations
to transfer services to a customer
for which the Group has received
consideration from customers, an
entity should recognise contract
liabilities.

TE

BB IEERIE 165K L
HAKENEFTBRRELERY
& RMBEBMBRELERFE 15
Bk ARBEARETRAEN
NREANAE  AREEEH
BREERE155 - HAKED
EBREFPREMNAREIRNE,HE
EREE - NERARRAOA
&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMBEABAMBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZESB
1 January 2018 (Continued) BB ELERN -R_-F

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B FEEBHBHEEEREISH
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi (&
BYBHREERE155 )

(%)

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance Nature of change in

Product/service obligations and payment terms  accounting policy and impact
EYSRBHME BOEE
L/ Vgt HYE B R A IR S BERNEBMERTE

As at 1 January 2018, the Group
reclassified HK$1,660,000 from
deferred revenues to contract
liabilities.

As at 31 December 2018, contract
liabilities of HK$810,000 was
recognised.
RZZE-N\$—HA—H x&E
eI W EH 85 1,660,000 7
TEEREE -

RZE-NEFE+_A=+—8"

BERA 48 EH810,00087T
[
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2018 (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”) (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Product/service

Lg%

Property

management

UES

&

#

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance
obligations and payment terms
EYSRBHME BOEE
A9 3 BE I A RR K

Property management fee is
recognised over time as those
services are provided.

Property management fee received
from landlords and tenants are
generally paid in advance prior to
the commencement of the lease
terms.

The portion of property
management fee received from
landlords and tenants but not
earned is recorded as contract
liabilities and is reflected as a
current liabilities as such amounts
represent revenue that the Group
expects to earn within one year.
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Nature of change in
accounting policy and impact

B BRNEBMER R

Impact

HKFRS 15 did not result in
significant impact on the Group’s
accounting policies and there is

no impact on 1 January 2018 as
the Group did not earn property
management fee prior to 1 January
2018. Upon the adoption of HKFRS
15, the Group has to reclassify
from deferred revenues to contract
liabilities since under HKFRS 15,

if there are any obligations to
transfer services to a customer

for which the Group has received
consideration from customers, an
entity should recognise contract
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd) 2. RMBEABAMBREER (&)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective (a) IR RIBITZESB
1 January 2018 (Continued) BB ELERN -R_-F

—NF-A—-BBEXR@®E)

B HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with B FEEBHBHEEEREISH
Customers (“HKFRS 15) (Continued) KEEFEHNZ Wi (&
BYBHREERE155 )

(%)

Nature of the goods or services,
satisfaction of performance Nature of change in

Note Product/service obligations and payment terms  accounting policy and impact
EYSRBHME BOEE
B &£ L/ Vgt HYE B R A IR S BERNEBMERTE

As at 31 December 2018, contract
liabilities of HK$2,346,000 was
recognised.
RZB-N\F+ZA=+—8H"
BEHEREHNEER2,346,0008

775 o
(iv) Regulated Revenue from asset management Impact
financial services services provided to external HKFRS 15 did not result in
customers is recognised over time.  significant impact on the Group’s
Invoices for regulated financial accounting policies and there is no
services are issued on a semi- impact on 1 January 2018 and 31
annual basis and are usually December 2018.

payable within 60 days.

(iv) RRE SRS RNIEFREEEEERE . T2
Wb ERAMER - XRE  BEUBHREENE15RLE
TRRENEREFFREL -8 HARENSHBRELEAY

#1460 AP - 2. BEN-T-\F-A—BR
T \F+-A=t-BfE
ye-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

Amendments HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included clarifications on
identification of performance obligations; application of
principal versus agent; licenses of intellectual property;
and transition requirements.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on
the consolidated financial statements as the Group first
adopted HKFRS 15 and its clarifications for the year
ended 31 December 2018.

Amendments to HKAS 40 - Transfers of Investment
Property

The amendments clarify that to transfer to or from
investment properties there must be a change in use and
provides guidance on making this determination. The
clarification states that a change in use will occur when
a property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of
investment property and there is supporting evidence that
a change has occurred.

The amendments also re-characterise the list of evidence
in the standard as a non-exhaustive list, thereby allowing
for other forms of evidence to support a transfer.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1t 35 $R R Y E

=a

For the year ended 31 December 2018

BE_F

—NF+ZA=+—RLLFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continueqd)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2018 (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 40, - Transfers of Investment
Property (Continued)

The adoption of these amendments has no impact
on the financial statements as the clarified treatment
is consistent with the manner in which the Group has
previously assessed transfers.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration

The interpretation provides guidance on determining the
date of the transaction for determining an exchange rate
to use for transactions that involve advance consideration
paid or received in a foreign currency and the recognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability. The
interpretation specifies that the date of the transaction for
the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on
initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income
(or part thereof) is the date on which the entity initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

The adoption of the interpretation has no impact on
the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
not paid or received advance consideration in a foreign
currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Group’s consolidated financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group’s current intention is to
apply these changes on the date they become effective.

HKFRS 16
HK(FRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to
HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKAS 1

and HKAS 8

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs
2015-2017 Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs
2015-2017 Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs
2015-2017 Cycle

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

e Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

3 The amendments were originally intended to be effective for
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017. The effective
date has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the

Leases'

Uncertainty over Income
Tax Treatments'

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation’

Definition of Material?

Long-term Interests in
Associates and
Joint Ventures'
Amendments to
HKFRS 3,
Business Combinations'

Amendments to HKAS 12,
Income Taxes'

Amendments to HKAS 23,
Borrowing Costs'

Sale or Contribution of

Assets between an Investor

and its Associate or
Joint Venture?®

amendments of the amendments continue to be permitted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE
2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMWBEBUBREERE)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued (b) © MM R ERBIFET

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 Leases and related interpretations, introduces
a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee
to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16,
a lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying leased asset
and a lease liability representing its obligation to make
lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognise
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on
the lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments of
the lease liability into a principal portion and an interest
portion and presents them in the statement of cash
flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments
and also includes payments to be made in optional
periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise
an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an option
to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues
to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases,
and to account for those two types of leases differently.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 - Leases (Continued)

As set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases as
at 31 December 2018 amounted to HK$5,177,000. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements
will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and
hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding lease liability in respect of all the leases
unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases
upon the application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the
application of new requirement may result in changes in
measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated
above.

In the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
depreciation will be recognised on the related right-of-use
asset and interest expenses will be recognised on the
lease liability instead of rental expense. Interest expenses
on the lease liability will be presented separately from
depreciation under finance costs. The combination of a
straight-line depreciation of the right-of-use asset and the
effective interest rate method applied to the lease liability
will result in a higher total charge to profit or loss in the
initial year of the lease, and decreasing expenses during
the latter part of the lease term on a lease by lease basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMWBEBUBREERE)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued (b) © 78 i e R A R A AT

but are not yet effective (Continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

The interpretation supports the requirements of HKAS 12,
Income Taxes, by providing guidance over how to reflect
the effects of uncertainty in accounting for income taxes.

Under the interpretation, the entity shall determine
whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment
separately or together based on which approach better
predicts the resolution of the uncertainty. The entity shall
also assume the tax authority will examine amounts that
it has a right to examine and have full knowledge of all
related information when making those examinations. If
the entity determines it is probable that the tax authority
will accept an uncertain tax treatment, then the entity
should measure current and deferred tax in line with its
tax filings. If the entity determines it is not probable, then
the uncertainty in the determination of tax is reflected
using either the “most likely amount” or the “expected
value” approach, whichever better predicts the resolution
of the uncertainty.

Amendments to HKFRS 9 - Prepayment Features
with Negative Compensation

The amendments clarify that prepayable financial
assets with negative compensation can be measured
at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income if specified conditions are met
instead of at fair value through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 28

The amendment clarifies that HKFRS 9 applies to long-
term interests (“LTI”) in associates or joint ventures which
form part of the net investment in the associates or joint
ventures and stipulates that HKFRS 9 is applied to these
LTI before the impairment losses guidance within HKAS
28.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle -
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Business Combinations

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include
amendments to HKFRS 3 which clarifies that when a
joint operator of a business obtains control over a joint
operation, this is a business combination achieved in
stages and the previously held equity interest should
therefore be remeasured to its acquisition date fair value.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle -
Amendments to HKAS 12, Income Taxes

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include
amendments to HKAS 12 which clarify that all income tax
consequences of dividends are recognised consistently
with the transactions that generated the distributable
profits, either in profit or loss, other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE
2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued) 2. RMWBEBUBREERE)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued (b) © MM R ERBIFET

but are not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle -
Amendments to HKAS 23, Borrowing Costs

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include
amendments to HKAS 23 which clarifies that a borrowing
made specifically to obtain a qualifying asset which
remains outstanding after the related qualifying asset is
ready for its intended use or sale would become part
of the funds an entity borrows generally and therefore
included in the general pool.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 - Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to
be recognised when an entity sells or contributes assets
to its associate or joint venture. When the transaction
involves a business the gain or loss is recognised in full,
conversely when the transaction involves assets that do
not constitute a business the gain or loss is recognised
only to the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in
the joint venture or associate.

The Group expects that the adoption of these new
pronouncements will not have a significant impact on the
Group’s results and financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Group made up to 31 December each year.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full
in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which case
the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value
of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and equity interests
issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date fair
value and the resulting gains or losses are recognised in profit
or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction
basis, to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value unless another measurement basis is required
by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed
unless they are incurred in issuing equity instruments in which
case the costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent
adjustments to consideration are recognised against goodwiill
only to the extent that they arise from new information
obtained within the measurement period (a maximum of
12 months from the acquisition date) about the fair value at
the acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a liability are
recognised in profit or loss.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
(Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interest.
Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant assets or
liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership interests
in the subsidiary is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus such non-controlling interest’s share of
subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to such non-controlling interests even if this results
in those non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are investees over which the Company is able to
exercise control. The Company controls an investee if all three
of the following elements are present: power over the investee,
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from the investee, and
the ability to use its power to affect those variable returns.
Control is reassessed whenever facts and circumstances
indicate that there may be a change in any of these elements
of control.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Subsidiaries (Continuea)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

In the notes to the consolidated financial statements that
discloses the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any
impairment loss. The results of the subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable at the end of the reporting period.

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but
not control or joint control over these policies.

Associates are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amounts are adjusted for the Group's share
of the post-acquisition change in the associates’ net assets
except that losses in excess of the Group's interest in the
associate are not recognised unless there is an obligation to
make good those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the Group
and its associate are recognised only to the extent of unrelated
investors’ interests in the associate. The investor’s share in the
associate’s profits and losses resulting from these transactions
is eliminated against the carrying value of the associate. Where
unrealised losses provide evidence of impairment of the asset
transferred they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Interest in an associate (Continued)

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and included in
the carrying amount of the associate. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in an associate has been
impaired, the carrying amount of the investment is tested for
impairment in the same way as other non-financial assets.

Goodwill

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities exceed
the aggregate of the fair value of consideration paid, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree, the excess is recognised in
profit or loss on the acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable
group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its
carrying amount with its recoverable amount, and whenever
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Goodwill (Continued)

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the
unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. However, the loss allocated to each asset will not
reduce the individual asset’s carrying amount to below its fair
value less costs to sell (if measurable) or its value-in-use (if
determinable), whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Revenue recognition (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018)

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when
control of goods or services is transferred to the customers at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services,
excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

:‘Ea.

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEEHEHRMESE)

13

POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Depending on the terms of the contract and the laws that
apply to the contract, control of the goods or service may be
transferred over time or at a point in time. Control of the goods
or service is transferred over time if the Group’s performance:

e provides all of the benefits received and consumed
simultaneously by the customer;

e creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls
as the Group performs; or

e does not create an asset with an alternative use to
the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

If control of the goods or services transfers over time, revenue
is recognised over the period of the contract by reference
to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that
performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a
point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods
or service.

(i) Electronic products
Customers obtain control of the electronic products when
the goods are delivered to and have been accepted.
Revenue is thus recognised when the customers accept
the electronic products. There is generally only one
performance obligation. Invoices are usually payable
within 120 days.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Revenue recognition (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

(i

(i)

Electronic products (Continued)

Some of the Group’s contracts with customers from the
sale of electronic products provide customers a volume
rebate if the customers purchase more than certain
volume of electronic products in a calendar year. The
volume rebates give rise to variable consideration. The
Group applies the expected value method to estimate
the variable consideration. A refund liability would
be recognised based on the estimate of the amount
expected to be paid to customers under volume-based
rebate.

Nursery education services/properties management
Revenue is recognised over time as those services are
provided. Payment received from customers are generally
paid in advance prior to the rendering of services. HKFRS
15 did not result in significant impact on the Group’s
accounting policies. Upon the adoption of HKFRS 15,
the Group has to reclassify from deferred revenues to
contract liabilities since under HKFRS 15, if there are
obligations to transfer services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration from customer, an
entity should recognise contract liabilities.

(iii) Money lending

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the
effective interest method using the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired,
the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost
(i.e. gross carrying amount net of loss allowance) of the
asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEEHEHRMESE)

14

POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (accounting policies

applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

(iv) Regulated financial services
Revenue from asset management services is recognised
over time as those services are provided. Invoices for
regulated financial services are issued on a semi-annual
basis and are usually payable within 60 days. HKFRS
15 did not result in significant impact on the Group’s
accounting policies.

(v) Other income
Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Revenue recognition (accounting policy applied
until 31 December 2017)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes. Revenue
is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has been passed. This is usually taken as the
time when the goods are delivered and the customer has
accepted the goods;

(b) Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance from
leasehold land and building under operating leases, is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continueq)

Revenue recognition (accounting policy applied
until 31 December 2017) (Continued)

(c) Tuition fee income is recognised when the tuition services
are rendered;

(d) Interest income from a financial asset is recognised as it
accrues using the effective interest method; and

(e) Professional fee income is recognised when professional
services are rendered.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment net of expected residual value over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The useful lives, residual value and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-

line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining unexpired
term of the lease or five
years, whichever is shorter

Furniture, fixtures and 10% - 33'/3%
equipment

Motor vehicles

Plant and machinery

10% - 25%
10% - 33'/5%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continuea)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,
where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to the profit or loss during the
financial year in which they are incurred.

Properties under development and held for sale
Properties under development for future sale in the ordinary
course of business are included in current assets at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises the
consideration for development expenditure (which includes
cost of land use rights, construction costs and capitalised
interest) directly contributable to the development of the
properties.

Financial Instruments (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018)

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a
significant financing component) is initially measured at fair
value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade
receivable without a significant financing component is initially
measured at the transaction price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial Instruments (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends
on the Group’s business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There is one
measurement category into which the Group classifies its debt
instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest rate method. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain on derecognition is
recognised in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held
for trading, the Group could irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in
other comprehensive income. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis. Equity investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income are measured
at fair value. Dividend income are recognised in profit or loss
unless the dividend income clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassified to profit or loss. All other equity instruments are
classified as FVTPL, whereby changes in fair value, dividends
and interest income are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Instruments (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for ECL on trade
receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost.
The ECLs are measured on either of the following bases: (1)
12-month ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from possible
default events within the 12 months after the reporting date:
and (2) lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result from all
possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating
ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Group is exposed to credit risk.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at
an approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss allowances for trade
receivables using HKFRS 9 simplified approach and has
calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Group has
established a provision matrix that is based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based on the
12-month ECLs. However, when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since origination, the allowance will be
based on the lifetime ECLs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial Instruments (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating ECL, the Group considers reasonable
and supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative
and qualitative information analysis, based on the Group’s
historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset
has increased significantly if it is more than 90 days past due.

The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-impaired
when: (1) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations
to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions
such as realising security (if any is held); or (2) the financial
asset is more than 120 days past due.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets is
calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset. For non
credit-impaired financial assets interest income is calculated
based on the gross carrying amount.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending on
the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred. All the
Group’s financial liabilities are at amortised cost and are
initially measured at fair value, net of directly attributable costs
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Instruments (accounting policies
applied from 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade and other
payables and borrowings, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expense is recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or liability, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual
rights to the future cash flows in relation to the financial asset
expire or when the financial asset has been transferred and
the transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in accordance
with HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

"
Fr

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial instruments (accounting policies
applied until 31 December 2017)

The Group has applied HKFRS 9 retrospectively, but has
elected not to restate comparative information. Accordingly,
the comparative financial information provided continues to
be accounted for in accordance with the Group’s previous
accounting policy.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a Group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets under a
contract whose terms require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place. The accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (accounting policies
applied until 31 December 2017) (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting period,
whether there is any objective evidence that the financial asset
is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and
that event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include, but not be limited to: significant
financial difficulty of the debtor; a breach of contract, such
as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
the granting of a concession to a debtor due to financial
difficulties; and it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or any other financial reorganisation.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each reporting date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables and bank balances) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
financial asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When any part of financial asset is determined as
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account for
the relevant financial asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continuea)

Financial instruments (accounting policies
applied until 31 December 2017) (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables (Continued)

Impairment loss is reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-
to-maturity investments. At each reporting date subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised
in other comprehensive income, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary
instruments, which are recognised in profit or loss.

When the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
the profit or loss.

For available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment loss at the end of each reporting
period subsequent to initial recognition. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the asset and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss
is not reversed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (accounting policies
applied until 31 December 2017) (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale Financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments, any increase in
fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
the profit or loss, the impairment loss shall be reversed, with
the amount of the reversal recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a Group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity instrument
is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are initially
recognised at fair value, and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over
the term of the borrowings in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables are
initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial instruments (accounting policies
applied until 31 December 2017) (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in the
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in the profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of assets which require a
substantial period of time to be ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Income
earned on temporary investments of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on those assets is deducted from
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continuea)

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises
direct materials and, where applicable, direct costs and those
overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using
the first-in, first-out method or weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
that obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made. Provisions are measured at the
Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and are discounted to
present value where the effect is material.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, the existence of which will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continuea)

Impairment of non-financial assets (excluding
goodwill)

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under the Group’s accounting
policy. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and value-in-
use. In assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of
money and the risk specific to the asset. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent from those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result, some
assets are tested individually for impairment and some are
tested at cash-generating unit level.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continuea)

Contract assets and liabilities (accounting
policies applied from 1 January 2018)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to consideration
in exchange for goods or services that the Group has
transferred to a customer that is not yet unconditional. In
contrast, a receivable represents the Group’s unconditional
right to consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the Group has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer.

Income Taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and deferred
tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts
used for tax purposes. Except for goodwill and recognised
assets and liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profits, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled and that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Income Taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are also
recognised directly in equity.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it
is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the statement of
profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments or deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to the statement of profit or
loss by way of a reduced depreciation charge.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in
the respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in the profit
or loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income, in
which case, the exchange differences are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at that date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average monthly exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of
other comprehensive income (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in the profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign operation on or after 1 January 2005 have been
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated in Hong Kong dollars at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the translation
reserve.

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of
a lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases
Leasehold interests in land are up-front payments to
acquire the land use rights. The payments are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment loss.
Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the up-front payments over the lease terms.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised as an expense on the straight-
line basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

License acquired separately are initially recognised at cost.
The cost of license acquired in a business combination is its
fair value at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Impairment

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested
for impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any
indication that they may be impaired. Intangible assets are
tested for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as revaluation
decrease to the extent of its revaluation surplus.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continueq)

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement plans are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered services
entitling them to contributions.

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”), for employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to the profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when
the employee leaves employment prior to the contributions
vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China are required to participate in central pension
schemes operated by the local municipal government. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The
contributions are charged to the profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

Related parties

(8) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:
()  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Company’s parent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties (Continued)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are members of the same
Group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

(v) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management services to the
Group or to the Group’s parent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continueq)

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(i)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(i)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

Segmental reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Group’s
executive Director.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the
Directors are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results differ from these estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

The key accounting judgement is as follows:

Classification of properties held for sale

The Group has temporarily leased out its properties held
for sale (shop premises) but has decided not to treat these
shop premises as investment properties because it is not the
Group’s intention to hold these shop premises in the long-
term for capital appreciation or rental income. Accordingly,
these properties are still treated as properties held for sale.

The key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. The management of the Group reviews the
carrying amount of the inventories at the end of each reporting
period, and makes allowance for any inventory items identified
to be carried at a recoverable value that is lower than cost
through estimation of the expected selling prices under current
market conditions.

Impairment of properties under development
and held for sale

Management assessed the recoverability of the carrying
amount based on professional valuation of the net realisable
value of the underlying properties which involves, inter-alia,
considerable analysis of current market price of properties of
a comparable standard and location and a forecast of future
sales based on zero growth rate of property price. If the actual
net realisable values of the underlying properties are more or
less than expected as a result of change in market condition
and/or significant variation in the budgeted development
costs, material reversal of or provision for impairment losses
may result.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (excluding
goodwill)

Management periodically reviews each asset for possible
impairment or reversal of previously recognised impairment.
The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and value-in-use. If such assets are
considered by management to be impaired or impairment
recognised is no longer required, the impairment required
or reversal of impairment previously recognised is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds or exceeded by the estimated recoverable amount
of the assets respectively. In determining the recoverable
amount, the Group seeks professional advice or makes use of
independent professional valuations as appropriate which are
based on various assumptions and estimates.

Impairment of goodwiill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value-
in-use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated. Estimating the value-in-use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2018 was
HK$25,917,000 (2017: HK$38,611,000). Further details are
given in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Fair value measurement

The fair value measurement of certain of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible. Inputs used
in determining fair value measurements are categorised into
different levels based on how observable the inputs used in
the valuation technique utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

e Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical
items (unadjusted);

e Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than
Level 1 inputs;

e Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from market
data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is based on
the lowest level of the inputs used that has a significant effect
on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they occur.

The Group measures the below items at fair value:

—  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (note
15)

For more detailed information in relation to the fair value
measurement of the item above, please refer to the applicable
note.

Impairment of trade and loan receivables
Management assesses the expected credit loss on the trade
and loan receivables based on the lifetime ECLs and 12-month
ECLs respectively. Judgement is required in assessing
probability-weighted estimate of credit losses, and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive. If the financial
conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate, resulting in
an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
provision may be required in future accounting periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Purchase price allocation for business
combinations

Accounting for business combinations requires the Group
to allocate the cost of the acquisition to the specific assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values
at the date of acquisition. The Group undertakes a process
to identify all assets and liabilities acquired, including any
identified intangible assets where appropriate. The judgements
made in identifying all acquired assets, determining the
estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed, as well as assets’ useful lives, may
materially impact the Group’s financial position and results
of operations. In determining the fair values of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed, valuations were
conducted by an independent professional valuer and
estimated fair values are based on information available near
the acquisition date and on expectations and assumptions
that have been deemed reasonable by management.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group’s segment information is based on regular internal
financial information reported to the Company’s executive
Directors and management for their decisions about resources
allocation to the Group’s business components and their
review of these components’ performance.

The Group currently has five reportable segments. These
segments are managed separately as each business offers
different products and services and requires different business
strategies as follows: (i) manufacture of electronics products;
(i) provision of nursery education service; (i) money lending
business; (iv) property development and management
business; and (v) regulated financial services business.
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HREBEHNEHRERER K
SEFSAHRAREREERE
BEMBBERBEEENAREETT
D - NEBEE T RAE AR A
BUREBNEENGE  BIREMAA
HAMERLEEMER) - &
MARIBEE  REDEKESEM
BEEERBENRARBENRILIRE
BENTERAFRANBRETAEL
B H B - AT B B AN KR B O B A IAOR
AHERMEENEERRBEZAR
B CERBIEXRGHEMESEE
TaHE > AN A RETERSK
SEEEENORNKEBRAENTE
R R& -

ko BER
AEEZDBEERTDIREZHRT A
RAATESREEBAFKEIRE
AEEXBARBND ZERD R
AR EFARBN 2 RBEZERA
MU ERRE -

REBEAMBERBEARIREDE - B
VEBSE RARSEBKREET
REmMEERSE UFETREBE
BTN : (VEFEMEE  ()RMH
MREBE R (I)EER (VD
XABNEEREEL: RVEXHRER
BARTS TS -
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\} NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
& pomBmERME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WERHSEERE)
(Continued)
The Group reportable segments are managed separately REEAREDENBELER R
as each business offers different products and services and A& EERETRE®RRRE -
requires different business strategies. The following summary WHEETREBRE o T XBLM A
describes the operations in each of the Group’s reportable SESETRESBEHLE
segments:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FHET
Revenue from contracts with customers BEMBRELDNE 155
within the scope of HKFRS 15: REBEFPEK W -
Electronics products - manufacturing and ~ EFEm—
sale of electronics products EENEESTEM 198,628 200,404
Nursery education - providing nursery NRHE —
education for children BRERBEDTHE 8,910 5,188
Property management - providing MEETE —
management services for landlords REFRAPREERRE
and tenants 1,141 S
Regulated financial services - B SRR —
providing asset management services REEEEERS 12,221 —
220,900 205,592
Revenue scoped out of HKFRS 15: BATEmELERIFE 155
#HEAIM M
Money lending T 16,625 934
237,525 206,526
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WERSEERE)
(Continueq)
The totals presented for the Group’s operating segments AEBKEDEMERBHEEAE
reconcile to the Group’s key financial figures as presented in ERGEMBRERNERCEENH
the consolidated financial statements as follows: BEBRHRFBHOT -

Property
development  Regulated
Electronics Nursery Money and financial
products education lending management services Total

LE ZRE
ETER DRAKE R BB TRR% #5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT ThR THR TET TAT TAT

2018 —B-N\F
Segment revenue SN 198,628 8,910 16,625 1,141 12,221 237,525
Inter-segment revenue SRS - 391 - - 7,064 7,455
Reportable segment revenue AREH AN 198,628 9,301 16,625 1,141 19,285 244,980
Segment profit/(oss) AEEF/(E58) 8,797 (132,836) 1,792 (2,885) 3,573 (139,153)
Other information: HihgH
Additions to segment non-current assets  RNE 2 A SR EE 5,953 295 - 5,105 264 11,617
Net finance credit MEERFE (22) @ - (1) - (35)
Depreciation of property, plant and 0¥ BERREZNE

equipment 1,802 1,136 - 230 38 3,206
Income tax (credit)/expense FEHEe/ (AX) 591 (17,329) - 3,023 870 (12,845)
Net impairment losses on financial assets 4 Bl & E REBE % E 2,273 20,955 11,929 - - 35,157
Impairment loss on inventories FERESE 4,965 - - - - 4,965
Impairment of assets AERAE - 107,859 - - - 107,859
2017 —B-tF
Segment revenue i 200,404 5,188 934 - - 206,526
Inter-segment revenue lnllé - - - - 1,100 1,100
Reportable segment revenue BEER L 200,404 5,188 934 - 1,100 207,626
Segment profit/(oss) AR/ (HE) 834 (2,389) (226) (3,085) 30 (4,816)
Other information: Hir g :
Additions to segment non-current assets  RNE 2 D IBIEREBEE 878 2,172 - 749 - 3,799
Net finance credit MEEKRTE (48) @) - (101) - (151)
Depreciation of property, plant and NE BREREZNE

equipment 1,311 287 - 48 1 1,647
Income tax expense/(credit) FGHRY/ (Be) 472 - - (1,222) - (750)
Net impairment losses on SREEREBETE

financial assets (159) - - - - (159)
Impairment loss on inventories FEREESE 992 - - - - 992

AHRECEEEERAT | 2018 FEFH m
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WakDEERE)
(Continued)
2018
—E-N\F
HK$’000
TER
Reportable segment loss AREDEEE (139,153) (4,816)
Share of results of associates JE(EBE &N ) 2 AR 11,929 54,122
Other net gains H s F58 6,133 58,210
Unallocated corporate costs (note) RAOMMEEXAKIE) (45,217) (28,854)
Unallocated corporate net finance KoBERME(KA),/

(cost)/credit B0 55 (26,865) 386
(Loss)/profit before tax BRELAT(EE),Sm (193,173) 79,048
— [ [ ]
Note: BIEE -

The unallocated corporate costs mainly comprise staff cost (including Directors’ RO ERATBREETIXNA(BIEES
remuneration), legal and professional fee, exchange differences and office Me) ZEREXER BREZEERPLE
rental. e -

2018 2017

S A -t~
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTERT TAIT

Segment assets PEEE
Electronics products HEETFESD 154,679 114,998
Nursery education WRHE 1,991 131,731
Money lending WAE 227,202 59,413
Property development and management 4 %583 A& 12 541,737 600,633
Regulated financial services ERE RS 24,495 14,125
Total reportable segment assets ARENREESLTE 950,104 920,900
Unallocated corporate assets AAMEEEE
Interest in an associate R —EtE R E 2 s 155,611 221,648
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESREE - 25,010
Financial assets at fair value through BARBERERIIRZ

profit or loss TREE 26,086 —
Property, plant and equipment (note ()  #1% - BB K& & & (BIEE ) 331,913 —
Prepayments, deposits and TERRIE - ek

other receivables H A & YRR 22,730 87,139
Elimination of inter-segment receivables %1 $8 5> $8 8 fE Yg 7008 (1,650) (150)
Others (note (ii)) o (B = (i) 409 3,002
Total assets BEHBE 1,485,203 1,257,549
' ]
Notes: MizE
()  This mainly represents office buildings acquired during the year, which () HEIEEAFERENRAKNE I

will be used as corporate head office. 1SRERRIBIRER -
(i) The balance mainly represents cash and bank balances retained at (i) ZAESRFZARBARCEEENRER
corporate level. IRITHEER ©

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (‘ )
GABSMEME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WEkosBEEH &)
(Continueq)
2018
—B-N\F
HK$’000
FERT
Segment liabilities PEEE
Electronics products BTFEM 72,881 58,214
Nursery education MWRHE 7,268 23,593
Money lending & 3,329 259
Property development and management 4 % 58 3% A & 12 61,026 90,729
Regulated financial services ERE RS 2,942 1,594
Total reportable segment liabilities ARENBEABEETE 147,446 174,389
Unallocated corporate liabilities RAOMOEER
Bonds payable FETES 280,000 —
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEAE - 9,289
Interest-bearing borrowings FFEERK 159,269 —
Other payables H M FE T 3R 111,590 117,693
Fund contribution payable e ESHRK 59,800 —
Elimination of inter-segment payables 88 > FE R FE A FROB (1,650) (150)
Others (note) Hom(FsE) 6,510 24,082
Total liabilities B ERE 762,965 326,203
— [ [ ]
Note: MiaE -
The balance mainly represents amount due to a shareholder and accrued EHRFEZARENREREREGFEERSE -

corporate expenses.

FHOEEBARDT | 2018 FEFR g
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5.

(Continued)

Geographical information

The following provides an analysis of the Group’s revenue
from external customers by geographical market, irrespective
of the origin of the goods:

WEk D EER#)

EER
TREBHAEBEIZE TSRS (R
HEMZERR)NREINBES 2K

WA -

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FAT

The People’s Republic of China (‘PRC”)  FEE AR KB ([ E )
Mainland China SlETy N 35,224 6,525
Hong Kong (place of domicile) B GGEREL) 29,573 2,191
64,797 8,716
United States of America (“US”) ERMREZBE(EEH]) 139,015 156,206
United Kingdom kS 23,233 19,768
Europe BOM 8,936 12,778
Others Hitb 1,544 9,058
237,525 206,526

Information about major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2018, revenue from one
customer (2017: two customers) of the manufacture of
electronics products segment with whom transactions have
exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenue for the year as detailed
below:

EHRFXEEFNEH
BE-_ZT—N\F+=A=+—8H1t
FE KREEFEREEIE—%
BERP(ZE—tHF: ZH2EFP)H
XHWEBBAEEFANKER
10% ' FIBAT :

2018
—EB-N\F

HK$’000

TR

EFEA
EFB

Customer A
Customer B

98,726 80,0568
N/A 52,642

98,726 132,700
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G RIS SRR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WEkoBERE)
(Continueq)
Timing of revenue recognition W 25 FE R B
|
Nursery Property Regulated
Electronics products education management financial services Total
EfEM HRHE VELES FRESRERY @zt

2017 2018 2017
3t EESIGE T -+F

HK$'000 WRGIEHIIN  HK$'000
TAT ThR ThT

2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Z3-tF Rl —T-t+F et T +F
Hk$'000 MRGIGHOONM Hc$'000 ERGLE{IOM  HK$000
TAT TAn TAT ThR ThT

2018
—B2-N§

HK$'000
TiEn

Timing of revenue recognition Wz

Bfe
Atapoint in time WE-BHEZ 198628 200404 - - - - - - 198628 200,404
Transferred over time REmER - - 8,910 5,188 1,141 - 12,221 - 22,272 5,188

198,628 200,404 8,910 5,188 1,141 - 12,221 - 220,900 206,592

The following table provides information about trade  TREFIBBETFGLOHERE HERR
receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with REHBBENER
customers.

31 December 1 January

2018 2018

—E-N\F

—H—H

Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000

B3 FET FET

Receivables FEW GRIE 20 51,961
Contract liabilities sHaE 24 2,371
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“ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
@ eemEmENE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

6. OTHER NET GAINS 6. HfttlyzFE
2018 2017
—E2-N\F —T—+F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
P& TER FET

Interest on bank deposit and  $R1T1F X M 45 64 2 T &,

balances 111 760
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE « BHE M&E 2 Ei8

plant and equipment (139) (34)
Gain/(loss) on disposal HEHBARZ M (EE)

of subsidiaries 32 1,024 (1,110)
Gain on bargain purchase of ZEUEEH B A7) 2 W

subsidiaries 31 = 60,190
Over provision of payables in 2R ¥ ER FIE 2

relation to properties BRR R

under development 5,980 =
Rental income HaA 8,172 1,678
Fair value loss on financial BARERERYIEZCREE

assets at FVTPL ZARBEEE (914) -
Others HAit 2,373 1,884

16,607 63,368

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. HMBRAE

2018
—E—N\fF

HK$’000
TR

Interest on bank borrowings and bank RITERRIBITEZ AR

overdrafts and other borrowings HEafEmRz M E 26,941 223
- [} — — [ "]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX

8. KRBiAI(EE), HA

(Loss)/profit before tax has been arrived at after charging/ BRELAT(ES1R) e A Ty k(B
(crediting): ANATEIEBER
2018
—g-N\F
HK$’000
FET
Staff costs including Directors’ BEINAN(BIREEZME) -
emoluments:
Directors’ emoluments (note 9) EEMe(FIFE) 9,293 11,645
Staff salaries, allowance and welfare 8 THEN - =8 M EF 39,532 31,933
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R RAE F 51 & i 5% 3,865 2,706
Total staff costs =N L 52,690 46,284
Auditors’ remuneration ZE RN € 1,213 1,230
Cost of inventories recognised as BRBZEZFERAR
expenses 159,820 156,556
Depreciation of property, plant and W BWEMEEZINE
equipment 19,499 2,037
Exchange gain P 5 W 2 (54) ©1)
Minimum lease payment in respect of MEYH 2 xEHEEKIE
rented premises 9,584 6,856
Impairment loss on intangible assets mEEEREBE(MT16)
(note 16) 104,034 =
Impairment loss on property, plantand ~ #1% « BE NM&REZ
equipment (note 13) BEEE (K 13) 3,825 —
Impairment of assets BERE 107,859 —
Impairment loss/(reversal of impairment ~ FEWE 5 BRFOREEE,
loss) on trade receivables (note 38) CRIBEEERE) (FIzE38) 2,273 (159)
Impairment loss on other receivables H R IB R EEE 20,955 —
Impairment loss on loan receivables W E SR EREE(HE22)
(note 22) 11,929 =
Net impairment losses on financial assets % & & & W (B /%58 35,157 (159)
Impairment loss on inventories FERERE 4,965 992
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\ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Q e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 9. EENEEMSE
EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the Directors are ENSENEEEZHMELT -
as follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE-_Z-N\F+=-ZA=+—AL
FE
Retirement
Basic benefit
salaries and Benefits in scheme
Fees allowances Bonuses kind  contributions Total
Exge BHER
fe R2g HE] e HE 25 it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn AT BT TEn Thn
Executive Directors: Bi1g%:
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBLL 200 5123 - - 30 5,353
M. Lee Chi Shing Cagsar SERRLE 200 3,100 - - 30 3330
Independent non-executive Diectors:  BUFEN11EE :
Ms. Hu Gin Ing BEEY e 250 - - - - 250
Mr. Chiu Sze Wai Wifred HEERE 180 = = = - 180
. Chow Wai Leung Wilam RERLE 180 - - - - 180
1,010 8,223 - - 60 9,203
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {‘ |
GABSMEME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 9. EEKkEEMEE)
EMOLUMENTS (Continueqd)
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BHE-_T—tF+-A=+—HL
FE
|
Retirement
Basic beneft
salaries and Bengfits in scheme
Fees alowances Bonuses kind  contributions Total
EfEe RIAER
e Rz A EniEhl [ fe3t

HKS 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000
ThRL TR TR TR TR TR

Executive Directors; #Es:
Ms. Yeung So Lai REERT
{appointed on 25 January 2017) (R=F-+F-A=11A

EZf) 24 5,53 275 - 2% 6,057
Mr. Lee Chi Shing Caesar ARk
{appointed on 25 January 2017) (R=F-+F-A=11A

EZf) 24 3473 25 79 % 4727
Ms. Kelly Les Kelly Lee T
(resigned on 8 February 2017) (R-E-+E-ANBER) - 141 - 64 3 28
Non-execuive Directors: FaEs:
Dato’ Choo Chuo Siong £ Choo Chuo Siong
lesigned on 8 February 2017) (R=F-tF-R/\REF) il - - - - i
M. Sun Jin-Hui FRERE

(esigned on 8 February 2017) (R=F-+E_AN\RE) S S S S S S

Independent non-executive Directors: B 34725 :

Ms. Hu Gin Ing FREnt 250 - = S - 20
. Chiu Sz Wai Wifred BRERLE
{appointed on 8 February 2017) (R=E-tF_AN\REZf) 161 - - = S 161
. Chow Wai Leung Wilam REREE
{appointed on 8 February 2017) (W=F-t5-R/\REZf) 161 - - S - 161
Dr. Wong Ho Ching EEEL
(esigned on 8 February 2017) (R-E-tE-AN\BEH) a = = - - 2z
Mr. Lan Yen-Po EERRE
(resigned on 8 February 2017) (R=E-tF_AN\REF) a - - - - 7
1,101 9,146 500 843 5 11,645
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17

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2018, Ms. Yeung So
Lai and Mr. Lee Chi Shing Caesar have waived part of their
emoluments in the amount of HK$1,100,000 and HK$900,000
respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, Mr. Sun Jih-Hui
waived his emoluments in the amount of HK$27,000. Save
as aforesaid, no Director has waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the years ended 31 December 2018 and
2017.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to the Directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the year ended 31
December 2018 (2017: Nil).

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included two
Directors (2017: two), details of whose emoluments are set out
above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2017: three)
individuals are as follows:

EEkEEMEE)

BE_ZT-N\F+-_A=1+—HL
FE BEBXEIRFEKRELELER
RERELIHNE 2FIMNA
1,100,000 7% 7T } 900,000 /8 7T °

BE_T—tF+-_A=1T—HL
FE REEXENERE27,000
BTHME R EREIN BHE
“E-N\ER-ZE—t¥+-A
=T-HLEFE BEEENESL
ABMETAHNE

BE_ZT- N\F+-_A=1+—HL
FE - AEEYE RS E S
1ER R A E ARG B 5 6 58
B ERAE( T —F : |) -

FEENTRRE WAL IE
B(ZE—+LF - MB)EF BH
e FBEHR EX - Fegr=R(=F
—tF:=ZRB)ALTZHEHI M

I
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+4F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHExT FABTT
Salaries and other benefits ai&ﬁ(i} N E b 1@ A 3,835 3,260
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes 3E /K& F| 5T 2 3¢ 60 43
3,895 3,303
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

g%}f

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 9. ExkEEM= (@)

EMOLUMENTS (Continuea)

Their emoluments were within the following bands: ®BEZMED B TIIRR

Number of individuals

Nil — HK$1,000,000 £ 2% 1,000,0005 7T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 8752 1,500,000 87T 1 =
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 87T % 2,000,000 %5 7T 1 1

3 3
I )
The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior ENZENSREEEKEZHME
management were within the following bands: DR TIER

Number of individuals

Nil - HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 % 7T 3 8
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 # 7T ZE 3,500,000 # T 1 —
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 &L E 5,000,000 # 7T = 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 #&JT & 5,500,000 7% T 1 =
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 # 7T % 6,500,000 # 7T = 1

5 10
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_T—)\F+-A=t+—HLFE

10. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)

The income tax credit/(expense) for the year comprises:

10. FRSBLE R, (BIX)
AEEMEHIER,(FX)BHE

2018 2017
—E-N\E T —+ 4
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FH&T
Current income tax — PRC RERFTISH — P
Provision for the year FNEE (3,936) (1,587)
Under provision in prior years BAFERETR (548) (42)
(4,484) (1,629)
Withholding tax on dividend income from & &5 — & & /& Bt 4 2 A1HY
an associate in Taiwan & B UL A TEFORR - (3,132)
Deferred tax (note 27) JESERA (P £ 27) 15,651 (6,313)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrisfiE e, (Ax) 11,167 (10,074)

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided on estimated
assessable profits of the subsidiaries’ operations in the PRC at
25% (2017: 25%).

There is no Taiwan withholding tax levied for the year ended
31 December 2018 as the associate in Taiwan did not
distribute any dividend. Taiwan withholding tax is levied at
20% on the dividend distributed by the associate in Taiwan for
the year ended 31 December 2017.

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% on the estimated
assessable profits for the year ended 31 December 2018
(2017: 16.5%), except for the first HK$2,000,000 of the
qualified entity’s assessable profit is calculated at 8.25%,
which is in accordance with the new two-tiered profits tax
rates with effect from the year of assessment 2018/19.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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o AEEMB A BHE QR
RBE-_T—+F+=-A=+—H
LEFEEIRZREIE20% B

BHE-_ZT-N\F+=ZA=+—H
IEFEE  BEMNEBRMGTER
i A 16.56% T (=T — £ F -
16.5%) * HRBER=ZZ—N\"—A"
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE) (Continued)
The income tax credit/(expense) for the year can be reconciled
to the (loss)/profit before tax in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss as follows:

¢

FE MR EE .

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILLFE

10. FREBLE R, (BA) ()
AEERBHRERL(FX)EERa
BaR BB AT(BER), 8 F kR
W

2018
—E-)N\F
HK$’000
FET
(Loss)/profit before tax BRELAT (B 1R), T (193,173) 79,048
Tax thereon at domestic rates applicable ~ REBRIEERIERN
to profits or losses in the jurisdictions BaRs g ERGHE
concerned Z TiI8 43,629 (12,7293)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for AT 7 T FS oo 28
tax purposes (34,214) (5,947)
Tax effect of income not taxable for BARMBAZ K2
tax purposes 12,441 19,204
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERHIEBEBHGTE (17,821) (74)
Tax effect of temporary differences AERERFEE MG E
not recognised 5,579 -
Tax effect of share of results of an associate fE{G —fEHE NG 2 EE 2
MG (1,678) (10,825)
Utilisation of tax losses previously FANTRER 2 BIBEE
not recognised 3,690 333
Under provision in respect of prior years BEFERETR (548) (42)
Effect of special tax exemption R IERR R AT & 89 —
Income tax credit/(charge) for the year FAAERHRIEE, (FAX) 11,167 (10,074)

11. DIVIDEND
The board (the “Board”) of Directors does not recommend the
payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2018 (2017: nil).

1. BE
%%A(F§$AJ)TL IR &=
E-N\F+-_A=+—HBIFE
ZREPBB(ZE—t5F: |\) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

12. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. B8R (EBE), BFR
The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per BEARAREFEEER) AF
share is based on the loss attributable to owners of the DREBEARAAGHEBEAEGLERS
Company of HK$174,334,000 (2017: profit of HK$69,324,000) 174,334,000 (= & — £ & -
and the weighted average number of 2,032,571,385 (2017: & 769,324,000 % 7T ) LA I & i AR
1,463,758,150) ordinary shares. hNHE 5 802,032,571,385 k(==

—+ % : 1,463,758,150 % )51 & o

The calculation of weighted average number of ordinary shares TBRMNEFEHE ZFENT
is as follows:

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—A—HBEET2EEK 2,032,571,385 1,318,279,590

Issue of shares upon acquisition of a W iE — I B A R P37

subsidiary (note (i) A&t (HI5E (7)) - 22,967,408
Effect of open offer shares issued (note (i) FAEETT AREE D AT L

(PR3 (i) - 122,511,152

Weighted average number of ordinary R+-—A=+—BE@EK

shares at 31 December IniEFIHE 2,032,571,385 1,463,758,150
Basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share &R E A K58 (E518),/

(HK cents) (note (iii)) A F) CBAL ) (B 5 (iif)) (8.58) 4.74
— [ [ ]
Notes: MizE
)  Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated 18 May 2017 in () WBEBHA-ZT—tFRAT+N\BEH

relation to the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Speed KEABMEERAB(AE ] 2B
Fame Enterprises Limited (“Speed Fame”), the Company had issued BITRAZEBE W - ARRIRETH
36,768,000 new shares at issue price of HK$0.647 at the date of Hi1Z 3 17{E 0.647 B L3 17 36,768,000
issuance for settlement of partial consideration. REFTAR ) - LAER B RIE -

(i)  On 29 August 2017, the Company proposed to raise approximately iy RZZE—tFNAZ+NB  KRAH
HK$338.8 million before expenses by issuing 677,523,795 offer shares FRERBESREERNDOLBTE
at the subscription price of HK$0.5 per offer share on the basis of one REsgABREIZE—+FA+IA)
(1) offer share for every two (2) existing shares held on the record date BREMQRABEROER —(1)KE
(i.e. 14 September 2017). The open offer was completed and share By 2 EAEEE1T677,523, 795 REE
certificates for the offer shares dispatched on 27 October 2017. A% 15+ A 2 % 49338,800,0007% JT(#0

BFEXA) R_T—tF+A-++t
B RABECTK  LERBEERD
FEEE -

(i) ~ The basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share are the same for the years iy HEZZ-—NFEFR_ZT—tF+=A
ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 as there were no dilutive potential =t+—BHIFEYEALEEEH BT
shares outstanding. EIMNRED - MERERREE(EE),/

BN AER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. %

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

- BERRE

Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor  Plantand
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles  machinery Total
B %E
THRER HEEE BT ] RE HERKE 3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TARL TARL TARL Thn TEn TEn
Cost R
At1 January 2017 RZE—+F—-A—H = 474 18,152 1,063 3,215 17,904
Additions AE 186,110 2,112 1,447 - - 190,269
Acquisition of subsidiaries WERBAR - 2,889 665 897 = 4,451
Disposals (& - - (44) (55) s 99)
Disposal of subsidiaries NG (186,110) = = = - (186,110)
Currency realignment ExaE - 249 620 57 - 926
At 31 December 2017 and RZE—tF+-A=1-H
1 January 2018 k=E-\E-HA-H - 6,324 15,840 1,962 3215 27,341
Additions HE 347,663 6,553 4,190 408 504 359,318
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBAR - - 355 50 1,440 1,845
Disposals ik - (473) (22) - - (495)
Impairment HE - (5,426) (584) - - (6,010)
Currency realignment A - ) (594) (62) (56) (789)
At 31 December 2018 R-B-NE+ZA=1-A 347,663 6,901 19,185 2,358 5,103 381,210
Accumulated depreciation ~ E3tHTE
At 1 January 2017 RZF-+5-A-H - 287 9,613 607 3215 13,672
Depreciation nE - 455 1,368 214 - 2,037
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBLF - 504 396 830 - 1730
Disposals e - - (13) (52) = (65)
Currency realignment EEEE - 38 431 56 - 525
At 31 December 2017 and RZE—tF+-A=t-H
1 January 2018 k=E-\§-A-H - 1,284 179 1,655 3215 17,899
Depreciation ik 15,935 1,289 1,920 253 102 19,499
Acquisition of subsidiaries KEHBAR - - 167 %5 421 619
Disposals & - (355) (1) - - (356)
Impalrment AE - (1,804) (381) - - (2,185)
Currency realignment ExEE - (10) (376) (58) (17) (461)
At 31 December 2018 R=F-NE+=A=1-H 15,935 354 13,124 1,875 3,721 35,015
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2018 R=B-NF+=A=t-A 331,728 6,547 6,061 483 1376 346,195
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tFT-A=1-H - 5,090 4,045 307 - 9,442

Bank borrowings of HK$159,269,000 are secured on the
Group's land and buildings.

RTT

& 3% 159,269,000 7T i ZAx &=

Bz £ RAEFHER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

14. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

14. R—EBE QAT 2 ER

2018
—E—N\fF

HK$’000
TERT

Movements of interest in A L /NI -

an associate are as follows: BEIT
At 1 January R—A—A 221,648 155,317
Investment in an associate (note (i) M —REE & A GF 28 E
(B3 ) 151,000 -
Capital contribution to associate mEEENRTE 1,071 —
Share of profits and total E{GEEE R A2
comprehensive income of w2 E R s R
associates 12,311 53,582
Disposal of a subsidiary (note (ii)) HE—FHHBAR
GEADY 32 (241,231) —
Currency realignment PE 3 F & 10,812 12,749
At 31 December Bn+=—BA=+—H 155,611 221,648

(i) On 2 May 2018, the Group entered into the limited partnership
agreement in relation to the operation of IT City Development Fund LP
(“IT City”) and two subscription agreements in relation to the application
to subscribe for an interest in IT City with a committed capital
contribution of HK$51,000,000 in capacity as general partner through
an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (“GP1”) and
HK$100,000,000 in capacity as limited partner (through a direct wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company) respectively. The principal purpose
of IT City is to invest in properties that can consolidate and promote
the development of IT industry and its related supporting facilities.
According to the limited partnership agreement, the management,
policies and control of IT City shall be vested exclusively in the general
partners who, acting unanimously, may make such investment
decisions as they shall determine, having given consideration to the
investment objective and investment strategy of IT City and the advice
of the investment committee of IT City (the “Investment Committee”).
GP1 shall be entitled to appoint two members to the Investment
Committee, which demonstrates its significant influence over IT City.

(i) On 20 July 2018, interest in an associate relating to 27.9% of equity
interest in Yuji Development Corporation (“Yuji”) was disposed upon
the disposal of Rise Up International Limited (“Rise Up”), wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. Rise Up is an investment holding company
which holds the Group’s 27.9% interest equity in Yuji. Please refer to
note 32 for details.
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(i)

R-E-NEREA-B KEHEITT
—EERAEBARE AREELE
IT City R MIBRE W - AR EMAEBE
2BE T City Development Fund LP ([IT
City V% EFEREDRBBAR
AIRE2EMBARINEBEBAE
BAEEA—]) &% E51,000,000%
TTREBRAGEEZEEZENBARIAE
R& % A5 H%E 100,000,000 7T °
ITCity X EEMERERENEER
EHITTEREBEREEROYE
BEBREZARE 1T City B -
BEREREHERBREBETEREE
A Bl EBEBAA—BITEIT
F)AREEIT CtyWmiEEBZRIEE
REELARIT City 2R EZ B ([REZ
BEg)MBERBLEETEHERARE
RE - ZEBERA—EAREZARES
BEERMA - BEHEBTENIT City&
BAVES -

RZF—N\FLA=-+H8 BFHEER
BHBRARTFEDEEZR—M
fE AR ZESEEHE  ERARA
2 & &K B R 7 Rise Up International
Limited ([Rise Up]) 71 B i & ° Rise
UpB—BREERAR  HEFHY
27.9% #a o SEEBRL2HREVBRE
MizE 32 °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

14. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 14. R—REBE R R 2R (&)
As at 31 December 2018, the Group had an interest in the RZE—NF+ZA=+—H" ' &K
following associate: SERUATHE R RHA#ER

Proportion
Proportion of voting
Form of Principal Total of capital rights held by
Name business Place of place capital contributed the Group as  Principal
of entity structure incorporation of operation HK$’000 by the Group general partner activities
REH
ERER
BmEX rEE =¥ - INiE
EBEEEN WAL EEEEME THET BREARLH RERLL B
IT City Limited Cayman Islands Hong Kong 255,250 60% 28.57% IT properties
partnership HEHS B investment
BREEA T¥%IRE

The summarised financial information in respect of IT City is BEAIT City < BRI a0 T -
set out below:

2018

HK$°000

FTHERT

Current assets MBEE 260,770
Total assets BEE 260,770
Current liabilities mBAE (2,720)
Total liabilities el (2,720)
Net asset BEFE 258,050

Share of an associate’s net assets EE—REBE N R EEFE 155,611

Revenue U Z5 7,791
Total comprehensive income FHREBEE 264

Share of profit and total comprehensive income JE(H — BB & A R 2w A &

of an associate (net of tax) ZHEREBTE(HRFIE) 3,540
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

14. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE(CONTINUED)
(Continued)
At the date of this annual report, IT City has not identified
any potential project for investment. IT City and its general
partners are now inviting potential investors to participate in
order to increase the fund size and the investment options.

15. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS/AVAILABLE-
FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

14. R—EBEQ T Z2ER(E)

RAREHRBE - IT City KA #HBIE
A BEREER - IT City R A 3@
ARANEBHBEREESZE - N

jigo

FrIRAESRERIENREEE &

15. RAARERBRIIRZERME
E/AHftHESREE

AHHESREE

Available-for-sale financial assets
— Unlisted private fund, at cost (note (i)

—FEMAEES - BRA

2018
—B-N\F
HK$’000
TER

2017
—T—tF

HK$'000
FTAET

(B=E) - 25,010
Financial assets at fair value through BRAABERERIERZ
profit or loss CREE
— Unlisted equity investment (note (i) — I EIRAIRE (FY 3% (i) 26,086 -
26,086 25,010

(i) The unlisted private fund consists of 33.33% of the interest in the trust
established ultimately to purchase and manage commercial property in
Australia. Upon adoption of HKFRS 9, the investment in unlisted private
fund was reclassified to financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss.

On 19 June 2018, the Group disposed the investment at a
consideration of Australian dollars (“AUD”) 4,000,000, and an exchange
loss of HK$1,922,000 is recognised in profit or loss.

(i) The unlisted equity investment amounted to HK$26,086,000 consists
of 18% of the equity in ORBiz International Limited established for
provision of real-time kinematic solution. The equity of Link Complex
Limited, who owns this unlisted equity investment and a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company was pledged to secure the Group's bond
issued as detailed in note 26 (viii).
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FLEMAEESBERZRKILIAE
EREERAMNZEAEDEZETZ
33.33% 1 o N BB HRE LR
FORE  RIELTABESZIRES
MOBEERARERIEBRIIE SBEAE
E °

RZZ—N\EXNA+NLB AEEER
R E4,000,0008 (R THHEER
BEE THREB=NERELEIS
1,922,000/ 7T °

3E LT AR AN 3% & 526,086,000 7 7T
8 #E % ORBIz International Limited &9
18% RIE(AIREERESEMRARM
HESZ ) o WP RE 26(viil) FT R - L IE IF
ITTRARERBEAREKRRZZEAK
B QA Link Complex Limited H A% #E S
WERNAREEERITNESEE
Ro



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G RIS SRR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. B &EE

License Goodwill Total

MR [k #at

Note  HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
B FERT FERT T

At 1 January 2017 RZZE—t&F—H—H = = —
Acquisition of subsidiaries: W EEHKTE R A] -
—Nursery education —NRHE RS
service 31(@)i) 69,314 34,720 104,034
—Money lending business ~ — &% 31(a)(iv) - 409 409
—Regulated financial XA ERRBES
services business 31(a)(vi) 9,186 3,482 12,668
At 31 December 2017 R=-B—tH+=H=+—H
and 1 January 2018 EZZE-NE—H—H 78,500 38,611 117,111
Acquisition of subsidiaries: W EEHKTE R A] -
— Electronic products —BFEMR 31(a)() — 19,538 19,538
—Property development —MERBENERE
and management 31 (a)(ii) = 3,883 3,883
Regulated financial ZRE MR ER
services business
— Addition of license R 600 — 600
Impairment BE 8 (69,314) (34,720)  (104,034)
Currency realignment IE % - (1,395) (1,395)
At 31 December 2018 R=ZZB-N\E+=-HA=+-—H 9,786 25,917 35,703
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

.

.Q_t\

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 16. BLE&E (&)

1

The intangible assets comprise licenses and goodwill from
business combinations. License mainly represent the nursery
education license and Type 1, Type 4, Type 5, Type 6 and
Type 9 regulated activities licenses as defined under Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”) Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong. These licenses were considered to have indefinite
useful lives and will be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that it may be impaired.

The Directors assessed the impairment of licenses under the
cash generating units (“CGU”) of nursery education services
and regulated financial services business segments at the
CGU level. Based on the results of the assessments, the
directors are of the opinion that there was impairment of
HK$69,314,000 on the licenses under the nursery education
services segment as at 31 December 2018 (2017: nil).
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BNEERBERERAHELNER
LEE- - BREIBEHNZHERR
AREBBEDESTI E(ELSRPE
EPINCRE 7 R B E BRI BT A
REZFE1ER B4 £58 5
BRRFIOMTRERDER - ZF
BREESERAEAFH E
BEREBURERAEHRRE
R TTRUEDRI, -

ETRACELEN(HRSESE
BUDEBEEIFHOREERSE R
XHEECRRBEB>BREEE
BUIBETZERBREHRE - BEFTEZ
HR ESRENABERELE
BTN ZHEBR_Z—NE+_A
=+—B/REE 69,314,000 7T
ZE—tF fE) e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND

GOODWILL

For the purpose of impairment testing, licenses and goodwill
are allocated to the CGUs of nursery education services,
money lending business, regulated financial services
business, electronic products and property development
and management as set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Nursery education services

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined
from higher of fair value less costs to sell or value-in-use
calculations. The value-in-use calculation was based on cash
flow projections covering a five-year period of 2019 - 2023
(2017: 2018-2022). Cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using an estimated weighted average growth
rate of 3% (2017: 3%), which does not exceed the long-term
growth rate for the nursery education industry in the PRC.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

17. R REE ZRER

SOBERENE - R REERS
FEFNRE B MR 16 FTH
ZHRBERY WEE® - X8R
ETMRBEER BEFERRYE
FRBMER RS EL RN -

hRBE R
REEABN 2 ARIKESEIHRER
REREEKTEERAEBERSEE
EeoERBERBE_ZS-NLFEZ
E_=F(ZB—+tF: ZF—N
ij: T _F)ReR=2EACH
ENFHEGE - BRARAFHEZ
WenERAMGTTINE TG RE

3% (ZT—+5F : 3%)HE - HRFE
EERRSBBPRYZHUBETERS
R -

Discount rate BEER & 15.45% 16.53%

Monthly tuition fee per student BRELXTREE RMB6,100 RVB

AR®6,1007t 6,000 - 6,400

AR

6,000 - 6,4007T

Growth rate within 2019 - 2023 —E-NFECE __E 3% 3% t0 434%
(2017: 2018-2022) zi“ET(_iE

)\E;zé_?__ﬁ)
—

The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

The tuition fees within the five-year period were determined
based on past experience.

The recoverable amount of the CGU was estimated using
unobservable market data from the projection of the future
cash flows of the business from its economic useful life and
is classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair
value was determined by discounting its present value by the
weighted average cost of capital determined from market
data.

ﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁzﬁﬁiﬁ@ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁfjﬁ}iﬂ%ﬁ
AREELEM AR °

TFHEAZBENERNBELR
B -

BeELEU 2z KRB TI{ER
KEZEBHREAERAFHIRK
BenERA 2 NI BRM S HE
R A XD BRAREBRES
e RRETDRTIGBIBEETE 2N
BTFHEARAF R AR EMEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND

GOODWILL (Continuea)

Nursery education services (Continued)

The major change in the assumptions involved in the cash
flow projection was the growth rate, which dropped from
a maximum of 434% in 2017 to stable growth of 3% in
2018. In 2017, the original business plan was to expand
the kindergarten business from 1 kindergarten in 2017 to 6
kindergartens by the acquisition of existing local kindergartens
and the maximum growth rate of 434% represents the
increase in student number subject to the acquisition of the
new kindergartens. However, the Group has to suspend all its
expansion process after the announcement of the Opinions
(as defined in the section headed "Review and Outlook" in the
Chairman's statement included as part of this annual report)
and the Group revised the 2019 budget to take into account
the likely potential impact of the Opinions to the Group. Given
the operating costs (mainly lease expense of the existing
kindergarten) cannot be lowered and the economies of scales
cannot be achieved, the revised cash flows projection showed
a negative discounted cash flows and the value-in-use was
therefore considered as nil.

To assess the fair value less costs to sell, management
considered the resaleable value of the existing kindergarten
would be limited since (1) the operation has been loss-making
for years and (2) the Opinions narrowed down the potential
buyers base and all transfer of ownership has to obtain the
approval from the relevant government department. In order to
locate buyers, the Group might incur other direct costs which
further lower the recoverable amount. Therefore, management
considers the fair value less costs to sell would be close to
zero.

Since the value-in-use has nil value and the fair value less
costs to sell is close to zero, management considered that
a full impairment on nursery education CGU’s non-current
assets (i.e. license and goodwill of HK$69,314,000 and
HK$34,720,000 respectively) is required. There was no
impairment of license and goodwill as at 31 December 2017
based on the value-in-use calculations.
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17. EBREEZRENRZ)

MWRBERBE (&)
BRIBERERINNBRHEZE
PARERR B-_T—tENSTS
A34% BKE—_ZT— \FHBTHEE
3% - R—T—+F FEiT¥%5:2
BEBWEE IR ) R RIERS
SEEK H_T—+FH—E%
FEEENEZE - M4A34%H
EelEREERENDZEENE
EANBE - AN AEEERE
R(EERAFRANEERS FTH
[BIEMATS | —&) AHRERFE—1)
ERERF MASEEZREERY
REBEEEANBESEETT =
T-NFWEE - EREHEAAN(E
ERBANTZENHERS ) BER
K BEREBRELSE - &&5]
REmERAZRLMIAARER
2 ARFERABEERT -

AREARERBERE  ETRE
RAREHRENYEBEEER
TR () 2B S EBARE ER
BNEEERE MAEHEES
EAREBRABELE - BAYE
BR AEETEAELEGEE
WA - SRETREEE - A
U BB RS A A A E A
BT -

HMRNERAEEEAS  MAAER
HERAELT  TEERADR
HEReEABMNMIIERDEERD
MR EEE)AFTIREERE - 25
569,314,000 7% 7T X 34,720,000 7%
T REFHEEBENE  BREE
BN _FT—+tF+A=1+—8#
ERE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND
GOODWILL (Continuea)

Regulated financial services business

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period
of 2019 - 2023 (2017: 2018 - 2022). Cash flows beyond the
five-year period are extrapolated using an estimated weighted
average growth rate of 3% (2017: 3%), which does not exceed
the long-term growth rate for the financial advisory industry in
Hong Kong.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

17. BB EEE2RERR &)

THRESHMRBEEK

ReELEEU 2] EKEREIIRE
EXBAEBE " T—hFE_-F
ToFReRERACRERFTH
MEAFEREETEMEE - BiB
hFEHEzZRERE HEAMEE M
BT ERIN R - AAERX
THRBEAVEBERTERRER

Discount rate BLIR =X
Management fee growth rate EEERRK
Advisory fee growth rate R K
Costs growth rate AR IS R &

15.45% 16.46%
3% - 5% 0% - 50%
5% 5%

4% 4%

The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

PR A3 22 BR 3R %R T B M5 AT 3E = BR AR
AREELEM 2 ARAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

:‘Ea.

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND 17. ERREEZRENRE)

13

GOODWILL (Continuea)

Regulated financial services business (Continued)
The recoverable amount of the CGU was estimated using
unobservable market data from the projection of the future
cash flows of the business from its economic useful life and
is classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair
value was determined by discounting its present value by the
weighted average cost of capital determined from market
data.

As the recoverable amount of the CGU of the regulated
financial services exceeded the combined value of the assets
under this CGU, the Directors are of the opinion that there was
no impairment on license and goodwill as at 31 December
2018 (2017: nil).

Property management services

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period
of 2019 - 20283. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using an estimated weighted average growth rate
of 3%, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for
property management in the PRC.

Discount rate BhIR K
Management fee growth rate EEHERX

The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

The management fees within the five-year period were
determined based on past experience.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND

GOODWILL (continuea)

Property management services (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU was estimated using
unobservable market data from the projection of the future
cash flows of the business from its economic useful life and
is classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair
value was determined by discounting its present value by the
weighted average cost of capital determined from market
data.

As the recoverable amount of the CGU of the property
management services exceeded the combined value of the
assets under this CGU, the directors are of the opinion that
there was no impairment on goodwill as at 31 December
2018.

Electronics products

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period
of 2019 - 2023. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using an estimated weighted average growth rate
of 2%, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for
the manufacturing of electronics products in the PRC.

Discount rate BhIH &

Revenue growth rate within 2019 - 2023 —E—NFE2 T - =F 2GR K

Costs growth rate AR X

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

17. EREEBZRERNR (&)

MEEERK @)

ReELEM 2l NEERBEIER
KB % FEBREE AL A F R 2 KRR
RenERA 2 T BRmI5EE
fEH G AP BERAAEEBRE
3 RRAETRTEREBEE 2
MHEFHERRAFTRELREME

—
iE °

HRAMEEERGRSELEMLZ
Al El BB IR e ELBIA
TEEZREE RESRARE
RZE—N\F+ZA=+—HILE
HIR(E -

EFEm

RAEELBN 2O ER
BRERAFH(ZZE-NEFE_TF
C=F)MERETEEMEL S
HRerefEA KAFEHAEES
BUET  AFHURZRERE
E%}T&ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬂ?i’ﬂiﬁﬁﬂ%%&
B R EREHIBBTREFE
mAEENRIERE -

16.47%

2% - 66.67%
2% - 37.22%
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BE—Z

—NF+ZA=+—RLLFE

17. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON LICENSES AND

18.

GOODWILL (Continuea)

Electronics products (Continued)
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

The recoverable amount of the CGU was estimated using
unobservable market data from the projection of the future
cash flows of the business from its economic useful life and
is classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair
value was determined by discounting its present value by the
weighted average cost of capital determined from market
data.

As the recoverable amount of the CGU of the manufacturing
of electronics products exceeded the combined value of the
assets under this CGU, the directors are of the opinion that
there was no impairment on goodwill as at 31 December
2018.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions
The management believes that a reasonably possible change
in the key assumptions on which management has based

17. EREEEZRERNR (&)

MHEEE R (E)
P ER A 2 B3R R ThRR AU AT I S BR AR
BAREELEM 2 ABAR

ReELBM I RO ER
KB EBEE AL A FH 2 KRR
RenERAz T BRm5EE
fELEE I ERAABEEBRE
3 RRARETIRTESREBEE 2
MHEFHEARR A RELREME

=

iE °

HRETEREERSEESEN
AlESEBLLREELENIE
TEEZRERBR HNESRABE
W_B—-NFE+_A=+—B1E&
HIRRE -

BRRBBHBRED
EREREEEEMRBAEER
%EM%@HEﬁ%%ﬁ )% EE R

its determination of the recoverable amounts of the CGUs of EfERBREASEMTKES
regulated financial services business, property management %E NEEZBENEEAEEDH TS
services and electronic products would not cause the carrying BREReELAEUNREERLD
amount of the respective CGU to exceed the respective EZBMAKREIEE
recoverable amount.
INVENTORIES 18. &
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FAET
Raw materials [ 19,540 14,720
Work in progress F 20 9,768 5,376
Finished goods BIRK fh 12,206 4,821
41,514 24,917
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT/

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

10. AR HYE BIEHEWE

2018 2017

—E-N\F kS

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

Properties under development LY ES FET FHET
Land use rights costs 3 5 FARE R AR — 8,747
Other development costs H 3R - 441,271
Capitalised finance costs BERERE KA - 48,836
- 498,854

Properties held for sale T Hb (P PR A 507,855 -

The properties are located at the underground of Minzhu Road
and Fuhui Road, Lijiang City, Yunan Province, the PRC. The
construction and the final acceptance have been completed
during the year. The gross floor area of the underground
walkway project is approximately 36,583 square metre
(“sg. m.”) comprising a civil air defence work structure of
approximately 13,730 sg. m., 741 units of the saleable shop
premises with a total gross floor area of approximately 19,923
sg. m., a non-saleable property utility room of approximately
15 sg. m. and a commercial function room of approximately
2,915 sqg. m.. Properties under development have been
completed and being reclassified to properties held for sale
during the year. Properties held for sale which are expected
to be recovered more than twelve months after the end of
the reporting period are classified as current assets as it is
expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the
Group.

MECKRPBEEEEBITRER
MEERMT - FERAFETK
TRERRKEBW - ZH T FTHIE
BEEMEIEL 536,583 F A K([F
KD - BAEBEHA13,730F K
Z—HBEARBEIRRER  BEHE
EEXA19,923F 5K 2741 7]
HEBE ABEHNAIFERFRZ—
M HEMY=ERMELNAR2,915
THARz —EEEZRAEEAK -
FREFMERFRNESLETK - TE
FED RIGIEHEYE - BHELE
ZMEFBHBRBERRE =@
A E - AR EEHAEREE
EFRELAPRNEE  HEDEE
RIMENEE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 20. EREZRARERWREE
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT FET
Trade receivables FEWE 2 BR K 59,394 52,857
Less: Impairment provision B RERE (3,169) (896)
Trade receivables — net JEE SRR — F58 56,225 51,961
Bills receivables eI R IR 1,814 —
58,039 51,961
I e,
At the reporting date, the ageing analysis of trade and bills REZEHGT BUESRFINE
receivables, based on invoice date, is as follows: WEENRE BB 2Rk T 0
T

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T

0 - 60 days FE60H 40,877 36,279
61 - 90 days 61%90H 3,894 3,622
91 - 120 days 91£120H 3,654 11,308
Greater than 120 days 120 B 12,783 1,648

61,208 52,857

The Group allows credit periods ranging from 0 to 120 days AEBEETEESZREPZEEMRR
(31 December 2017: 30 to 120 days) to its trade customers RHIBAIBEMA THRENFO0E120
depending on their credit status and geographical location. B(ZE—+H%+=-_A=+—H:30
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and F120B )2 EEH -EERA &
bills receivables approximate to their fair values. WESEREREREREDERAE

NAERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 21.

RECEIVABLES

FAEM MR
For the year ended 31 December 2018

HE-_Z—\Ft+-_A=t—RHIEE

ANMRE BERHEAEKRX
5

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Prepayments, deposits and TENRIE - HE RHM
other receivables JE W k1B 41,815 63,764
Other tax recoverable E fbaJ g B F 18 6,730 6,590
Deposits for acquisition of properties (note) Y& 21z (MisE) - 59,267
48,545 129,621
Less: Non-current portion B IEmENER (D
Other tax recoverable H b A] Y [O] FE 18 3,866 6,590
Deposits for acquisition of properties WE iR (M)
(note) — 59,267
3,866 65,857
44,679 63,764

Note:

On 20 November 2017, the Group entered into formal agreements to acquire
the properties located at units 1501, 1502, 1510, 1511, 1512A and 1512B
on 15/F of West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong. The acquisitions of the properties have been completed
on 9 February 2018. Details please refer to the announcements of the
Company dated 7 November 2017 and 21 November 2017 and the circular of
the Company dated 22 December 2017.

Wi

R-ZZT—+FE+—A=-+8 KA&EEIFITZIE
N ABEEL R BB T HEP168-200% 15
&= L FE 1581501 ~ 1502F ~ 1510F »
1511F ~ 1512AE X 1512BE 2% - B
EOWHEER=_T—\F_ANLARK - FI1F
BLBAARBRAZ—tF+—AEAR
—E—+F+— A+ BZAMURKRRR
AAE—T—tF+-_A-+-AZ@EXR-
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\} NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
& pomBmERME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_T—)\F+-A=t+—HLFE

22. LOAN RECEIVABLES 22. EWWE R
2018 2017
—EB-N\&E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Loan receivables FEWE K 238,593 58,803
Less: Impairment provision R ERE (11,929) —
Loan receivables - net ERE R — F5E 226,664 58,803

As at 31 December 2018, loan receivables with aggregate RZZF-N\F+ZA=+—0 &
gross principal amount of HK$225,269,000 and gross 4 %E— 51 225,269,000 T2 FEWE
interest receivables of HK$13,324,000 (2017: gross principal X% B MR B 4888 13,324,000 7 7T

amount of HK$57,869,000 and gross interest receivables of ZE—+F : A BE57,869,000
HK$934,000) were due from nine (2017: three) independent P8 7T I E W A1) B 42 88 934,000 8 7T )
third parties. The interest rates of the loan receivables range DWW BE B (ZTE—EF: =8)
from 6% to 15% per annum (2017: 10% to 14% per annum.) BNE=F o BWERZFENTR
Five of the loan receivables are secured by share charges of BF6%E15% 2R ZE— 15 :

the borrowers, and six of the loan receivables are guaranteed
by independent third parties. The Group does not have the
right to sell or re-pledge the shares held as collateral in the
absence of default by the borrowers. All loan receivables
which were repayable within twelve months from the end of
the reporting period were classified as current assets at the
reporting date.

As at reporting date, the ageing analysis of loan receivables,
based on loans’ drawdown date, is as follows:

BF10%£14%) - ER RIBEREKE
FEEFRNOEERREFRIEREK
EXBHBLE=FEER - A&ET
SEBRANERONBER THEK
B RERERRZIRD - R
EHH - mAEARSHRBRENT=
EARNEE BREFE D ERERE
BE -

R B BIREFARRE A
B 7 BRER AT IO TS -

2018 2017

—E-N\E —E—+tF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FH&T

0 - 60 days FE60H 3,325 50,581
61 - 90 days 61%90H 1,582 =
91 - 120 days 912120 H 1,382 o
Over 120 days 120 £ 232,304 8,222
238,593 58,803

MAERWE RN ®RE B HL KA
HY o

All loan receivables are not yet past due as at reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {\
GABSMEME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 23. BB SRR H Mt BN RIE
2018 2017
—2-N\F —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FHBT FHT
Trade payables FETE S RN 95,174 122,454
Accruals and other payables (note) FERT 8 FA N E e A R IE (BT ) 207,478 148,095
302,652 270,549
Less: Non-current portion B FERBIER D
Other payables (note) H e IR () - 117,693
302,652 152,856
- [ [ ]
Note: The amount includes/represents the purchase consideration of M ZeB|eE fHBRBRYTANEE
the acquisition of Shenzhen City Qianhai Wanke Financial Services EemREERAR(MEER D
Company Limited (“Qianhai Wanke”) and its subsidiaries amounted to REMBRARAZEEREAARE
RMB100,000,000 (equivalent to HK$117,693,000) which will be payable 100,000,000 7T(% & 117,693,000 &
on the date falling two years from 5 June 2017. ) BRZE—+FXNARAEAWR
FZAIM -
At the reporting date, the ageing analysis of trade payables, REZRBG  BNESERFR®ER
based on invoice date, is as follows: HEHHZERERSTIT ¢

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET

0 - 60 days ZTE60H 25,556 31,933
61 - 90 days 61£290H 10,266 6,259
Greater than 90 days 90 B F 59,352 84,262
95,174 122,454
— ]
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and EEREBENESRAREMERN
other payables approximate to their fair values. FEZEREEEEQAEES °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_T—)\F+-A=t+—HLFE

24. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

24. EHNBEE

31 December 1 January
+=B=+—H —A—H
2018 2018
—E-N\EF —T—N\F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F&ET FET

Contract liabilities arising from: T3 EREECEHEIE -
Provision of nursery service R TR 810 1,660

Provision of properties R EEE RS

management services 2,346 -
Manufacturing of electronic products EEEFEM 626 711
3,782 2,371

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of
contract liabilities are as follows:

The contract liabilities primarily relate to the tuition fee and
properties management fee received in advance from
customers for provision of nursery education services
and properties management services, for which revenues
are recognised over time. The amount of HK$2,371,000
recognised as contract liabilities as at 1 January 2018 has
been recognised as revenue during the year ended 31
December 2018.

AMOUNTS DUE TO A SHAREHOLDER/
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

The amounts due to a shareholder/non-controlling interests
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

25.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

25.

HEHNBESBERTEZ RN
SIEFIAT -

EHNBEBEFTEZHIEEDZHER
BRMEXEERRBEMUYEFTEL
WERHWENZEREREEREM -
ZEWERERETURER - RZF
—NF-—AMNEGHNABMERD
2,371,000 B LERBE_T—\F
TZA=t+—HLEFERRARE -

FEAS R 3R, FF HE IR 25

FE A BRI 428 B 2 ROR 7 SR 3K
- 2R NEARERKEE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

26. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 26. it E B
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+rF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FERT FHET
Current: TRE
Secured bank borrowings due —FRIHZ BERRTT
within one year comprise: BRBEE
Export invoices (notes (i) and (ii)) oH 02 22 (B3 () A (i) - 3,021
Term loans (notes (i) to (vii)) & BAE B (B R (i) 2= (vii)) 6,565 —
Bond payable (note (vii)) FE A& F (B = (viii)) 280,000 —
286,565 3,021
Non-current: E1571:
Term loans (notes (i) to (vii)) T BRE R (PR (i) B (vi) 152,704 —
Total #5t 439,269 3,021

() At 31 December 2017, the export invoices were
denominated in US dollars (‘USD”).

(i) The effective interest rates on the export invoices range
from 4.0% to 4.25% per annum.

(i) Term loans | and I, which are denominated in HKS, are
repayable in 59 monthly instalments, commencing in
March 2018.

(iv) Term loans | and Il are interest-bearing at 1.4% per
annum over one-month HIBOR or the lending bank’s cost
of funds, whichever is higher. The average interest rates
of term loans | and Il as at 31 December 2018 are 2.81%
per annum.

(v)  Term loans Ill and IV which are denominated in HK$ are
repayable in 59 monthly instalments, commencing in
August 2018.

(iv)

RZE—+ttF+=_A=+—
B #8Oo0BERET(Ex])
sHE -

AEBHABRZEERENE
NTF40EE425E -

FHERIRINABTEHE) B
- N\FZAE H59E
AEE -

THERIRIE—@EART
B 247 B h01.4% FEF R 8
RBITEESHRALEZERE
R FHERIRIRZZ
—NE+-A=+—H82FH
FREE2.81% °

FHEFI IV (CAETTE

)
BT NA\FENAR®K 2
59 & AE& -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

26. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
(Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viil

Term loans Il and IV, which are denominated in HKS,
are interest-bearing at 2% per annum over one-month
HIBOR or the lending bank’s cost of funds, whichever is
higher. The average interest rates of term loans Il and IV
as at 31 December 2018 are 3.78% per annum.

All the term loans do not contain repayment on demand
clause but are subject to the fulfilment of covenants.
If the Group were to breach the covenants, the term
loans would become repayable on demand. The Group
regularly monitors its compliance with their covenants and
there was no breach during the year ended 31 December
2018.

During the year, the Group issued bond with principal
amount of HK$300,000,000 to an independent third
party. The bonds bear interest at 8% per annum and will
mature in December 2019. On 23 July 2018, the Group
partially repaid the principal amount of HK$20,000,000.
The interest will be repayable by the Group quarterly and
up to the maturity date.The bond payable was secured
by pledge of share equity of () Chengdu One Two Three
Aozhong Education Investment Company Limited, the
immediate holding of operating company of the provision
of nursery education services in PRC; (i) Superactive
Financial Group Company Limited (“Superactive Financial
Group”) (formerly known as Shining International Holdings
Limited), the operating company of the provision of
regulated financial services in Hong Kong; (i) Link
Complex Limited, a company which held 18% equity
in ORBIz International Limited; and (iv) Shenzhen Jiaxin
Enterprise Management Company Limited (“Shenzhen
Jiaxin”).

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

26.

STEMERE)

(vi)

(vii)

(il

FHE RN R IV (ABTTEHE)
Z—EARITRIEFREMN2%
FRERFERRITESHAE
ZEEETE - EHERIIK
VRZE—NF+ZA=+—
B2 FHFEFEE3.78% °

i T A A 4 R B R R
3 - BARTRE - A%
B RRE  EHERARE
KEE - AEETHERLR
HARER MBE-F-—N
F+-A=t+—ALEELE
BRRHE -

RAFEE AEBRBIE=
75 317 7N % ¥ A 300,000,000
BILHES - BHERNFF X
B8%  BRZT—hF+=
AE#H - R-_T—N\FE+A
—+t=ZRH  A£EBEEEE
20,000,000/ 7T 2 & 5 A~ &
o AKBKEFEENE -
EERNHAARILE - BRES
N KBERZRAPHBIRE
BERAR(—MRFREER
HHRHE RGN AR EE
TRRAR]) ()R RE SR
([EHemERE]) (FIEER
BRZERBRAR)(—HER
BERCERMUZREHRS
#) 72 &) ) (i) Link Complex
Limited(— @ # & ORBiz
International Limited 18% &
wmRMERF]) + K (iv)EIm
EEBEEBRAR DRI
B REEER -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

26. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 26. ST EBR(E)
(Continued)
At 31 December, total current and non-current borrowings R+ZA=+—H ' 5TE8EENR
were scheduled to be repaid as follows: B RIEMBNERBRELNT

2018 2017
—z— & [
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi#T FHTT

Within one year —FR 286,565 3,021
More than one year, but not exceeding —FUEBETBBME
two years 6,565 =
More than two years, but not exceeding ~ ME A _EET BB R F
five years 146,139 =
439,269 3,021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

27. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) 27. EEMBEE (AE)
The deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised and movements AEERBAFEBRRZELERIE
thereon during the current year and prior years: BE/ (BB RBEBEEZE)
Undistributed
earnings of Intangible
Taxloss an associate asset Total
BENT
BHEFE A2EERF BREE @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THT T TET TET
At 1 January 2017 R-Z—+F—f—H - (1,704) - (1,704)
Acquisition of Speed Fame Wi E - - (17,329 (17,329
Acquisition of Superactive WELHERER
Financial Group - - (1,515) (1,515)
Acquisition of Qianhai Wanke WEEEE 6,701 - - 6,701
Credited/(charged) to profit or FRFABR/(BEHE
loss for the year %) 2380 (7,693) - (5,313)
Credited to other comprehensive 5t AFERE 2 U
income for the year - 108 - 108
Currency realignment AR 188 - - 188
At 31 December 2017 and RZF—+tF+=ZR=1+—H
1 January 2018 R-Z—-\E—F—A 9,269 (9,289) (18,844) (18,864)
Credited/(charged) to profit or FRFABE/(BBENK)
loss for the year (note 10) (fzE10) - (1,678) 17,329 15,651
Disposal of Rise up (note 32) 1% Rise up (Fii7E32) - 11,043 - 11,043
Currency realignment BEERE (480) (76) - (556)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NF+ZA=+-H 8,789 - (1,515) 7,274
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(Continueq)
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised for the
following:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

7. EEBREBEEE, (BE) @)

AEREEHRBEEDT

2018
—B-N\F

HK$’000
TR

AEAHIAEE

Unused tax losses

144,917 117,163

The Group records deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
only where there is a reasonable expectation that these tax
losses will be utilised in the foreseeable future. Based on
forecast income streams and having considered potential
future earnings volatility, the Group does not anticipate the
utilisation of any significant portion of these unrecognised tax
losses in the foreseeable future.

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008
and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between the PRC and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
The Group is therefore liable to 10% withholding taxes on
dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

As at 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, no deferred
tax has been recognised for withholding taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries
established in the PRC. In the opinion of Directors, it is not
probable that these subsidiaries will distribute their earnings
accrued after 1 January 2008 in the foreseeable future. As at
31 December 2018, the unrecognised deferred tax liability that
would be payable on the unremitted earnings of the Group’s
subsidiaries amounted to approximately HK$4,600,000 (2017:
HK$1,731,000).

AEEENRAEEARREABER
RARSRESHZBER T LA
BIRCEHRIAE E - REFBBKRANR
AEERBERARABN KB
% AEERHRAEKRLTE
BRAZERERTIAEE ZEME
REB

BEFBESEMESRHRE  RPBK
VZINECERIRTREESTRZ
B% BBEM10%TEINF - ZEEBH

“EENF-A-RBER - AE
AR-ZFTLFF+-_A=+—HBRK
Z B o W B EINE I EE P
AR R AT ML R R - RIATFK
BIBRB R - EHitl - NEBEARZ
FRPBERMKLZ B AR
ZENF-A-HERIZ AN
Bk Z BB BN 10% FEME -

RZE-N\F+ZA=+—HEZ
T—+HE+_A=+—H8 TER
REBRAFP B KB ER
ZAREHBFFTES ZTBINTRER
BLEHBE - BEERAE ZEHNEBA
AR RBERETEDIRESN
TETNF—A—BERDZEF -
RZFE-NF+ZA=+—8"
BUAREENB RN KEHLSZE
XA ERECHERELY
74,600,000 (= T — £ F:
1,731,000/ 7T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEEMBRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. A
2018 2017
“E-N\E “F—+F
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
Note shares value shares value
Mzt RA#E HE K8 E HE
HK$ HKS
B BT
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 BREE010ET
(2017: HK$0.10) each (ZE—+F:0.10%1)
VEER (i) 15,000,000,000  1,500,000,000 15,000,000,000  1,500,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BRETRAR
At 1 January ®—A—H 2,032,571,385 203,257,139  1,318,279,590 131,827,959
lssue of shares upon NG NG
acquisttion of a subsidiary Biitn (i - - 36,768,000 3,676,800
Issue of shares under open offer 1B EARRERTH (i) - - 677,523,795 67,752,380
At 31 December Rt=A=t+-8H 2,032,571,385 203,257,139  2,032,571,385 203,257,139

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to ordinary resolution passed on 6 June 2017, the authorised
share capital of the Company was increased from HK$150,000,000
divided into 1,500,000,000 shares of HK0.10 each to HK$1,500,000,000
divided into 15,000,000,000 shares of HK0.10 each.

(i) Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated 18 May 2017 in
relation to the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Speed
Fame, the Company had issued 36,768,000 new shares at issue price of
HK$0.647 at the date of issuance for partial settlement of consideration.
The fair value of issued shares of HK$20,122,000 over the nominal value
of HK$3,677,000 was credited to the share premium account. Further
details are set out in the announcement of the Company dated 18 May
2017.

(i) On 29 August 2017, the Company proposed to raise approximately
HK$338.8 million before expenses by issuing 677,523,795 offer shares
at the subscription price of HK$0.5 per offer share on the basis of one (1)
offer share for every two (2) existing shares held on the record date (i.e.
14 September 2017) and payable in full upon application. The open offer
was completed and share certificates for the offer shares dispatched on
27 October 2017. The fair value of issued shares of HK$271,009,000
over the nominal value of HK$67,752,000 was credited to the share
premium account.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. RESERVES
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for both the current year and prior years are presented
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages
87 and 88 of the consolidated financial statements.

Share Premium
The movement in the share premium account is as follows:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

29. f#fE
AEERBSERENAFERSB
FEEZEH2IRNEETBERE
F 87T RBBEZIrEEmEERK

R
B EREDIT

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FET FAET

At 1 January n—A—A8 476,989 188,254
Issue of shares upon acquisition of U BT B A RIS B 1T AR (D

a subsidiary (note (i)) (BF3E () - 20,112
Effects from open offer shares issued BEETARBERD FE

(note (i) (B3 (i) - 271,009
Transaction costs attributable NHRBEERER KA

to open offer - (2,386)
At 31 December Rt+=-ZA=+—H 476,989 476,989

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated 18 May 2017 in
relation to the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Speed
Fame, the Company had issued 36,768,000 new shares at issue price of
HK$0.647 at the date of issuance for partial settlement of consideration.
The fair value of issued shares of HK$20,122,000 over the nominal value
of HK$3,677,000 was credited to the share premium account. Further
details are set out in the announcement of the Company dated 18 May
2017.

(i) On 29 August 2017, the Company proposed to raise approximately
HK$338.8 million before expenses by issuing 677,523,795 offer shares
at the subscription price of HK$0.5 per offer share on the basis of one (1)
offer share for every two (2) existing shares held on the record date (i.e.
14 September 2017) and payable in full upon application. The open offer
was completed and share certificates for the offer shares dispatched on
27 October 2017. The fair value of issued shares of HK$271,009,000
over the nominal value of HK$67,752,000 was credited to the share
premium account.

() BEBHA-Z—LtFHEA+N\BEH
WERE2 RO BITRAZEE Wi
ARAREIT AR EITE0.647 8T
%417 36,768,000 B 57 A% 15 - LA € 1+ 5P
MRE - ERTRMN A AE20,122,000
7 JTHB L E 1E 3,677,000 7T 2 5
ABRADHEERR « #E—FFBHRA AR
BfA-_Z—+tERA+N\BZRMH -

iy RZZ2E—tFNAZF+NB - x2aH#
BRERBESREERMOSBITIE
REABREI—E—+FnA+MA)
BREAEMQBRBRBROERE —(1)KEE
ERpD 2 EHEET677,623,795 REE
A5+ A % % 49338,800,00078 jT(40
BREZAN  BMREREBERAR - R
—T—+tF+A=-+tH AHEBEE
TR WERBERNTERE - 25
TR A S4B 271,009,000 7 T8 H HE
B 67,752,000 7T 2 Z= BBt AR D %
f8h -
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\ A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W pamEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

29. RESERVES (continuea) 29. (&)
Other Reserve Hih# &
The other reserve represents the net gain on the disposal of HiFEBEELEEFTRD 2 WasF
the treasury shares. B o
Capital Reserve BERRE
The capital reserve represents the capital reserve arising on BRFEBEARBER - NANNUFHE
the Group reorganisation carried out in 1994. TeEHEE ZERREE -
Translation Reserve BRERE
The translation reserve comprises the exchange differences BhERBEEREIMER T
arising on the translation of the financial statements of foreign BWREFCERZRE -
operations.
Investment Revaluation Reserve REEMG#E
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the change in RESHRBEEAEENHEE
fair value of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets. ERMEEZANBEEDY -
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30. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
123 China Education Development Limited, a 80% owned (i)
subsidiary of the Company, has material non-controlling

interests. Summarised financial information in relation

to the non-controlling interests of 123 China Education
Development Limited and its subsidiaries before intra-

group eliminations is presented below:

M

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

30. FERES

KA B HEE80%HE &= 2 I B
RANBHEHEHRRERA
BIRAERIFERERD - B
123FBEHERERBERAAR
Hit B A RN EEAN L HATN
FEBRREEMBERBRR 27

U
2018
—E-NEF
HK$’000
THET
Current assets mEEE 1,934 22,983
Non-current assets JEMBNEE - 4,715
Current liabilities mEaE (60,100) (47,635)
Non-controlling interests IR A 15,098 10,122
Revenue Wz 9,301 6,999
Loss for the year FREE (28,404) (579)
Total comprehensive income FREEKRRTE
for the year (28,550) 682
Loss attributable to the IR R RGBSR
non-controlling interests (6,622) (850)
Other comprehensive income FEIERRE SR RS
attributable to the HEf 2wz
non-controlling interests 597 103
Total comprehensive income FEIE AR M 25 45
attributable to the FHREER
non-controlling interests (6,025) (247)
Dividends paid to BN IEERER
non-controlling interests = -
Net cash outflow from KEREEE Y
operating activities RE ML FEE (1,068) (40,202)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from BEEEBEAL
financing activities Be(Rd),/ mAFE (450) 41,130
Net cash (outflow)/inflow ReEORd),/MAFHE (1,518) 928
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- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W EOMBRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

30. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Continuea) 30. FERERE)

(i)  Shenzhen Dowis Electronics Company Limited (“Shenzhen (i) R mEHEHEFEHERAF
Dowis”) and Zhaoging Shengxiang Electronic Technology (IR fEEE | ) NEREZE
Company Limited (“Zhaoging Shengxiang”), 60% owned FREERAR([EREE])
subsidiaries of the Company, has material non-controlling (B R A% B 60%E &= < Mt
interests. Summarised financial information in relation BAREAERIEE R -
to the non-controlling interests of Shenzhen Dowis and BRARYIBERREREZR
Zhaoging Shengxiang before intra-group eliminations is SERNEHEATAEERER
presented below: BEBBEZ50T -

20

2018
—E-N\F
HK$’000
FET
Current assets MENEE 29,188
Non-current assets EMENEE 3,438
Current liabilities T aE (28,930)
Non-controlling interests FEIE R R (1,489)
Revenue Wz 24,390
Loss for the year FREBE (1,778)
Total comprehensive income for the year FAzEWNT BT (1,817)
Loss attributable to the non-controlling B R (G B 1R
interests (711)
Other comprehensive income attributable to  FF12 A% A %5 FE A5 H b 2 W25
the non-controlling interests (26)
Total comprehensive income attributable to  JEFERERE %5 (R B IR 25 42 %8
the non-controlling interests (737)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests BT IEERERRE -
Net cash inflow from operating activities weEEBEE IS RAFRE 1,641
Net cash outflow from investing activities REEDEE RS R FE (1,783)
Net cash outflow from financing activities MERHEEZRES T FE (364)
Net cash outflow W m L FEE (506)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries
The acquisition of subsidiaries accounted for as business
combination are as follows:

(i)

Acquisition of entire equity interest of Shenzhen
Jiaxin

On 4 July 2018, the Group acquired the entire
equity interest of Shenzhen Jiaxin, a company
incorporated in PRC with limited liability, for cash
consideration of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$35,550,000). Shenzhen Jiaxin
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
manufacturing and trading of electronic products in
Shenzhen, the PRC. The fair values of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired during the year are as
follows:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. £ 46

(a) B FIE 2 =
W B 2 E) LA T AR
mF -

(i) WERIINE 2 2R

R-ZZE—-N\F+LANA -
AEBEBRZRESREAR
¥ 30,000,000 7t (% B 4
35,550,000/% 7T ) Y 8 %
s (R B 2
BRARF]) 2 EBARAE o FII
MEREWBATEER
RERITREETFEm
FEREE - AFEKE
ZUBREERBEZA
AEET :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. ¥B&6H(#2)
(a) WEBMIB B (&)

(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

216

() Acquisition of entire equity interest of Shenzhen (i) WEZRI ME 2 IR E
Jiaxin (Continued) (#&)
Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
RUBERRER
ZARE
HK$’000
FET
Property, plant and equipment L E TN 13 1,226
Trade receivables FEWE 5 R K 19,448
Inventories EAS 14,795
Other receivables, deposits and HimWaIE - ke k
prepayments TE R 896
Cash and cash equivalents Re kRS EEY 806
Bank and other borrowings RITREME K (356)
Trade payables FETE SRR (14,555)
Other payables and accruals Hith fEAT 5B R FERT B A (1,719
Amount due to former shareholder FEAT R AR R 3K IE (14,248)
Amount due to immediate holding R ERER AT IE
company (3,429)
Tax payables FET TR IE (12)
2,852
Amount due to former shareholder EETASBE M EWA]
assigned to the Group fi% B8 FRIE 14,248
Total identifiable net assets at fair value %A 708 2 7] 7 5l
FEERE 17,100
Non-controlling interests eI R (1,088)
16,012
Goodwill & 16 19,538
35,550
HK$’000
FExT
Satisfied by: AR :
Cash consideration paid ENBEeRE 35,550
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(i) Acquisition of entire equity interest of Shenzhen
Jiaxin (Continued)
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the
acquisition of Shenzhen Jiaxin is as follows:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. ¥BE6(E)
(a) WEBKHIB DT (&)
() BB F Y b0 2 3B R
(&)

SRUWBRIMEZR SR
B2ZOMWMT

HK$’000
FET
Consideration settled by cash NBeIZHRE (35,550)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ~ FrUEEIR & MRS ZEY 806
Net outflow of cash and cash FARBEBFBREREL
equivalents included in cash flows ReRBESEEYRL TR
from investing activities (34,744)
I —
The transaction cost of the acquisition is immaterial. WEEETE 7 X 5L A
SN

Shenzhen Jiaxin’s acquisition contributed
HK$24,390,000 to the Group’s revenue and loss of
HK$1,798,000 to the consolidated loss for the year
ended 31 December 2018 upon the completion of
the acquisition.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning
of the year, the Group’s revenue and consolidated
loss would have been HK$259,333,000 and
HK$180,986,000 respectively. This pro forma
information is for illustration purpose only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed
on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future performance.

U SERK & - R I
EREBEREE-_Z—AN
F+-_A=Z+—HBLLHF
EAAEBRFTRKZ
24,390,0008 7T & BER &
/& 18 % 7K /&5 181,798,000
BT °

WEHREFEVET  AE
ErlsRkiraEBE
7 Bl A259,333,000 7 JT
180,986,000/ 7T ° It
BEEREHZE KN
—ERBWKEER =T
—N\EFE—A—HBxlkAEE
EEREES . WE R
EEE - MIERIERKE
IR 2 FE A o

EREXEBERAA | 2018 FEF R

oV



"J\

L

2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(i)

Acquisition of entire equity interest of Shenzhen
Jiaxin (Continued)

The fair value of the trade and other receivables as
at the date of acquisition amounted to approximately
HK$20,344,000. The gross contractual amount
of trade and other receivables were approximately
HK$20,344,000, of which no balance was expected
to be uncollectible.

The non-controlling interests were recognised at
their proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of Shenzhen Jiaxin’s identifiable net assets.

The goodwill arose in the above acquisition because
the consideration included benefit of revenue
growth and future market development. These
benefits are not recognised separately from goodwill
because they do not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.
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31. ¥ &6t (@)

(a) WEHEBLQE (&)

(i)

W B SR I 015 & 5B AR R
(#%&)

FE W E 5 BR 5% I E At FE UK
HREREERBZAAE
#4) 520,344,000 T o
FE W E 5 BR 5% I E At FE UK
REZEHNBSENR
20,344,000/ 7T + TEEAY
BESRKAIE -

FRIE R 2 D IR I F A
AYERIBRIFEEZ
ERE R P EITHE
%7\3\ °
FRKRBELEBBIAR
REBEKEERMRK
MEHER ) - ZFHN
ST EEFEDFER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. ¥¥E56(£)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WIBKMIB AR (&)

(i) Acquisition of entire equity interest of Lijiang (i) WBEIIEREXELEE
Shunjing Business Administration and EERAR(IEE]) 25
Management Limited (“Shunjing”) g
On 30 September 2018, the Group acquired RZFE—-—NFhLA=+
the entire equity interest of Shunjing, a company A AEEKERERKEA
incorporated in PRC with limited liability, for cash R # 4,000,000 7T (ZE 4
consideration of RMB4,000,000 (equivalent to 4,554,000% 7T ) Y B8 JIE 3R
approximately HK$4,554,000). Shunijing is principally (RFBEFMAZZBRA
engaged in property management services. The A2 EARKE o IEREBE
fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities EMEBTERE - NFE
acquired during the year are as follows: WEZA#HFEEREE

ZRARET

Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
RUL BB R R
ZARE
HK$’000
FET

Prepayments, deposits and other TERTRIE « e REMEWRFKIE
receivables 3,625
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary Y [E B A & 38 595
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY 1,070
Trade payables FERTE SRR (34)
Accruals and other payables FEEHE A R E M B RIE (3,372)
Contract liabilities ARaE (1,213)

REZ B FEELR 671

Total identifiable net assets at fair value &R 7
A2 (T 16) 3,883

Goodwill (note 16)

4,554
I
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. ¥¥E56t(£)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WIBKMIB A7\ (&)

(i) Acquisition of entire equity interest of Lijiang (i) WBEIIEREXELEE
Shunjing Business Administration and BEERAR(IEE]) 25
Management Limited (“Shunjing”) (Continued) REE)

HK$'000
FEx
Satisfied by: FER P
Cash consideration paid ENBEeRE 4,554
|
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the RBBIER BHEREZ
acquisition of Shunijing is as follows: AT

HK$'000
F&T
Consideration settled by cash IR e MHRE (4,554)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ~ Fri IR 4 RIRES ZEY 1,070
Net outflow of cash and cash FAREEHMGHESRECHS
equivalents included in cash flows ~ MIR&ZEYR L F5E
from investing activities (3,484)

The transaction cost of the acquisition is immaterial. WEEE 2R HKAIL T
EKXKo

Shunjing’s acquisition contributed HK$1,141,000 to RUEE TR & - IE3E U S

the Group’s revenue and loss of HK$940,000 to the RBEZZE—N\F+=A

consolidated loss for the year ended 31 December =t+t—BLtFEAELAEE

2018 upon the completion of the acquisition. #5 kR UL 251,141,000/ 7T
kAR EEBEETREBER
940,000 % JT ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(ii)

Acquisition of entire equity interest of Lijiang
Shunjing Business Administration and
Management Limited (“Shunjing”) (Continued)
Had the combination taken place at the beginning
of the year, the Group’s revenue and consolidated
loss would have been HK$243,193,000 and
HK$181,153,000 respectively. This pro forma
information is for illustration purpose only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed
on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future performance.

The fair value of the other receivables as at the
date of acquisition amounted to approximately
HK$3,625,000. The gross contractual amount
of other receivables were approximately
HK$3,625,000, of which no balance was expected
to be uncollectible.

The goodwill arose in the above acquisition because
the consideration included benefit of revenue
growth and future market development. These
benefits are not recognised separately from goodwill
because they do not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. KB &/tE)
(a) WIBHIEB LR (&)

(i) WEBITESHXEESE

BRARARA(IESRE D25
MR (E)

WeHRENET KK
Bzl hixaBEE
7 hll %243,193,00078 JT
5 181,153,0007% 7T Uit
BEEREHRZ2E KUY
—ERREKBER -F
—NF—A—-—BREKAE
B 'R E R W MK
LEE MIFRERKRE
B21EA -

H it M IR R W A
Z A St {E & /& 3,625,000
BT e AR EURIELZ A
#) 48 & ¥ 49 /53,625,000
BT BT EEARET
L e

FRKRBELEBEB AR
REBEKEERMARK
MEHR A - ZFHN
BT ERBEOMABER
ABEIL A A @A &
FEEZ ERITE -

BHEERNBERMAE
B = T RIFR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. EBE6H)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WEBHIB AR (&)
(iii) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of (iii) WEAE2IFERITRA

Speed Fame

On 18 May 2017, the Group acquired entire RZE—EFRHRATN

issued share capital of Speed Fame, a company H & & 2 AV -

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited 58,119,000 JT W B 0 &

liability, for consideration of HK$58,119,000. Speed (REBRZHS ML

Fame and its subsidiaries are principally engaged ZBRAR)EH2ETR

in the provision of nursery education service in Ko RBEREMBLAAE

Chengdu, the PRC. R B ER B 2) B
B R -

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities BHEZE-_ZFT—tF+=-A

acquired during the year ended 31 December 2017 =+—BLFEREZT

are as follows: BREERABGEZANE
LN

Fair value

recognised on

acquisition

T L B B

BRAZAAE

Notes HK$’000

B aE FERT

Cash and bank balances e RIRTTHER 1,252
Intangible assets BmEEE 16 69,314
Property, plant and equipment S E N L] 13 2,618
Trade receivables FEWE 5 R K 600
Prepayments and other receivables TR RRIE K B IR 14,578
Trade payables FETE SRR (117)
Accruals and other payables FERTE A R E M B RIE (33,160)
Deferred revenues EE U (2,292)
Deferred tax liabilities BEXEMIEAE (17,329)
Amount due to non-controlling interests F& 1t JE 22 IS 25 7118 (1,696)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value & A REZ Al 3% 5IF & E 5 33,768
Non-controlling interests FEIERRHE = (10,369)
23,399

Goodwill BES 16 34,720
58,119

|
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G RIS SRR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. ¥¥E56(£)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WIBKMIB AR (&)

(ii) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of (iii) WEBEBAE2HEBITRE

Speed Fame (Continued) (%)
HK$’000
FERT

Satisfied by: AR

Issue of shares BTN 23,789
Cash consideration paid ENEeRE 34,330

58,119
__________________________________________________________________________________

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the RUBRAEBE 2 RERELZ
acquisition of Speed Fame is as follows: DT -

HK$’000

FEx

Consideration settled by cash MIREZHRE (34,330)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FIiER e RIS EEY 1,252

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FFARBESABHREREZ
included in cash flows from investing RERBEEEBY ML FRE

activities (83,078)
I ———

The transaction cost of the acquisition is immaterial. WHEEIE 2 X HHALT
BKXo

Speed Fame’s acquisition contributed HK$5,188,000 RS 18 - B

to the Group’s revenue and loss of HK$2,389,000 REBEEZ-_ZE—+%+=_HA

to the consolidated profit for the year ended 31 =t+—BLFEAAEEH

December 2017 upon the completion of the 5 2k Ui 255,188,000 JT

acquisition. kAHGREMNERER

2,389,000 & 7T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

31. XK EotE)

(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(a) WIBHB LR (&)

(iii) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of

Speed Fame (Continued)

Had the combination taken place at 1 January 2017,
the Group’s revenue and consolidated profit would
have been HK$210,440,000 and HK$68,816,000
respectively. This pro forma information is for
illustration purpose only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of
the Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
performance.

The fair value of the trade and other receivables as
at the date of acquisition amounted to approximately
HK$15,178,000. The gross contractual amount
of trade and other receivables were approximately
HK$15,178,000, of which no balance was expected
to be uncollectible.

The non-controlling interests were recognised at
their proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of Speed Fame's identifiable net assets.

The goodwill arose in the above acquisition because
the consideration included benefit of revenue
growth and future market development. These
benefits are not recognised separately from goodwill
because they do not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.
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(iii) WIEAB2HEBTRA

(&
WEHRZZT—tF—
A—B#fT AEEZ
Yz K 4R B A 9 Bl
/4210,440,000% T K&
68,816,000/ 7T » L& &
EREHRZE RL—F
RREUEEBEN —F—+
F-A-—HEKAEERE
BRIEER et MR E
Mo TNIERERRRIRZ
TEA o

JE UL B 5 BR 3k K H A JE L
HREBEREERBZAARE
#) /&15,178,000/% 7T °
JE U B 5 BR 3k K H A JE LU
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(iv) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of
Superactive Finance
On 25 May 2017, the Group acquired entire issued
share capital of Superactive Finance, a company
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability, and
holds a money lender’s license under the Money
Lenders Ordinance (Chapter 163 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) at the consideration of HK$420,000.
Superactive Finance is principally engaged in money
lending business in Hong Kong.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired during the year ended 31 December 2017
are as follows:

Cash and bank balances
Accruals and other payables

FEEMIBRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. (X a6t(#&)
(a) WEBKIE LT (&)

(iv) W MM EEBE T
[N
RZE—tFRA=-+H
H - NEBEIZEK(E 420,000
BT R S (R BB
MK Z 2 BRAR - F
BEEBADIE 163 E(HE
ANEBIDEREARR) 2
HEBEITRA - LUK
FERBEBRENERER -

HE_ZT—tF+=HA
=t+—RALEFERBZA
BRIEERBEZAAE
T

Fair value
recognised on
acquisition

A Uit B B

BRZANRE

Notes HK$’000
B 5 FET

Re MIRTTHESH 26
BT B R M E b EN A (15)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value E AR EZ Al BIHEE

k) 11
Goodwill B 16 409
Cash consideration HeRE 420
HK$’000
FET

Satisfied by: AR -
Cash consideration paid ENBEeRE 420
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEEMBRRMEE
For the year ended 31 December 2018

HE-_Z— \Ft+-_A=t—RIFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(iv) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of

31. XBa6H(#)

(a) WIBHB LR (&)
(iv) WEE A B2 IE BT

Superactive Finance (Continued) R (42)
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the RWBEART B 2RER
acquisition of Superactive Finance is as follows: EZHONMAT :
HK$’000
FERT
Consideration settled by cash LR e ZARE (420)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FIiERE MR EEY 26
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FFARBESMSHREESRE
included in cash flows from investing ReEKBeEEBYNL FE
activities (394)
|
The transaction cost of the acquisition is immaterial. WHEEIE 2R ZKAILT
EXo

The acquisition contributed HK$934,000 to
the Group’s revenue and contributed loss of
HK$226,000 to the consolidated profit for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

Had the combination taken place at 1 January 2017,
the Group’s revenue and consolidated profit would
have been HK$206,526,000 and HK$68,912,000
respectively. This pro forma information is for
illustration purpose only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of
the Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
performance.

The goodwill arose in the above acquisition because
the consideration included benefit of future market
development. These benefits are not recognised
separately from goodwill because they do not meet
the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible
assets.

None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.
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WERBEE T+ &
+-—A=+—HLFEAE
7R & B 75 K I 2 934,000
78 TT R B AR A i T 7 2R ES
18226,000/8 7T °

MEHR-T—+F—
A—B#&T A5EZ
Wz &7 & i A E 5 Rl
£206,526,00078 T &
68,912,000/ T ° h1E =
EREHZ2E XN —F
REEKBER =T —+
F—A—HBERAEEE
BREER WS REEE
B NIERERRERR 2
TR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. EBE6£H)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WEBHIB AR ()
(v) Acquisition of the entire equity interest of (v) WIBRIEEE 220 ME

Qianhai Wanke

On 29 August 2017, the Group acquired the entire RZZE—tFNAZ+1h
equity interest of Qianhai Wanke, a company H x"&8BEREA
established in the PRC at the consideration of K % 98,017,0007T(4
RMB98,017,000 (approximately HK$115,285,000). 115,285,000 3% 7T ) e B A1
Qianhai Wanke and its subsidiary are principally BEERPBEKLZA
engaged in property development in the PRC. A2 EBKE - FEERE M

HifE AR EERNFERK
EMEME -

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities HE_ZT—tF+=HA
acquired during the year ended 31 December 2017 =+—BLFEREZT
as follows: BREERABBZANE
LUNNE
Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
R U BB B
BRZAAHE
Notes HK$’000
B aE FERT
Cash and bank balances e RIRTTEH 935
Property, plant and equipment M - B RS 13 92
Deferred tax assets BEERIEEE 6,701
Land appreciation tax recoverables AU el 4 IR E R 2,725
Amount due from related company FEUFEE R B FRIE 3,529
Properties under development FRIEHERERME
held for sale 477,198
Prepayments and other receivables TR RRIE K B IR 12,955
Trade payables FERTE SRR (79,326)
Accruals and other payables FETE A R E M BN RIE (14,098)
Bank borrowings RITER (235,236)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value ZA 718 2 Al 5% 7
FERERE 175,475
Less: Purchase consideration B WEERE 115,285
Gain on bargain purchase & B Y 6 60,190

AHRECEEEERAT | 2018 FEFH m



22

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(v) Acquisition of the entire equity interest of
Qianhai Wanke (Continueq)

31.

EBEtE)
(a) WiEHEBLQE (&)

(v) WIBRIBEE 22 KE
(%)

HK$’000
FERT
An analysis of the cash flows RWEHRBRARCRERE
in respect of the acquisition of 2R/ (N
subsidiaries is as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents acquired iR e KRS EEY 935
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents STAREEBABREREY
included in cash flows from investing RekReEEBYMRNFRE
activities 935

Transaction costs of approximately HK$1,255,000
have been expensed and are included in
administrative costs in consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

The acquisition did not contribute any revenue to
the Group and contributed loss of HK$3,065,000 to
consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December
2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(v)

Acquisition of the entire equity interest of
Qianhai Wanke (Continued)

Had the combination taken place at 1 January
2017, the Group’s revenue and the consolidated
profit would have been HK$206,526,000 and
HK$51,710,000, respectively. This pro forma
information is for illustration purpose only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed
on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future performance.

The fair value of the other receivables and
amount due from related company as at the
date of acquisition amounted to approximately
HK$16,484,000. The gross contractual amounts
of other receivables and amount due from related
company were approximately HK$16,484,000, of
which no balance was expected to be uncollectable.

The acquisition resulted in gain on bargain purchase
of HK$60,190,000 as the completion of the property
development project in PRC required significant
capital expenditure and the financing of the Group.

FE MR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. X &6H(#)
(a) WIBHIEB LR (&)

(v) BB BEE 22 HKRE

(&)

WEHR_F—LF—
A—B#&fT AKEEZ
Y s K 4R B A 9 Bl

£ 206,526,000/ T &
51,710,0008 7T ° L1 ZE
BRHEHRZE RV —F
RBEKBER-T—+
F-A—BAEZXKAKEE
BMEER 2R REEE
4B MIERMIERKEKRRZ
TEA o

,Hﬁﬂﬂﬁz K IR N FE Y 8 &
RAIFEBEBRKERAHR A
7 @ #) 516,484,000 7%

T o Eoh FE WK IE K FE IR
FMEARIRBEZEHNESR
BB 49 7516,484,0005 7t -
TEEAL S AA A T AT o

AR R BESER Y ¥R %
BESREREARFRS
KA & B A gt b 1T R
B HWKRBEEELERE
I B U % 60,190,0007%8
7E

EREXEBERAA | 2018 FEF R

NS

"

4

3



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(vi) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of
Superactive Financial Group
On 18 October 2017, the Group acquired the
entire issued share capital of Superactive Financial
Group, a company incorporated in Hong Kong at
the consideration of HK$12,500,000. Superactive
Financial Group is principally engaged in the
provision of regulated financial service activities.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired during the year ended 31 December 2017
are as follows:

31. XBa6H(#)
(a) WEBKHE LT (&)

(vii KB AR SHEE 223
BRITRA
RZE—+tF+A+N
H & & R E
12,500,000 7 7T U B 5t 1%
R EB(REBFTMAL
ZAE])EEE BITIRA o
EHEREBETBHEIR
HEZRECRREED -

BE-T-—tF+-A
St-BLEEEREZE
BEAERAMZALE

U

Fair value

recognised on

acquisition

A W B B

BRZANE

HK$’000

FET

Cash and bank balances Be MIRITHES 363
Intangible assets mEEE 16 9,186
Property, plant and equipment M - B RERE 11
Trade and other receivables FEUE 5 AR R N Eo At R U 3k IE 1,003
Accruals and other payables FEEHE A R E M B RIE (19
Deferred tax liabilities BEXEMIEAE (1,515)
Amount due to a director BN EEIA (11)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value QA EZ Al#RIFE EE5E 9,018
Goodwill BES 16 3,482
Cash consideration HeRE 12,500
HK$’000

FHET

Satisfied by: AR :

Cash consideration paid ENBEeRE 12,500

224
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G RIS SRR MR

oV

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31. ¥E¥S56t#£)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) WEEHIB | (42)
(vi) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of (vi) B AR ESBEBR 22
Superactive Financial Group (Continued) ERITRA(E)
HK$’000
FEx
An analysis of the cash flows BB AR ZEERE
in respect of the acquisition of DT :
subsidiary is as follows:
Consideration settled by cash NIReEEZRE (12,500)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FIiER e R EEY 363
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents SFARBEEFGHREREL
included in cash flows from investing RERBEEEBY ML FE
activities (12,137)

The transaction cost of the acquisition is immaterial. WEEIE 2R HKAILT
BKXo

The acquisition did not contribute any revenue to the WERBE-_F—+tF

Group and contributed loss of HK$1,070,000 to the +-—A=+—BLFEL

consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December BRAREETRMEMMIK

2017. w0 RS &= R E

#1,070,0008 7T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

31. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

31. XK EotE)

(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

(a) WIBHB LR (&)

(vi) Acquisition of entire issued share capital of

Superactive Financial Group (Continued)

Had the combination taken place at 1 January 2017,
the Group’s revenue and consolidated profit would
have been HK$207,850,000 and HK$66,901,000,
respectively. This pro forma information is for
illustration purpose only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of
the Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
performance.

The fair value of the trade and other receivables as
at the date of acquisition amounted to approximately
HK$1,003,000. The gross contractual amount of
trade and other receivables were approximately
HK$1,003,000, of which no balance was expected
to be uncollectible.

The goodwill arose in the above acquisition because
the consideration included benefit of synergies and
future market development. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets.

None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.
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(vi) WiEEHESRER 22
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

0)

On 27 April 2018, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with a purchaser pursuant to which
the Group agreed to sell all of the Group’s 100% equity
interest of a subsidiary, Rise Up, and shareholder’s
loan to an independent third party at a consideration
of HK$214,000,000. The disposal of Rise Up was
completed on 20 July 2018. The net assets of Rise Up at
the disposal date were as follows:

32. H
(i)

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

SHE D E

R-Z—N\FEMA=-++A"
AEER-ZBENFVLEER
B BUALERIEE

A& ER—EHK B 2R R Rise
Up Z100% & # + RIERE
214,000,000 7T [A) %8 37 & =
AHEREER - HE Rise Up
ER=ZE—/\FtA=-+H%
FX o Rise Up R E R Z & E
FET

20 July 2018
—B-N\fF
+tA=+H
Note HK$’000
BsE FExT
Net assets disposed of: BHECEEFE
Interest in an associate R—EBE R R Z 14 241,231
Cash and cash equivalents Re kRS EEY 57
Amount due to immediate holding FERTE B A B FRIE
company (69,000)
Deferred tax liabilities BEXEMIEAE 27 (11,043)
161,245
Translation reserve BmEHE (17,265)
Investment revaluation reserve KEBMFEE 4
143,976
HK$’000
FExT
Consideration RE 214,000
Less: Net assets disposed of B BEHEZEESE (143,976)
Less: Amount due to immediate holding & : FEf B I A 758
company (69,000)
Gain on disposal s e 6 1,024
HK$’000
FExT
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEAZRESRAFRE
Cash consideration ReRE 214,000
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B HE RS MRS EHEY (57)
213,943
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(i)

On 29 May 2017, Hinda Enterprises Limited (“Hinda”),
a direct wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement to acquire the entire
issued share capital and the shareholder’s loan in Wealth
Long Limited at a consideration of HK$185,000,000.
The vendor also granted the Group the put option, which
require the vendor to purchase from the Group the option
shares (representing the entire issued share capital of
Wealth Long Limited) and the shareholder’s loan at a
consideration of HK$185,000,000 within 90 days from 29
May 2017. Wealth Long Limited holds a property in Hong
Kong and has no other business operation. Therefore, the
acquisition is accounted for as an acquisition of assets.

On 8 August 2017, the Group served the notice
to exercise the put option to request the vendor to
purchase the entire issued share capital of Wealth Long
Limited at the option price of HK$185,000,000. After
negotiation with the vendor, entire share capital of Hinda
was transferred to the vendor, and the transaction was
completed on 10 November 2017. The net assets of
Hinda and its subsidiary at the date of disposal were as
follows:

32. HEMNBAR &)

(i

RZZE—+FRA=_F+1A8"
AEBZEEZ2EWNBRAT
ErEBRAR(FEDIIL
—mEEE NWWEIES
RARZ2IE3EITRA KRR
REF - K 1EAE185,000,000
BIL e BANMETASERM
HE HEXEITRBEZZ
—+FRA-_tNABRFAT
H W 3% A {8 185,000,000 JT
M E R EARER D (BHE
R IEER AR Z2EE BT
BAR)RIRERER - MIBEERA
AREBEARE —EBYWE - B
mAEMEREE - Bt - %18
WA BRI 23— TR E E WS o

RZE—+FNANB" &K
EEBRTERABEEZ
B BREHRBEE
185,000,000 7% 7t B8 @ B7 B 5
RAFzEIEBITRA - &
HEFHRERE FTEZ2E2HR
AEERTES  RXFHER
—E—+F+—A+HTEK-
TELEMBARREERH
ZEEFEWNT

10 November

2017

T+

+—A+H

Note HK$’000

B aE FH&TT

Property, plant and equipment Y% - BB REE 186,110

Net asset disposed of BEHEEEFE 186,110
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries included #tAEZ —ZT—+F+ A

in profit for the year for the year ended =+—BIFFEHAMz &

31 December 2017 fE A RIEE 6 (1,110)
Total consideration RE®LRE 185,000
Satisfied by and net cash outflow XNAREREEZ

in respect of the disposal: WE ML FE
Cash consideration HeRE 185,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HRE M BRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 33. MEBREREXRME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Recondiliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: BRETDELEZBEYHE
Interest payables Interest-  Amounts due to
Amount due to included in bearing  non-controlling
ashareholder  other payables borrowings interests
Eft-2 stAHBEATE iR
RERE ZERIE EER EnE
(Note 25) (Note 26) (Note 25)
(tsE25) (Fizt26) (Fitzk 25)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL
At 1 January 2017 R=E2-t5-A-H - 2 641 -
Changes from cash flows: ReneEsy
Proceeds from bank borrowings ROERAGIE - - 4,901 -
Repayments of bank borrowings BERTER - - (287,757) -
Cash advance from shareholder RREZELBH 9,500 - - -
Interest paid ERFE - (16) - -
Total changes from financing cash flows: ~ BEREFELBEE 9,500 (1) (232,856) -
Other changes: 0 ER
Interest expense MERX - 221 - -
Acquistion of subsidiaries LGN - - 235,236 1801
At 31 December 2017 R-E-t#+-A=+-H 9,500 207 3,021 1,801
Changes from cash flows: BenEEy
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings TR ERAEIE - - 461,120 -
Repayments of interest bearing borrowings BEFEER = - (25,207) -
Repayment to a shareholder BERF LA (10,548) - - -
Advance from non-controling interests FERERBN - - - 1,138
Interest paid BRHE - (26,881) - -
Total changes from financing cash flows: ~ BEREHEREHAE (10,548) (26,881) 435,893 1,138
Exchange adjustments E AR - - (1) (96)
Other changes: Egy
Interest expense FSRX - 26,941 - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBAR - - 356 -
Acquisition of an associate WEBE AR 1,200 - - -
At 31 December 2018 RZB-NE+ZA=1-8 152 27 439,269 2,843
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G R I SRR MIRE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, the Group
did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

35. COMMITMENTS

Operating commitments

As Lessee

At the reporting date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

34. REE

35.

R-ZE—N\F+-_A=+—BE=
TE—+F+_-_A=+—0 " KA£E
WETMBEBARREE -

i
ERERA
RBEAH  AEERENAHE

REMERBEEYME 2 RRKIEH
BB AEDRBERAT

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FHET

Operating leases which expire: KTy EEfEm 2 & EHE -
Within one year —F R 5,177 5,867
5,177 5,867

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its office properties and factories. The
leases run for an initial period of 1 to 20 years (2017: 1 to 20
years), with an option to renew the leases and renegotiate the
terms at the expiry date or dates as mutually agreed between
the Group and the respective landlords. None of the leases
contain contingent rentals.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (‘ |
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

35. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 35. &IE(E)
Operating commitments (Continued) BERAEE)
As Lessor fEREEA
The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating A HESCEHER T RERIK
leases are as follows: HE8WT -

2018 2017

—E-N\F —T—+tF

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

FET FH&T

Not later than one year R —F 11,956 —
Later than one year and not later than ~ #8:8 —F/1E T ERBM F

two years 1,707 =
Later than two years and not later than B3B8 F1E N BB T F

five years 509 =

14,172 —

Operating lease payments represent rentals receivable by the KEHERENEAEBRREET
Group for certain of its office properties and shop premises. MAEMWERFEROER A
The leases run for an initial period of 1-2 years, office o MAZVFFHR1E2F - It
properties would be used as own office upon expiry of the REMEREERRE mEBER
tenancy agreements and the shop premises would be sold FWAE MEERREFSBEE
when potential buyers are located. None of the leases contain KEHE - EANSAAES -

contingent rentals.

FHOEEBARDT | 2018 FEFR m



23

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

35. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Capital commitments

At the reporting date, the Group had capital commitments
in respect of property development and property, plant and
equipment as follows:

35. &I (&)

BEAREIE

REBEBE XEERMERER
ME- - BMENIKEZEREEND
T

BRI AR BB

Contracted but not provided for

2018 2017
=l T tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT THAT
2,130 36,853

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The remuneration of the key management during the year is
as follows:

36. BEALRS
AEETEEEEZMENT :

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT FHET

Basic salaries and allowances, HARE S KRR - B4 K
bonuses and benefits in kind EWH = 9,233 11,590

Mandatory provident BHMEAESHR

fund contributions 60 55
9,293 11,645

Other than the disclosures above, the Group has not entered
into any other related party transactions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND

RISK

The Group’s objectives are: to provide returns for
shareholders; to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern so that it continues to provide returns
and benefits for its stakeholders; to support the Group’s
stability and growth; and to provide capital for the purpose of
strengthening the Group’s risk management capability.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders and issue new shares to reduce
its debt level.

Consistent with other industries, the Group monitors capital
on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total
interest-bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Total capital represents total equity, as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The gearing ratio at the end of reporting period was as follows:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

37. BACEEHEREKR

AEBZBEER: MEREHD
H:REBEAREZFELLERS
NHEE R BRI E N A
XFAEEZREMELIER - MR
HES IR RASERREEE S

BESNAEEARE  AEEK
CHEINTREZRESHE B
BEATRERBEITHRABRER
BRFIKF o

HEMITE B AREERER
BELRERER - R XRRER
FEMRABREENE - EFFR
AR EFABRREe IIREFE
WEtE o BAER A MK R KPS
W BAREEREESEE -

RBEPRRZERNBELXRET :

2018
—B-N\F

HK$’000
TR

EET TG
N

Total net debt
Total capital

410,805 S
722,238 931,346

Gearing ratio BEABELE

56.88% N/AAN 3 AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 38. MISE R EE R BR

23

POLICIES

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks: including
foreign currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group’s overall risk management focuses on
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
Risk management is carried out by key management under
the policies approved by the Board. The Group does not
have written risk management policies. However, the Board
meets regularly and co-operates closely with key management
to identify and evaluate risks and to formulate strategies to
manage financial risks.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to
the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily
to the Group’s operating activities.

The Group’s financial assets are primarily denominated in
HK$, RMB, USD and AUD. The currencies to which the Group
had significant exposure on its monetary financial assets and
liabilities included RMB, USD and AUD. At 31 December 2018
and 2017, in view of the fact that HK$ is pegged to USD, the
Company’s exposure to USD is considered to be minimal. The
net exposure expressed in HK$ is as follows:

AEBEAZSTRABEE 2V HKR
R BIEINERER - FIXRAR - =
ERBREABESRAR - AKEZ
BERBREEETRSEMMB AR
REFEFFRZ - WS kEFEEREH K
SEPBREZEBETFFEZ - B
S EERTEEREREESSH
BEZBERHIT - AEETEEER
REBRWE - A EFGHITE
EEETHEmITEE S EUNHZR
R ERE - WHEEEMERR
ZIREE o

SNEE L B

HNERBAERIAZ RAREAKR
RIR 2 8 F N BE R 8 i K &
Z BB o N5 [ PR AR SIS B R
BeRARTIEBATAKREZKERA
) o

AEBEZEMEETENBT A
R¥ XL KBRTFHE - AEEY
REBESREERABENEAR
R EREBRBERARE XTIk
BT - R_F-NFR-_F—tF
T-A=1t—H BEARAETHEX
UMD - R R AR ETERE
BERMTRE - WBTRRZINE
RIS

RVB AR
AUD BT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continuea)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the
Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2018 and
2017 in response to reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates to which the Group has significant exposure
at the end of reporting period. The sensitivity analysis includes
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items,
and adjusts their translation at the year end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit where the relevant currencies strengthen
5% against the HK$. For a 5% weakening of the relevant
currencies against the HK$, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit and the balances below would
be negative.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. MR EEREE (&)

SR B (E)

TREMMEEREAEENRSE
HARAZERNRARZINEERSE
AREEEmMEFHcBE_T—N\F
ZZF—+F+=ZRA=+—HLF
ERFMzBNES BRELINE
ERAREBEZINEGTHEEREIER -
WS IRINETER 7 5% BB ENF
RZBEELAE - TRPZEH
FRWARBE S BT HE 5% Kk
FlzEMEER - WHEER BT
BZE5%  midgHRERTRZ
EREE - M NICEBRBREH -

Increase in

exchange

B =38

ARE
BT

RMB
AUD

2018 2017

—E-N\E —E—+tF
=Szl Increase in Effect
on profit exchange on profit
rate for the year rate  for the year
HERER B R A
HEE RS ofZ—
% HK$’000 % HK$’000
THERT FET
5 11 ) 14
5 = 3 1,250

EREXEBERAA | 2018 FEF R

oV

35!



B

-

.Q_t\

2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ—)/\Ft-A=+—RHILFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from bank
borrowings. Bank borrowings issued at variable rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group does
not have an interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure should the need
arises.

At 31 December 2018, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates for variable rate
bank borrowings, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Group’s loss after tax (and retained
earnings) by approximately HK$1,277,000.

The analysis is prepared assuming these financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis points increase or
decrease in interest rates is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change
in interest rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continueq)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables and loan receivables. The Group has a credit
policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on
an ongoing basis.

The Group is exposed to concentration risk as a significant
portion of its business is derived from its largest customers.
As at 31 December 2018, trade and bills receivables of
75.1% (2017: 98.1%) and loan receivables of 59.1% (2017:
100%) were contributed by the top five customers. In order
to minimise any credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team to be responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt on a regular basis to ensure
that adequate impairment loss are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Management does not expect any significant losses
of trade receivables that have not been provided for by way of
an allowance.

In respect of loan receivables, all borrowers who obtain loans
from the Group are subject to management review. The Group
also demands certain borrowers to place collateral at the time
the agreement is entered into as securities of loans.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparts are banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit rating agencies.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. iIEKREERBK (&)

FERR

AEEZEERRTIERANEK
BHRANEKRER - AEED
EEERKR AEERARTEXD

B .

rEEFERESESRRE - HEAE
XX EHMREBEZATFL
Be-RZTE—NF+ZA=+—
H RERARREPZEKE SEX
NMEWEERNT751% (T —+4F
98.1%) R IEEHHB9.1% (= F
—+tF 1 100%) - ARERIKEM
FEERR AEEEEECZIKE
KEEETEERSE  FEFHK
H A B 12 7 AT (R R AN AR 1T B
W e B EAERS o thoh - AE B EH
EHZERKESEBE 2T KE 2
B LRBRMRAAIKESEELR
BRESE - EBEEYTTEAERK
H5ERPBEERMERNBSEmMINR
BIELBAME -

MREWERME - PIERAKER
BERZETHRLEEEEHN -
AEETERE TETRE LB
Rt - AMERERZHER -

RBETZEERRAR - AR
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SRR ZIRIT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 38. EMEERBEK (&)

Ei

POLICIES (Continuea)

Credit risk (Continued)
The following table provides information about the Group’s
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade and bills receivables
as at 31 December 2018:

At 31 December 2018

=EmRkEE)
TREINR-_ZFE-NFE+_H
=+ —BAAEEREKE ZRRN
RUREZEERBRMEREES
BZER

R=-Z-NF+=-A=+—H

Gross Net
Lifetime carrying Lifetime carrying
ECL rate amount ECL amount

2 A 2HITEH
FEEBERX SR ME FEBE BREFHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THLE  TER AR

Collective assessment HEFE

Current B &g 0.1% 34,951 35 34,916
1 - 60 days past due #HI1 -60H 0.5% 17,021 85 16,936
61 - 90 days past due #HI61 - 90 H 5% 4,376 219 4,157
91 - 120 days past due #MEI91 - 120 H 25% 1,950 488 1,462
Over 120 days past due BE120 B 53% 1,210 642 568
Individual assessment AV 1,700 1,700 -
Total BEt 61,208 3,169 58,039

ECL rates are based on actual loss experience over the past 5
years. These rates are adjusted to reflect differences between
economic conditions during the period over which the historic
data has been collected, current conditions and the Group’s
view of economic conditions over the expected lives of the
receivables.

Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continueq)
Credit risk (Continued)

Comparative information under HKAS 39

Prior to 1 January 2018, an impairment loss was recognised
only when there was objective evidence of impairment (see
note 3 Financial instruments — accounting policies applied until
31 December 2017) — Financial assets. At 31 December 2017,
trade receivables of HK$896,000 were determined to be
impaired. The ageing analysis of trade debtors that were not
considered to be impaired was as follows:

As at 31 December 2017

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

38. IR MEERBEK#)

EEREE)

BBETERFEI9HE T ZHEEH
R_ZE—N\F—A—B# ' BEE
BEREEREZFBREFERER
(B2EHFIEMIA-—EEZ=
T—+E+-_A=+—HEANHE
FTER) —emEBEE - RZT—L
F+-A=+—8B BKREZEX
896,000 TTEE AT IRE
BAERREZEBYE SRR Rk
DTN

R-Z2—+tH+=-A=+—H

HK$’000

FHIT

Neither past due nor impaired B 4 460 2R O R R E 30,198
1-60 days past due #H1 - 60 H 21,632
61-90 days past due @wHEI61 - 90 H 32
91-120 days past due #HIO1 - 120 B 99
Total fast 51,961

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired related
to a large number of diversified customers that had a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The Group did not hold any
collateral in respect of trade receivables that are past due but
not impaired.

BB HERRE 2 EWE 5 KK AR
ZRRETAEENEFPERH %
ERFEAKERAREERAT
%o RIEBELR  EEEMRE

SRR 28D - RBARZ
FRMELHERE AREYE
SREBBERBENEEE S ER
FrA T EAm
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
POLICIES (Continuea)

Credit risk (Continued)
Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables
are as follows:

38. MKEMEERBER (&)

EEREE)
EWE ZRFBEREZ
T

e
=

g

2018

—EB-N\F

HK$’000

FHET
At 1 January n—H—H 896 1,055

Impairment losses recognised BRI EEE 2,273 231

Impairment losses reversed EREBIREERE = (390)
At 31 December R+=ZHA=+—H 3,169 896

The following table provides information about the Group’s
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for loan receivables as at 31

TRENAEER -_ZE-N\F+=
A=+t —RAZNEERRLER

December 2018: ERFEHEERSE
Gross
12-month carrying 12-month Net carrying
ECL rate amount ECL amount
1218 A A1 1218 B 1
FEBEREZE IRE#AE EEEE REFRE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
F#E T FTET FET
Collective assessment HEFHE
Current BN EA 5% 238,593 11,929 226,664
Total Eat 238,593 11,929 226,664

24
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continueq)

Credit risk (Continued)

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience over
the past 2 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect differences
between economic conditions during the period over which
the historic data has been collected, current conditions and
the Group’s view of economic conditions over the expected
lives of the receivables.

Comparative information under HKAS 39

Prior to 1 January 2018, an impairment loss was recognised
only when there was objective evidence of impairment (see
note 3 Financial instruments — accounting policies applied
until 31 December 2017) — Financial assets. At 31 December
2017, all loan receivables are not yet past due and no loan
receivables were determined to be impaired.

Based on past experience, the management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. I EREERBEK (&)

FERR#E)
BEHEEEENBEE2F2ERE
BER - ZFHLRECABARR
ESe Biip W B 2 RO &=
£ BRTORIA R A E B 8 AR
IR FH2EBERNNER -

EBETERIE39HIE T ZHEEH
R-ZF—NF—HA—HA - BEES
BERNEBREEBRTFERER
(F2EWEIEMIA-—BEE_T
—tF+ - A=+—HERNG:T
BE) —eMEE-R_T—LF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
POLICIES (Continuea)

Credit risk (Continued)
Comparative information under HKAS 39 (Continued)

Movements in the provision for impairment of loan receivables
are as follows:

Bt 5 L B o B IR UK (48)

FERRGE)
EBEERFEI9RE T ZHLEBE
H(E)

RBEFTRER B2 ZEHIT

2018 2017

=l — T tF

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

F#&xT FHET

At 1 January m—H—H - —
Impairment losses recognised BRI EEE 11,929 —
At 31 December R+=—B=+—H 11,929 —

The Group has provided in full against those receivables where
evidence suggests that the amounts outstanding are not
recoverable.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to ensure that adequate funds are
available to meet commitments associated with its financial
liabilities.

The Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring
short term and long term cash outflows on a regular basis. The
Group mainly utilises cash to meet its liquidity requirements for
periods up to 30 days. Funding for long term liquidity needs
will be considered when liquidity requirements in the long term
are identified.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities that
will be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The contractual maturity analysis
below is based on the undiscounted cash flows of the financial
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 38. HEMEERBEK (&)

POLICIES (Continuea)

REBES @R E)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

2018 —B-N\F
Morethan  More than
Within oneyear  twoyears Total
one year or but less than but less than undiscounted Carrying
on demand two years five years amount amount
—ERg BB-F BBME
RERE BIRWFE EIREF AMRASH FEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TAR TER THET
Non-derivative financial liabilties: FITECREE
Trade and other payables ERESESRR
Hih RSB 302,652 = = 302,652 302,652
Amount due to a shareholder R —BRRFIE 152 - - 152 152
Amounts due to non-controlling FEfT FEERR A 2
interests FA0E] 2,843 - - 2,843 2,843
Interest-bearing borrowings FEER 291,402 11,089 155,386 457,877 439,269
597,049 11,089 155,386 763,524 744,916
I eT———————————
2017 —E—tF
1
More than
Within one year Total
oneyearor  butlessthan  undiscounted Carrying
on demand two years amount amount
—FARH HBiE—F
REXE  EIRME KERASE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET THT AT
Non-derivative financial liabiities: ~ FE6TE BB :
Trade and other payables BB ST R
HhERFR 152,856 117,693 270,549 270,549
Amount due to a shareholder FER—ZRERHIE 9,500 - 9,500 9,500
Amount due to non-controling B JFHERER TR
interests 1,801 - 1,801 1,801
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEX 3,021 - 3,021 3,021
167,178 117,693 284,871 284,871
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 38. U EMEERBEK (&)

POLICIES (Continuea)

Summary of financial assets and liabilities by TREEREESEHE
category

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities
presented in the consolidated statement of financial position
relates to the following categories:

REBHMBRARFEIZERE
EXRABERIEREATERIBRE

Financial assets:

24

2018
—E-N\F
HK$’000
FExT
Financial assets EREE
At amortised cost: REBHRATTE :
Cash and cash equivalents REMREEED 28,464 —
Trade and bills receivables FEIE 5 8RR M B N =R 58,039 -
Loan receivables FEWE X 226,664 —
Deposits and other receivables & ME M W IR 39,702 —
At fair value through profit or loss BEAREBEREBRYIEZ
SREE 26,086 —
Loans and receivables: BEREEWRE :
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY - 108,131
Trade and bills receivables FEUE SRR R EE - 51,961
Loan receivables FEWE R - 58,803
Deposits and other receivables 128 N E b e W IR - 62,187
Available-for-sale financial assets AftHESREE - 25,010
378,955 306,092
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND

POLICIES (Continuea)

Summary of financial assets and liabilities by
category (Continued)

The carrying values of the financial assets included above
approximate their fair values due to their short term nature.

The carrying values of the financial liabilities (including current
portion of interest-nearing borrowings) included above
approximate their fair values due to their short term nature.

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-bearing
borrowings have been calculated by discounting the expected
future cash flows using rates currently available for borrowings
with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The
Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-bearing
borrowings as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 was assessed
to be insignificant. The carrying values of the non-current
portion of interest-bearing borrowings also approximate their
fair values as at 31 December 2018 and 2017.

Financial liabilities:

FAEM MR

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

38. MEMEEREE (&)

TRHEERREIEHE®R)

HREREHAIE  REEN
REEREQERS -

HMREREHREE . ¢a’E(e
it BB RRE D) NEREEE
ERnEHEE -

FFEERNIERBE AR ALEMNR
BATAHG A RBEOUGR - EERA
B N ER T F B R F KA IRTA
HﬂifinE/fmqu s AEER_T
—NERZB—+F+_A=+—
EIE’]aJrWﬁ?KiZ’J}—LBMﬁ%aH%i%
e st EEBFIERBT D NREE
BER-_ZE-NER_T—+LtF
TZA=T—ANAAEREE

TREE:

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT F&T

Financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost:
Trade and other payables

BN E SRR H A

REHRAGEZERAE

e FRIA 302,652 270,549
Interest-bearing borrowings FHEER 439,269 3,021
741,921 273,570
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 38. AR EERBE &)

POLICIES (Continuea)

Summary of financial assets and liabilities by TREEREESEBES)

category (Continued)

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments TERBINBREAANBERIEZANE

carried at fair value by level of fair value hierarchy: R e TR Z D -

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for F1H: HRABEXEBERERET
identical assets or liabilities; %2 B CRKEHE)

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Foffk: BRETAFBIRZIMEIN -
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, AREEXEEEEZ A
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. BR)XEEEIREE
derived from prices); and BBRMB2H AR :

P54
Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on E3R : WIHBERAIBRMISEIE

observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Valuation

technique(s)
Fair value and
hierarchy  key input(s)

EERHR
BRBAE
Financial assets at fair value BARERNER
through profit or loss Stk e RAE
- Unlisted equity instruments —FETRATIA Level3  Adjusted
net assets
value of the
investment
E3 REMLRE
BERE

Fair value
HK$'000

DAfE

FHET

26,086

MEEXABHAEBCT
AEBRBAE)

Relationship

of

Significant unobservable
unobservable input(s) to
input(s) fair value

EX FUBE
FAEE WAESR
BWAE DAENEE

N/A N/A

FER TER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
POLICIES (Continuea)

Summary of financial assets and liabilities by
category (Continued)

Reconciliation for financial instruments carried at fair value
based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) are as

follows:

Unlisted equity investments

FAEM MR
For the year ended 31 December 2018

HE-_Z—\Ft+-_A=t—RHIEE

38. KEMREERBER (&)

TRHEERREIEHE®R)

BRAnBEIRzZERTAREEX
TABRGABFEIN) 2R
Fgn

FLETRARE

Financial assets at FVTPL
(2018)/Available-for-sale
financial assets (2017)
BRAREFABHEZZ
CREE(ZZE—N\F) A#
HESREE(ZZ—tF)

2018 2017

—E-N\F —F—LF

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

FERT FHET

At 1 January Kn—H—H 25,010 —

Purchases BE 27,000 25,010

Disposal e (25,010) —
Total gains or losses: Wes sk B 184858 -

Fair value change during the year FARAEES (914) —

At 31 December RT+-—A=+—H 26,086 25,010
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W EOMBRRMEE

.
1

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 39. AR A MBRR KRR REEE
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

2018
—B-NE
HK$’000
FHExT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - B MR 107 421
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZIKE 21,631 21,496
21,738 21,917
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments, deposits and BRRIE - Rk
other receivables H At e U FRIA 20,554 800
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE IR B A B FRIE 963,858 697,101
Cash and bank balances e RIRTTEH 108 1,800
984,520 699,701
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Accruals and other payables FEETEBR R EM
JE A~ I8 5,934 8,972
Amount due to a shareholder B — R AR R FRIE 152 9,500
Interest-bearing borrowings FTEERK 280,000 —
286,086 18,472
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFEE 698,434 681,229
NET ASSETS EEFRE 720,172 703,146
CAPITAL AND RESERVES WA R FE
Share capital & 7% 28 203,257 203,257
Reserves G 516,915 499,889
TOTAL EQUITY RS 720,172 703,146
]
The statement of financial position of the Company was KA BRAARER_Z— N1
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors FZAZtNBEESESHERRK
on 29 March 2019 and are signed on its behalf by: TR WHILTALTREESE -
YEUNG SO LAI LEE CHI SHING CAESAR
BEE ZE R
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EE EE
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Share
premium

kita
HK$'000
TiEn

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Other
reserve

Hpe
HK$'000
TiEn

FEEMIBRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BEZ_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

39. KRB MBMRARRFEEES

(%)

Capital

redemption  Contributed Accumulated

reserve surplus losses Total
&x
RERE  BABR  ZHER st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Thn TiEn THR
(note)

(H3t)

At 1 January 2017 Ho%-15-A-7 183254 54 M2 09N B2y 2548
lssue of shares Lnder open offer RELCHEERIRA 271,009 = E E = 271,009
Transaction costs attributable to AREERIERANA

open offer (2,386) - - - - 2,386)
Issue of shares upon acquistion of G-l =N

asubsidiary Bkh 20,112 - - - = 20,112
Transactions with owners EEEAZR S 288,735 - - - - 288,735
Loss and total comprehensive ERBER2AURLAE

income for the year - - - - (14,269) (14,269)
At 31 December 2017 and RZE-tE+ZA=1+-BR

1 January 2018 ZE-\E-f-H 476,989 54 1,442 70911 (49,507) 499,889
Profit and total comprehensive ERERIZENELE

income for the year - - - - 17,026 17,026
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NE+ZF=1-H 476,989 54 1,442 70,911 (32481) 516915

Note:

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the book values
of the underlying assets of the Company’s former subsidiaries, Pantronics
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries, at the date on which the shares of these
companies were acquired, and the nominal amount of the share capital issued
by the Company under a Group reorganisation in 1994.

In addition to retained profits, under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda,
the contributed surplus account of a company is also available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot pay or declare a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus if: it is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable value of its
assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium accounts.

s

B B #2¥8 /K X 7] Bl Mt B X B] Pantronics
Holdings Limited K EFff & 2 7.2 #HEE & &= R
ZERRZBRHOEREZ A2 EEAELELRR
ARBAREER - NN NFETEAERET
ZIRAREBE 2 ZHE -

BRSNS REARE-AN-FR
A% —RAFZBABBRITAHRDIK
AT AR B EERRN TR EAEER
IEAaE IEEETEREERLKE
REABREZTRARKOEERZE
e AIARRBRAIRA R EIRE S KB BA
BHBIEH DR
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For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z— ) \F+-A=+—HItFE

40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

40. T EME AT
TEMBARZFHBHOT ¢

Proportion of ownership interest

held by the Company
LN
ERERE AN
Place of incorporation or Issued and fully paid share
Name of company registration/operation capital/registered capital Directly Indirectly  Principal activities
ARER HRALIER/CEnE BRARARME/ HRER ER BE TZER
Afford Indlustries Limited Hong Kong/Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000 - 100%  Design and distrioution of
consumer electronic products
KEEEARLA Ek/ B L@k 20000007 RTRAREERTER
Foshan Shunde Alford Electronics Co. Ltd -~ PRC*/PRC Registered capital - 100%  Manufacture and design of
(note) HK$22,074,000 consumer electronic products

BUTREREESTARAAKE)  wE /%8 it M&422,074,000%7 BERRREETED
Superactive Financial Group Gompany Limited Hong Kong/Hong Kong Ordinary HK$12,500,000 S 100%  Provision of regulated financial
senices activies
FREREEERAT B/ Eh £#R12,500,000%7 RERRELRRHRD
Lijang Hua Ou Real Estate Company Limited  PRG/PRC Registered capftal - 100%  Property development
(ote) RMBS,000,000
ETERRUEREERAAG)  hE/ME AR AR 5,000,007 NERS
Superactive Finance Gompany Limited Hong Kong/Hong Kong Ordinary HK$15,000 - 100%  Mongy lending
FBEHERAR Ek/ B L 15,0007 i
Chengdlu Tianfu New Area Ong Two Three  PRG/PRC Registered capital - 64%  Nursery eduction
Nursery School nofe) RMB500,000
RETARFESHARTHRA(NE) hE/HE iR AR 500,007 W5%E
Shenzhen Dowis Electronic Company Limted  PRG/PRC Registered capital S 60% Manufacturing of
(noﬁe) RMB1,000,000 electronic products
MImEEFEFARAA (M) E/pE AR ARE1,0000007 HEETED
.|
* Established in the PRC as a wholly-owned foreign enterprise. * RAPBERS 2 NG BERE -
Note: The English name of the subsidiary represents the best effort by the PHEE © A RK MY B A R R IE A RS

B MBRARNEERALRAT
EREZEIBEZARANTXE

REBEEEZER LI AR
AZHBRAREREIBEFELRE
BRAFEZEERIEAEEK
MOEERBENAR - REE
EZ2EBR REMAEMHBA
AZHBAREEHRRANITR -

Company’s management to translate from its Chinese name as this
subsidiary has no official English name.

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
assets and liabilities of the Group. To give details of all the
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

RZE—N\F+_A=+—Hsk
AEEEMEME  BMENB QR
BEANERESR(BEZT—+
F+-_A=+—HULFE &)

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at
31 December 2018 or at any time during the year (year ended
31 December 2017: nil).

E Superactive Group Company Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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